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TÎ , 2008 cfft tefrcf>T^c?f cJjeRTFT^. 1,84, 607

cfT? erf 2007-08 ^f ̂ .407 efra eft •̂ JIT.

feT> cfft c^eT^HTte-l 1031 TT^, 2007 iff^.82,776

cTSfT ef>4^l41 3ff5T^^T ^R sf^f ^TT «Tpft

erf ̂ 5^.1 ,36,265 e?5Tt̂  STT. Tflcf ^.309

fc^itcff 31 ^Tftf, 2008^^5. 1,10,320^5^5^^, wfr ^.27,544 eTJ^ (33.27

. 1475 cfT^? (17.30%) cTSIT «f̂ RT vWTaft *T ^.3574 Wr^(13.60%) cf5t ̂ fe :ff . *TT4, 2008

36.2 %

T 3Tf?W ̂  ̂ .20798 cfr^ cfft ffe

38 . 88 % cfft ejfe cT?rfcTT t.

, 2007 % ̂ .53,489 , 2008 cfft 74,287

fef? % ̂ 5. 1 268.30 efixi)^ cpr L|R-c|HH efT^f cTT^ fcfRTT, ur5rfc)> fEfBT^ erf î  cf|<H W ̂ . 1 265.72 ef>7t^ «TT.
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?-^f .vJLIel^T t.
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69.70 ^J^TT, '^f\ St^T *f 1 6.24

erf 2007-08 %

fcp cpr ^cfaf 31 2007 % ̂ .3301 .81 cp^$ % ̂ f^ 31 *TT^ 2008 ep\ ITcFP^ ^.3889.67 ^PTt̂  f3n.

31 TfTef 2008 % 3T?T ̂  5.42% VST. ^FTTJ vtT3TR^3TR ^f 2006-07 ̂  1 0.40% ̂  ̂ gSTR

3TTRrf cjf^ "CTT! TJuft 3l|c|^ijcbdl3ff cpt ipT epV^ %^ ftp ^T pp^T "̂ PT 3TT-W feRT % :

'IftDT «fte Pr'TT Lbx|e|41 2008 ep arf%fT ^Hkll^ 3 viftft fipTH TRIT. SIHlcji-Tl feTepeT %

^ 3 TTcf 2008 ept spcl cpv fen ^RfT, RH^ep 5RT ̂ .389. 1 0

3) 1 1̂ 1 ill' e

cpr

2007-08 3 cT? 1 0.42% VgT.

. 300 cpTP? epr spg

anf^rzft ̂ f
ip 3TR

ddl 3fT? JfTefEJpcpVI c(7dv;

cpRDT %-PWTcTep 3(lRdiil

sitv JR'ft
Vlfll 3Jk 3?WrfSRP ffetTT cpj arfcfRcRT i, 3fFT-pTsrfvnT,

fef? vJ-11»l efTTSTcTcTT ̂  'ft

FfcT ̂ t ep qtjf ^f OT t.

as,



^TRT cRJeff 9WT cTSTT

\JTR-f, 5̂1P> "fqTV'^t cfSTF

^fcf t.feUJ f^T^KT

yuilcT! Wpfef t.

q^cfl ^ftfcf T^cf STJcRff ct>|iH"lf?T cj$t 5RT f*~ % eft 2007-08 % cfKH cRJcft TTcf T^pfpr cfyf cf?ff

if eft 2006-07 '̂ 5 ̂ .2572 cf3Tf^^^>ift^?Tf^^cnf 2007-08 3 ̂  ̂ .2349. 84

cf5t cJcHT *f ̂  t̂ P% ̂ T tffdTfreT f^W 31 .03.2007 % 1 .70

Tf7n f. tcf? eft 4l"HI t f*~ ^FT cpf 2008-09 % "̂ Rpf 1 Ufcl^ld ̂  3Jk

Sfa, H'KI-fl ^T

-l ^TF-TT t.

31 .03.2008 cfjf TT? 1 .45 uf?Wd

F> TTTdyiteT ?T«IT

; cT8TT it *mcff *T ̂ . 330

a ^FTRTl

"cfcf?

cbK"l cpf 2007-08 % cff^Ff .̂ 411 eft -i<j>c^ ci^Hoil; "̂ . 160 cixi^ cl* ^T

•Jftsr;

t.

it? cf?cT ^>. 1 ,00,0007

28.11 .2007

c[5t 41 "1-1 1 ?^> cfff TT^- f .

ef StPM % f^J fcf? ̂

SreTTEIT ̂ .1 ,00,0007- ^Tcp cfff

PlMdH

31.03.2008

vTETR" "JITcff

PlMCN t

j t.

fcfj ̂  ?Ri3TRft -^ cTSJT ^ clef f^'KI-fl ftcf>Rld

cITef

fcRfT "

l PlMCN ^5

ff Tf yf%1Jf% cfr ^WJ Tf iflfdch 3fR>M cfTcft 3)lf?c|ifi vJMd<£T aft, ̂ 3 3)lRc|ill cfft cRJfft

cff 2008-09 % l ̂ ft

31 T P , 2008 cTcf5 24 ̂ sz , 268 Yf^ cTSTT 2 ^ U^ll

? 24X7 f f^T) \iMel <£T

ir t. . .

1 020 "?TFSrT3ff, 1 28 f^fcTR trecff cTSir 1

t̂en "̂ % fTWcf 3TTrT t. fcp ̂ t 41 "HI t

ff^TT rTSTT W^TST cfiTT % feP? ̂ -^

fen? f - M^S cfsrr

?TR3T3ft ^T <fl41^H ^p cTBcf eTRTT ^TP?. cpf ^5 cf|x!H,

^FTT t. ?ft?f ^t 4TR s|Rh'l ^Ri 0<-1l, ^Ffft

t.< e

t cTSTT

3W • H I - H , spTTR ̂  d*-flc£| ^TT Tfl t.

T3Jt ^f ^T 1 020 «ll<aivi cTSTf 1 28 xIK Mid3ff cfSTT fcRrTR Midi cf?T 1 00% cf u| cf5T fcRIT TPTT t.

TFFEf3-%f%cT

fcP? HK-e< "3>T^ ^ric|4; cp cT¥cT

fcff 31 .03.2008 cffr, fcp

2002 if> "̂ RH -cfilHd T«fHf

R<TEf rl̂ TR f*TTT cfSTf

f. tfcp ip

^f t.

TJTT

. eft 2004 % cfKH, ftf? ̂  SfcpfT

1 63 -lecl 3TE t 366

8,50,000 fcf^|cij|LJ12,39,000 cificKHll* y(dkJI-ii (10.5

l^

t. tfcp *" cpJTRft f^Tel Tf



eT<f 2000-01

?E[RtT

R*i)<i
eft efTcR cf^ct fj 236 epRlfcTzff if

1700 warafr"eft ?nf*Tc7ffepTnTJZTTf. ctd^H ̂ ,
f. ctTiqT^e '4c7f ^W'-lelW - i)7 f̂ HT 1700 ?!!<£)laff eft

t. 1020 ?ITGrF3Ttt cjaiT Weil* ^TfF

centralbankofindia.co.in'
t.

cp eft 83 !JII<slHit. ftccft IpT t̂aft

feT^IT TRT t rfaTfTCef aTT% t. ?=T ?TRIT3ff eft

dlRf> WTO cTSTf elHId

5Je>>«H

eTPJ

^ c?mj eft ~^ t

aft yTcTR ifeet f^Tcf

afteera) eft 458 ?iFiTaff ^f cpî tf%r f^rr ^mr t CTSJT fef> eft
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3î -(j4l 2 '. HR^RT f%f?rai T (̂ 3if6r?^
I. xilRiRlcF TJRftlcI Prf̂ Rlt

Rwel g^ePR5f % STJfTR ?W îfll 62
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•^ IPIt" IbtJoJ PhJ^XJh Xh^P î  bjblg IPM>hXJh h(ii h^fe [3fe / PIVIP In3rffej)f
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'3
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1. 'ETTcJ erf ip cffrFT, tfe[> ^^. 10 Wje-Jl % 80000000 ?f?t^ ?^R ^7. 102.00 TjfrT ^ZR eft

^-.404.14 ep^ s[̂  -q^TTcf^. 736.00 eTR^^SRlJl ft iH ÎIcf if «RT%TTTTTT.

2.

3RR TcWT ^Tcff % ftcTFT eT>T eprf JPTfr TR t. f^ ^TRSTTSff if STJ't'ft ̂ 3Rf TJcf WTRI

T 3JfcR 4R"II-H, ?TSfT f^TepT ^TPTEf jnTTcT, Tjfe cft^ f, OTEfcfof ̂ ft TRf if 3Tajr[f?RT ^Tfff

KTif^. 94.92 cf^t??Trf*rert «fr fcp 1 atifcr 1 999 tf>t

"ft

f^P eft

t. efcrff * e?5T

t. 5^ ?TTsrr3Tf ̂  ̂ r
ftTTFT gRT ̂ 7 f^ W ;f?T t. 5 ef

t.

CT«IT f^ f%f|cT ̂ m SZTFT ^f anf t
ut WTTT ̂ ff FTTT.

3.

3.1

3.2 3FJT 1 1 (ii)] % >?. 944.43

f .

f^W tR

. 637.65

sfT^ 1%lfT ^PTT t.

t ^ff ife gRT I R 4<

4.

5.

3.3 fcTcfTcf ip atcFfcT frRTFf ft^f ̂  ̂  944.43 cf^fe ip ̂ - if ^T,

nrfSra>TRzff SRI tfcfj % Tfgr if
3.4 31.03.2008 cpt^m^fTH^- 15 (^mtfeci) cf?t 3)

t,

. 27

>. 2.93

SJcrfff ^.297.41

?rftT,

crR3T ^ffrf 8.5

eft qR^ll

lf^id fcfrzrr ^TOT t.

3TTOR ^R 5 epsff if >. 22.95

T eft ST^T SHRrRlt ̂ T "I.

5.1

5.2

5.3 fcp

eft ell'lcl !J 1 1 ft ei t vfgt ̂ R ^fef eft eTFRT cf5T TTcTT ^Ttff eTTRT ^TT ^TefnTT t.

R^ %g ijcf; % TTR7RT "SPT 31 .3.2008 "eft Jjc^iRbd fcf>m r̂ai. .̂ 1 565.97 efr^ eft etFTcT cfe eft ^H^ifehd

if ^Rj ppur T^JJ f. ̂ r ^H4|cyjict,^ 31 .3.2008 eft ftRfT irm t, 3f?T: ff^ftef etFTrf ̂  1RT ^f fe^T TRTT t.

if >5. 1 9.40 ~<frfr5 eft ̂ FTcT eft ^rfrT ?rrf*r?r t

f.
. 394.43

6.

6.1 f^fcRTf | if

31.3.2008cFr

58.88%

[ 3.04% eft .27%) Hc3 ̂

6.2 f[R^ZT RMlef fcp % RjJIlR^iT

5. 2.48 eTRt̂ ) ^ft

"MR4eMdI?fep?nRcT" 9(nft

ITRftrRT if '3mRcT eTR e^ t.

f eft

7.

f eft «fr w^r ̂ r r̂ar t, f^Rfff t ̂ t ?nfter t ̂ fr
f :*RfSlcr ̂ ipff Tl| t fe eft ggep ̂ trfrWt/ 3TTRxRff e? T ̂ R WT ^fT

64. 1 8%

0.23

32.55% 35.85%

KTO ejcrt efm^i. 1.15

a^pfa aft afk 3PT
cTteT e

if

cp$ ?Tcf>, ̂ . 384.66 cp^<5 cp 3R€(Tift TTTcTSTptr eft

^ft cf]"fR - II T 3 f t efr WT if TRT T

^ffni :RKr

d ft^TT ^FTT.

8.

erf cp

3)R

lJ3ft

eft "3RT e)i]cl|lj 3}R •CTTeTETFT" ep atcPfc

ft ejv îp ̂ .389.1 0

eft Sjj^-cfl 5 if c^lfill f.

fcf fcp ip fet?IT-f^?ft cp

erf ^f.700.00



9.

1 8 : oftaf

PlHfelRsId cT|ch^ychcch^u |

i).
ii)
iii)
iv)

v)

T*
t̂3TRT?S77 (%) ' ' . . . .

t̂3TR^3TR - ft?R 1 ijsft (%) '. . -

tft3TKW? - fcR II ijuft (%)

TRcT Wct>K cfft ff^t ?m? grftcTT cf>T yfrl^ld

feR II ^cft if> wr Tf ^nVr oEDf 3?t ?rfti

31.3.2008

10.42%

5.42%

5,00%

80,20%

2432

31.3.2007

1 0.40%

. •-'- 6.32%

4.08%

' 100%

2188

*J.

.̂

.̂

t̂.

f

TfRJP 3fiR^i4) % fcP? yicitjM
kHtfl^ % f^pj iJ|c|t|H

ftcr?r ̂  JTTcpIR / fRT ( MRncKI f%^?I ^f^d)

i) cfvf ifr f^ OTcigpT

ii) 3TRSfPtcf cf^"

iii) fffJ^f cj57 cTTT, • .

(̂ ) CRT 'sq-'zfrn
3T^T

fcT

2007-2008

84.26

289.06

74.16

323.18

-

(21.40)

(31.12)

718.14

2006-2007

39.56*

149.24

8.50

123.40

326.60

237.45

197.30

46.30

931.05

31.3.2008 31.3.2007

1)
<1cf>e1 ^ 32796.38 29037.74

32795.72 29037.08

0.66 0.66

fRT JJTcTETR 1341.20 1295.85

1341.20 1295.85

0

31455.18 27741.89

31454.52 27741.23

0.66 0.66

2)

1295.85 1058.04

Tpj TJTcTETH 45.35 237.81

1341.20 1295.85

31 *n
2008'

1500.00 12. 1200.00

15500.00 1133.42



Pl^ii 3* 3R

ffi.
.ft.

(1)
i)
ii)
iii)
iv)

v)

vi)

*renj :

^5

v5Tlft cRcrt

(2)
tfictaPi* ?Br % ^iicbH
fcf^?ft P^!}|cb

«f*~

pp f̂t IRFf

<H^C1HI'MI/'(^<W tf4ft>*1

3F*T

ajRsiijJl̂
cnftrfSJicfT ^m
*pz[3rcf tps
uflRslH TJ3ft

"?PR (̂ T t̂ ?T!Rf <nf^d)

;I(tT

'JeJT WRT % lef^ HMtJM

>rrfli

(3)

1473.20

768.93

573.13

577.07

242.92

1494.46

685.47

48.35

130.80

82.80

547.04

5129.71

175.76

4953.95

ftuft cft^TR

?tTT

srras r̂
(4)

1214.16

. 758.21

505.28

410.21

242.92

1064.70

685.47

48.35

-

82.80

248.08

4195.48

-

4195.48

"sra^v- i M^5T
3K ^,
wfdJjRi<(i

(5)
-

83.19

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

83.19

-

83.19

'%-
9lufl$d"

ufci'jjjcwi
(6)

69.32

-

-

32.76

242.92

1446.11

685.47

-

130.80

82.80

547.04

1791.11

-

1791.11

"%-
•(̂ 41 "̂

UlcTJjfrmi

(7)

139.99

215.38

76.00

128.59

242.92

1128.06

685.47

48.35

130.80

82.80

180.64

1930.94

-

1930.94

t. 4, 5, 6 3TEJt̂ T STeFT t.

fa.

fc|cRT7T

yRpfcp ?r̂
cpf ^ cfi^n ̂ r̂.
erf % ̂ ftpf cf5lft

atfrFT ?fa

"g>eT Î̂ Td" nTEfEnFT

31.3.2008

91.54

10.04

41.87

59.71

46.03

31.3.2007

119.81

17.51

45.78

91.54

57.04

l / SIM fa.

i)
ii)

iii)
iv)

v)

^
^T >H1sflci cfJl 31 3*11 Pi* 15TEFT

^ •WMitV^ % 3fd~<fa Trf^ Tlf^T TU^ arP^t WSTcTTtj 'jft

[̂ ^fHcft 1 eft ^T ^rtf *r ?r̂ r.
ĉ|il i[ 3TPT ^? feP? ifcp gKT lifted ^fWlf^P yfcT*jlcr

f̂cpl ^f vi^Jil 7RTJT WlRslH

t̂n c[^t "551 >dRlc1 ^fJeT

31.3.2008

500.00

Pi-i*

Pix*

Ply*
(14.05)

31.3.2007

500.00

PK*

ppjcp

pR0"

(26.88)

fa.

cfl'iM

Weft" pKcb
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rifsftfe1 JfepClepxTI

,n[J|fd % wi if >H'
Fgc?r eft

RcW

3TcTerr-s|<cfl

<t>i4md* Pî i* t

eft f s[RI 5t-Trf f

c||i|cilAtr?. cffTK
I".

f 13TT t.

o tcp gRT SIM ̂ f ̂  3RefT-6Rcfl ̂ d: 6TETR.
ftrfft. 3TT^3IRt?fT

cfft .31.̂ *1 fcl "̂ t Tff t. ."!IF :;fffrr cijiqcn
'

. . fcp URT SfM ̂  3fcXefT-?Rpft.'^FT-^T %cfcf HfcRSTT
yTT^'t. 3) I.̂ H I Pi c[J ̂ ef

SIM T, if 'TPTT TFfT WlfiSH,' SIM
ct-T ̂ T eft f^ffcT-% 3)^*1 IX

feflf STWR SJM ̂ f %

t". ......

^f JIUMI,

ffj.

v)

cZJcR-SU % f^TJ

)̂ eiJJLJK ^fpfj

^cTf feftf^lf%(1)

1H ^>T ^TTcT (100*PV01)

cijiMK Wf. -

IR

'cfRH

erf -

SffcFT'

eft j|(dlcl(Sf

•ft) erf

efvtff

li eft J StlRxliil' it? HTcraFff eft

^ft)

erf % cfKH fcfjTT TJIT y|c|t||r|

StfcTT

31.3.2008

1.45%

'?572.

- : 665

•887

• 2350

. 878

. 354

172

'1060

M667

289

706'

1250

500

14.05

2.50

31.3.2007

.1 .70%

2684

807

919

2572

972

474

568

878

1691

327

351

1667
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2007-08 2006-07

*i4?Tld Prf̂ rat % yfcRRT STR * 7.92 7.77

0.78 0.59

y(rWd cTTT * 1.26 1.58

0.54 0.62

(v) Tjfrf . cTRI if) 400.'99 303.85

l eTR ft. efR5 if) 1.35

. eTRI

XpJjf^T

2f^T^f7f^T

Sf^T^f 14f^T

15f^f7f28f^T

29f^=f^3TfT?

3 iff? ^T 3Tf?R? cr 6 TTF ?i"EfJ

6 HT¥ ̂  3T%<^ r̂ 1 2 iTTF rR?

1 cpf ^r arfgfcf? cf 3 cnf cfcfj

3 ̂  7t 3Tf£R5 ^F 5 ̂  ?R5

5 ctf ^T SffSRP

^FF

3>« *<^ci
•jtHn;

50427

160395.

164140

188150 '

671735

529161

1880041 -

3910559

1866095

1 545694

10966397

gScfEf̂

^3£IT^

,40694 ' . ' ,

- 0

0

0 "

0

- 971 '

797

.1969 .

295

184

44910

3>ci.Pic)*i

,40

. . -19301 ..

11672

81308

" 58946 "

: 60826

62472

585765

- 495045

1770144

3145519

,$cHk)}c4 .

aiftPT

75372-. "

.;,r:84736 -

135676

210731

437039

727812

744570

' 3287869

769698

760368

7233871

.'. fcf^ftg^T

snf̂ rat

,; 10244.,

651

2808

;; 19129
.; 35081

7318

32

20

'' 75283

ci<jciik;

,. 3018

2048

14593

1501

4637

7518

22702

19679

933

76629

% ariw TR <-i*>fd<i f

if)

31:03:2008 31.03.2007

(i) 3)|c|Kfl<l HI'l"!

(^.3658.68

3943:07

1679.80

14.28

14.28

4861.25

2545.88

987.50

22.32

22.32

3566.66



31.03.2008 cfrt iv

if)

31.03.2008 31.03.2007

f if
Hearer ftct?r if f¥t?r ̂  • eft ^rf irf.

577.75 226.94

f%t?rff xj4 w cifr
11.93 12.83

1.05 1.24

(iv) feP? t 3fS?cn 4Rc|^-flif

^ cf5t ^Rel ';3fBt
942.63 724.50

31.48 28.25

vi)
STTEIR ip ?rgcr

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

•?tiRt
§Rqcl t eft ET if f^ gRT

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

cfsrr
3TcT: (H^TST

%cj Jjum if

130.00 198.00

cf>t d^HHI if ^cf TT«KtMlv>l'< 1694.84 1191.76

if)

31 qrf, 2008 cjjt 31 *rnJ, 2008 31 m ,̂ 2007 31 *mi, 2007

839.02 607.24

378.69 250.01

53.99 34.00

15.05 20.11

10.73 20.19

0.24 0.11

2.35 13.39

1300.07 945.05

cf^ tg fcf> cCT PfclcT ftl^r f¥f?I, if sfcp eft cĵ f atiR^iTi % 1 % $ cfyrf %, 3TcT:
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(iv) cfif ip Pf^fT t f sfft JTRT

sH.

SET.

31. 03.2008 cFT
e) chilli

amnfcr

31.03.08 31.03.08

flfa. 722.00 727.19 145.50 872.69

^HKrfl4 fcT. 1071.00 828.22 828.22

3MRT 950.00 950.00 7.42 957.42

6(I§VJ1 cp.fef. 281.75 537.10 97.09 212.45 28.79 338.33

5. IlfcR 1216.46 1129.05 1129.05

1265.00 1,259.38 • 1.25 1260.63

7. 685.00 633.63 633.63

1190.00 55.00 1129.90 0.05 1129.95

9

]Q_

11

12

II

H
J5_

16

fcf? fcT. 950.00 950.00 59.96 1009.96

1268.00 . 1274.81 56.76 1331.57

1366.25 47.00 1135.16 '19.98 8.64 1163.78

1832.00 687.00 1792.40" 30.71 69.21 1892.32

2693.85 475.70 2203.58 76.91 64.85 2345.34

857.00 357.00 512.47 65.58 578.05

"Ef>. fef. 1000.00 "1000.00 1000.00

H STRIeT 1250.00 1255.22 33.48 1288.70

RR^'-H 3l1ilRi)H, 1 949 "̂ t SJRT 46(4) ip cI?cT

11.
d'llill %.

i \ . a ^
T $^^1xT M

%. fgril^0 Rulfc'l ?TS% fd^! <W5 oyqvf«fT 'isl %.

- . -,.

3IPT ^P? %g Wcl̂ TR - - - -

STJ^nff f^3T cf^f -efT1)? (ki4)41cTl) %g HTcWH

2007-08

323.18

(21.40).

2006-07

188.80

8.50

tf^T,

31 .03.08
3TPI

107760

372340

393254

5307

878661

17711

83340

20472

' 121523
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31.3.2008 31.3.2007

fef?

1RT

STT3T

149.18

67.98

290.61

107.77

17.29
230.40

284.25

531.94

24.17

267.90

55.54

12.12

335.56

11.78

201.59

376.69

590.06

254.50

31 Tfrf, 2008 cpt

29 -

TFT

^ ?
ail*Rl)ch 3)lRdi|i

- 28, cTFJ

|qq>(U|

HM0 SnRxRTT :

gv7

fcffctEr WICHMH

UI.U4.iJOU/ tPI
! TIRfitcJj ?t̂

i 257.22

' 744.05'

162.96

c|M eh cJKH 1*̂

^UTcTSIH

84.26

323.18

12.61

Mr^iqidci/fiHrniMa
uraeiR

(1.18)

21.40

43.90

31 .3.2UUb cRT
3?fcR?ta

342.66

1045.83

131.67

H|c|yi-1 <4<1 ^IttJK-MCOdli;

Pic)?i XR iiRT ̂ j uraw-T

kmJiii %g incfETR
w^f snf^f Ig jficrapi

3TRT ^R %^ yicWPT
( — ̂  • >r^ rx

vH^ HWi)M ^c) iHI0K l̂f fllk! (Iqcix"! <-||gcl)

^T

31.03.2008

74

289

84

302

(31)

718

31.03.2007

--

327

123

197

47

731

Xf.
5ft.
t̂.

it.

Rq<!ui. . •

3R«TRTT yRETH 711% ^ yRPRi ^T

cR3T cpf if f%XJ TJTT aRgfpft Wcmpfi ^5t îfll

^QT ̂  ^7 ^RFf ^TfftdRd TTflr

3R«T17!TT TJFTETH TUcf if 3?1rFT ^T

31.3.2008

384.66

-

-

384.66

31.3.2007

384.66

-

-

384.66

îcTTsff ̂  nraoR t£l 'ilcitclRi :

WRPTcp ?rw

ctf % ̂ RR trf^pf

3fc[1?( if; ^RH W^CM ^rt%

' atfcR ̂

ftî  ^R l̂PTT 3)Me^-dl "5)1 ^TTTZl

31.03.2008

ar̂ sr f^tfSitR HiHcl

2.22

1.54

-

3.76

31.03.2007

3F? f?tf?fif> HIHcl

2.22

0.00

0.00

2.22
e(PJ ^ff
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18
cf>T

xft)

erf

erf P|c|NU|

erf ip ajer if

sm i|t||<:

erf

erf cf^JTef

WTcT

erf ^T 3RT 3 CTPJ TflT eft

erf ^Jf if df^d

erf

erf

erf

-15

q?cft eTR 31 'Trf, 2008 eft Pr4)eMI eft fclrft^T fc^cK[Ll|iiJ if

W 3fTEfTR

f, 2007 eft

176

2321

2309

188

Tf.

15111

15090

21

fclcRDT

31 ̂ , 2008 cjjt gR^iftd clTH snezi ̂ RTnj

JIRpTep ÎKRTT^

^eTT c-IHId

îra dl'ld

4lHif<W [efTT]/?Tpr

Ue r̂f cTTO

31 TT^f, 2008 eft ÎHRTFJ

31 'iM, 2008 cpl «R(ct ĵst IR Pi*(lt«ici anf̂ roi

viftd îJeT TR HN^eh P|if)Rijd STlf̂ Wt

pliflRHd OTf^RJf ̂  Ur-mRld ufddl'T

41^ife>7ef) cfTT/[?Tft]

ill'KH

PcTrT cTTT

31 TTif, 2008 ept >dRld ^JcT W Pl^lf^d anl̂ Rtf

31 irt, 2008 JRt ^PTTtcT ̂

«J«M

2433.04

65.00

193.00

32.89

(163.69)

2560.24

1733.04

147.70

3.19

195.00

(163.69)

1915.24

^3^

'773.50

35.00

63.00

(65.46)

(38.00)

768.04

837.49

65.48

(36.96)

4.02

(38.00)

832.03
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Mhh
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r\, Z(J(JO cfflf y-Him c|T^ c£ TeH? '1<*>cj Hens |cjcKU|

fF.Tf focRTT • 31.03.2008'

PI r^ pLr* s siT? MK^Iel-1 •flldMltrzn 'tf -1*c; Hc||g >

3R ̂  ̂  ?pj eTR 851.94

i f t^r % f tn? ^fTwr^r : . • ' ; • - ' ; ~
•̂STPft SIlR îil *R WRT 70.60'

Plcj^l TR gTRF (q R 4 cfq (^gq-q^i ^f^cl) 74.17.

s(g|ij>d 3T?itel ̂ i0!/ ^T? Pl°M|c;0 3)lR^1i|l % ">Fi6i?T *f BTcftn'T 289.06

Hl'-l* STTRrRTt % feKf yTcfETH 84.26'; "

3RT ̂  % feP? W^tTR (̂ g) -31 .1 2

3T r̂?f auR îfl % fcffiff IR en r̂ / (fif%) (?pi) 0.45

^'IcIM / TfpJT ^Sfi11! % si|M % feTtJ ITÎ Tf-T (aTcfT ̂  TRT "CTTTj) 1 70.04

3)^,cjP|i|V3T^T ^ W<\ eTTTT?! (afcPT ̂  TRT •3TP?) -1 .05

^T-^ • • 1508.35

II f5FT * ftnj ̂ TFfl̂ r :

^TRT3(t if ^ft/^fe 27543.39'

"̂ ETR ^ cj^fl/cffjg; • ' • ' , . . -332.91 •

3PT "^TcFTsff if "^ft/^fe' ' ' 697.46

srf̂ PTt if cpft/cjf^f ' ' ' '" ' -21491.03

f^ST if 'spft/ffe -3787.47

3F2T anf^ff ^ ^ft/^jfe , ' -453.07"

^«T ^fR W^ (ftcTcT ^- îRft ) _ _ .. . -301.78.

iTR^R ^rf^fM ̂  f^raef ̂  W .. , , ' 1874.59)

MR^lieU 'ifclftftraff^^tl^TfHfT? •-• 3382.94-

^^^^ . . ;, . ' . ? . .17_75;:.;
7-STRft STTR^RTt cPT ft^T ' ' -88:99 '

3 f̂Mf Vcf W^frfM ̂  ^TT^fra §clfTfe % 5RT 3Tfef3TFI. . .. 1.05.:

ftclsi ijof 'llrlRll̂ rat >ft Pl̂ lef H*cJ Uc)|^ -70.19

?TIR ijuft ' ' " . ' . ' ' •

?tiR sjl(i|iw 736.00

TtW ^M feR II TJ^ft ^5T 'yfcKH / ^rftl ' ' •. ' ' 244.10r -

en'Ht?! - 150.83

cTTThT cfR -25.63

^fP3! 7UDT tR ajT^f -170.04

^t Hctjc; Tjcj ^c(,c5 geT if Plciel crfe (T?+^+ )̂ SfSJclT (l̂ p-̂ ) 4026.35

f ^%TfRT^^cf^^^}^g^

^fif^l) % ^^T -IcfHft ^c) qcf^ Yf^ 5473.67

IfcfTi ^> r̂iai "?Vf T?CJ ^ni^ afR areM ^Pfi ̂  ylci^*i ^rfti 3339.22

^ % HR'H if Pllel HciicJI Tjcf Hchci ^c?I 8812.89

' .31.03.2007

-' • '• • ,695.31

49.69

237.45

163.26

123.40

46.29

0.29

156.63

-1.65

1470.67

' 16293.63

• ' • 471.20

532.67

' • ' . - ' -14475.24

659.75

-851.03

-197.30

2433.68

3904.35

'.' .- 23.16

-137.37

.- • „ , 1-65

-112.56

' 80.000

0

500.00

-99.60

-16.76

-156.63

227.01

4018.80

3382.86

1411.23

4794.09
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'.SV-
^ ^ : ft. ^'K^-.L'^' ' A, ' ,« ' ~ ' . <

tR

1. FT^31 HTif, 2008 "̂ t -(-1*11 kl

cp ^e1'"1 x-l^Rfi

3TF?>

fcfi 3THJ> $1^1 ("«fo»") <TS]T $-H<l5) i TJcf

fqci^uil c[5t faw î-fl fsp WEH cfff t. £Hl41 R^^cdfl % 1% ?TT^ eR3T ^ftaTT % 3TTSTR

TRcT Tf x;-c)10i4 tlHM "S73T ^TftSTT HH*I ^P 3TTETR" ^R cfM ^pffSIT cfff %. ^T HM01

f fcp F f̂ IF dix-i'id sn^K-ci Pr̂  f?p ir

2.

eRWT î tsn eHI-D TW cPT erf? ^TRcT 3TTW? F.

3. irpt fcp % arĵ RTf cf$t eRJT ̂ CT ^TF> c|5t t, (uH l̂ fM^T R)cjxlf5|iji 31 TT^T, 2008 "̂  ̂ . 301 .59

l ̂ R STP f̂t TRT

^tF 3Tttf$RT t fcp FT
u\ <Mfd4l ̂  T^RT t.

). 27.67

F ft>

fef STTRrRTf cfSTT ^FTTRT ̂

%.

F, RJI-1*! R4lt5 F f̂ U^d ^f?t ̂  F
?TSJT ai^qRiiTi T?cf ^•H

4. FT <;jfod cf>-<el t" fcp

fqcKPml ^f ^^ilRl^

5RT 3fR"

5.

d <iRi4l'

fcp ip I

) R|qx Pi-Mi
gj0^" %

SIT fcp ijcf

VJIFT ?TCP FHRTTtcf t

21 "•(H'-lRbd R 23 - "^*H(

ftcRuft % 3T1W W

fPTzff 3ft? kJ'dl

cT«fT

(c|c|>;fi)|^| rR- STeFT fcpETR

fcfcRf9Kff ^f flf^ fold t

Hchl41 3JR

3TTETR1T? \

'31 *m, 2008 35T ^FTKP

ii) ^3cf?T dl-fl>a cpf -a^l^ .cT^% fd1? ^'Ifchd eTTT TJcf FlRf Old I,

cRcTT t; cfSTf

iii) 'M'lfcfrd 'l^c; Wqig Rlq^ufl vjctn cll-fl-a cpf ^*HL<rl cf^%f^fTT^rt

oiui U>(-cJd cf»!dl F •

MRUII*1 cp GfR" .if qK-dfc|0 TJcf "W^S R)->^|

|c|c|7c||<fdc|c|7 ^^l " F.

t. 7070 t. 22103

t. 205893

25 vJp, 2008

83374

70863



311 *lra, 2008 qpT *i*flq5cT tJeFl TO

fa<l<u| 3T^EJ f̂t 31 .03.2008 cp}

Tjoft 1 1204,14,15

TTRl̂ RT f^TOT ̂  3TfSr?t̂  2 4782,75,13

TTISHlRc^l ftcT 2^ 13,39,27

^PTT y'lRliil 3 110325,52,95

^JEfTC <iRNi 4 540,62,59

SRI ^dH| "̂  TITcf£fH 5 7247,10,40

^fl 124113,54,49

iTj^ffjf R\r|4 sfc^ ip TJRT -ic(7c{l Tfcf "?^ -^if^i 6 11537,43,19

fcfrf ^f "TflT <<lR|iil 3fk ^FFT cf 3)<jM^'fTI TT? 1̂% 7 1302,05,31

ft^T 8 31473,71,22

Tftcr T?4 arf̂ FT 9 73124,37,54

ar^TcT aiifw'Ji 1 0 2320,67,84

3T^T ailR^ili 1 1 4349,49,31

fl̂ cb'f TRf <J-IH 5,80,08

^ 124113,54,49

3)I4>R^* îldlii 12 20875,27,71

cRjcft %g fl[cf -- 3273,17,37

g*ST ÎPTcT ^fcWT 17

<?)<sfl tR" FCLH[L!|^I 1 8

B^^fea^^tr^^^^^^t

'ft.^t. <Rs!H 3Tc«r̂  cî i<"l %.<joEixi*l'l
r rx v r pi \

JHgiyc(Efcf) cf)|d)q|olcp H4?|cf) c(7|4|L||e|0 Hqsj|c|> 3

(ooo ul^ct>y)

31 .03.2007 ̂ »

1124,14,15

2662,06,32

15,75,03

82785,88,34

892,72,59

5663,95,12

93144,51,55

5474,26,46

3339,21,73

27709,41,13

51954,79,38

767,72,12

3893,30,65

5,80,08

93144,51,55

14462,22,93

2327,43,99

r* r\
^SI SM^IIf? <HtHlHI ^H.4>.4lgl'c|l4 <fl.kj. 1̂ *1. <i"M. wi)j?< tH.^-fllCl 4>IK>ct>l

f̂ 3jquT f̂ f̂ f̂ ;

>mcSl eRlTEl

ft.^. ^fo *tKfil>Jl)

^^ vjil*lw TJ"S yiuiifiii

.^H^t'

fJ^ vj**lc! v^f tnrg CJJM^

: vj=T 25, 2008
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cfeH

(000 Wl^cb<)

31/03/2008

.̂

31/03/2007

1 :

flfcT

70,00,00,000
cp 80,00,00,000

cp 4041,41,460

T ETTRcT 3241 ,41 ,500 "?UR

80,00,00,000

2 :

"^RFT

3TJTTR

<t>KU|

ip

IV.

V.

T5T efit f^jcp cpt ftcf

700,00,00

800,00,00

404,14,15

800,00,00

645,59,42

165,04,91

485,84,60

1565,97,48

(13,15,43)

166,90,41

8,85,59

763,00,00

1325,05,34

190,00,00

(875,00,00)

297,41,25

3,31,50

2,45,00

10,94,27

1500,00,00

1204,14,15
1204,14,15

810,64,33

2038,66,65

175,76,00

736,00,00

940,78,09
80,90,06

4782,75,13

13,39,27

700,00,00

800,00,00

324,14,15

800,00,00

518,63,10

126,96,32

507,63,70

(21,79,10)

164,42,01

2,48,40

1133,27,29

241,16,87

(37,21,30)

(12,17,52)

13,30,03

1500,00,00

1124,14,15
1124,14,15

645,59,42

485,84,60

166,90,41

1325,05,34
38,66,55

2662,06,32

15,75,03



(000

3 1 /03/2008 ̂ t 3 1 /03/2007

TJ. 1. TfFT ^TRT

i) f^T

ii) 3RT

II. <M«1 e|<t> VJlHI tlRltl

ill. *n<S<
i) fcpt

ii) 3RJ

393,66,10
9592,96,55

2325,16,79
6814.7,89,83

9986,62,65
29865,83,68

70473,06,62
110325,52.95

110325,52,95

185,41,28

8331,24,61

1768,02,68

46188,95,81

8516,65,89
26312,23,96

47956,98,49
82785,88,34

82785,88,34

4 : ̂ EIR >

I. HRcf if ^8IR

ii) y^sj tfcfj

i i i ) 3F

II.

386,36,02
20,58,49

133,68,08
540,62,59'

540,62,59

300,00,00

11,47,55

581,25,04

892,72,59

892,72,59

5 : 3RI ^ildHJ Tpf TTR£TR

1. ^T ftfef

v. 3TR«rPTcT
VI. 3T=

595,86,48

288,59,36
2431.30,00

24,34,61
3906,99,95

7247,10,40

682,66,07

' 220,97,17

260,07,38

2188,20,00

254,68,67

2057,35,83
5663,95,12

6:

Oldi ^f

?ta ^rftr

10510,27,42
100,00,00

927,15,77

|0610,27,42
Tl537,43,l9

4635,18,50
100,00,00

739,07,96

4735,18,50
.547.4,26,46



(000

f^cRTTJ 31/03/2008 31/03/2007 cp>

7 : TJl sffr WT 3 XR

i) fcpf % Trra ?fa Trflr

XT) ̂  WRff if

eft) 3RI tifffT ?ITcff if

ii) ^TFT cf 3TcT

Xf) sjcfjf %

eft) 3

*TR?f

XJ) WRJ ^Tcff

)̂ 3RT vsprr «

^fl) WT cf 3T?-T

(i + ID

xrfcfijfrRft ^f

ii) SRI

iii) ?ftR? if

iv)

v) ^f if f¥r?[ ( 3. 5f. TIT. f.

7T ̂  ^cMT) ^S.15068.74

<?5T

Pl̂ il =f?T

•*!'

1068,14,77

175,00,00

_

-

50,84,85

8,05,69

26010,64,90

585,04,44

538,71,09

3133,66,78

226,12,90

582,85,91

275,00,00

1243,14,77

1195,00,00

682,94,48
-

1243,14,77

38,09,53

565,31,81

58,90,54

1302,05,31

21629,25,15

758,30,55

312,64,98

3505,09,40

36,38,00

857,85,91

1877,94,48
2735,80,39

603,41,34

3339,21,73

94671,08

32,80,03

32782,10,76

(1341,19,57)

32,80,03

1446,87,46

31440,91,19

32,80,03
31473,71,22

31440,91,19

32,80,03

20,85,59

28984,40,41

(1295,84,87)

20,85,59

27688,55,54

20,85,59
27709,41,13

27688,55,54

20,85,59



31/03/2008c|jt 31/03/2007

">?. i)

ii)

iii)

SIR fsfeT

sft. 3lfil*ll cJTT fc jcKuf ;

\) T$ 3llP£li|l' gRT ufcPJcT

( I I ) TTRrf cp

10 : aracT anf^Rrt

eTRTcT

31

dl-fl<a

f snf̂ rat

1035,55,37

23711,51,32

48377,30,85

50017,14,40

2660,77,44

20446,45,70

24129,59,30

12668,98,22

1725,05,17

34600,74,85

800,28,38

11,71

1565,97,48

2366,37,57

2366,37,57

(281,86,81)

684,30,78
88,87,38

773,18,16
(18,19,81)
754,98,35

(518,81,27)

73124,37,54

73124,37,54

73124,37,54

2084,50,76

236,17,08
2320,67,84

1018,85,73

19614,39,25

31321,54,40

38247,02,62

3681,18,28

10026,58,48

20524,02,77

8000,52,71

1383,92,94

22046,30,96

812,71,50

1,47; 48

814,18,98

(13,90,60)

800,28,38

(266,36,48)

557,93,65
135,91,74
693,85,39

(9,54,62)
684,30,77

(450,50,55)

51954,79,38

51954,79,38

51954,79,38

533,91,90

233,80,22
767,72,12



(000

31/03/2008 <pt 31/03/2007

11 :

III. 3rf^TT cf^f

IV. el*!sH Î'Hiil " f̂

V. ^Tcft c|5t i f^

VI.

VII. 37̂ 1

12 :

n. 6)cbiiii cfTzr^T fcf£?ft

TRcT

543,02,91

687,90,79

1514,61,93

11,73,66

1592,20,02

2890,48,23

189,23.72

4349,49,31

223,94,36

47,67,50

14455,18,59

3079,71,95

3059,11,98

9,63,33

20875,27,71

600,04,49

1253,02,51

11,10,12

2029,13,53

2099,43,75

165,52,26

3893,30,65

358,09,45

61,84,82

9654,70,26

2264,96,01

2121,93,81

68,58

14462,22,93
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ST^Jsft 13 : 3lf5ld SZJTvrf Xfcf cHI'-His?!

1 arftnTT/fsTeft TR ^M/ET^T

II p|c|^l XR 3TRT

III 'HKcll'M RXjfcf tfcf} XTEf apq' 3{cR sfcp f%f§Rft ^f Tt1? Tlf̂ I tR si|M

IV 3RT

041 l̂'1, Rt Pi H ̂  ^Tcf <^ ell <?ft

Hq^l cfTJ" fq5f)t tf^ (M'cTef) C'fT'H / ("̂ TPT)

M?I i|j î 'jem IR (ftcTef) ^TnT/(?Tf%)
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3384,65,39

17,73,91

(88,99,09)

(71,25,18)

80,00,00

736,00,00

243,10,00

(150,82,83)

(25,63,32)

(170,03,75)

712,60,10

4026,00,31

49.88,98

'- 237.45,77

160.32,48

123.39,67

46.29,33

156,62,69

28,98

1470.67

' '.' : . . 16267.57,02

451,39,42

530,61,01

(14431.52,40)

• 655.86,66

(827.34,28)

: • (222,32,82)

2424,24,61

3906,43,45

; 23,16,24

L (137,39,22)

(114,22,98)

-

-

500,00,00

(99,60,66)

(16,76,27)

' (156,62,69)

• ; . . 227,01,04

4019,21,51
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Message from the
•Chairperson & Managing.Director

"This has been a challenging year. A year which has raised

questions. What worked well? What didn't? How did we

react? What did we change? What is the strategy that will take

us forward?"

Dear Shareholders,

This has been a challenging year. A year which has raised questions. What

worked well? What didn't? How did we react? What did we change? What is
the strategy that will take us forward?

In more ways than one, it has also been a year of solutions, of possibilities, of

strengths coming to the fore. The Bank that was set up during the days of the

Swaraj movement to meet the aspirations of the Indian people has now

become a people's Bank in the truest sense. Central Bank of India's Initial Public
Offer (IPO) received overwhelming response from investors in various

segments. The IPO attracted a record number of 7.91 lacs applications and

was oversubscribed by 62.07 times, which is the highest ever subscription
received by any bank till date.

The Bank is deeply indebted to its stakeholders for this success. It is indeed a

vindication of the trust people have in us, earning us the ranking as one of

India's top 4 nationalised banks in the Economic Times-Brand Equity's List of

Top 50 Service Brands published in June 2008. This establishes clearly the

famous words of our Bank's illustrious visionary and founder Sir Sorabji

Pochkhanawala Quote "The Central Bank lives on people's faith. In the past,
it has received this support in an unstinted measure and it hopes that in the

future also, it would continue to enjoy this confidence on an over-increasing

scale. It regards itself as the "People's Own Bank" and in the past, so in the

future, it fully entrusts itself to the keeping of its own people" Unquote.

Acknowledged as an innovator in banking circles, the Bank has always

maintained that real innovation starts from the mindset and is interwoven

with the customer's life. It is our aim that the customer's banking experience

with us 'should exceed expectations. Towards this end, we constantly evaluate

our own products and services. Many new technology initiatives have been

taken to broaden delivery channels. From our expanding CBS platform has

emerged many new-age services. As a part of rebranding initiative and grow

into a whole new vibrant entity, our Bank has adopted a new signage in

vibrant Blue and Red to enhance the contemporary look and feel. The Blue

stands for "peace and stability" and Red for "vibrant thoughts and positive

action". Together, they symbolize the "new-age outlook" of "age-old
tradition".

py
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I am delighted to share with you manyhighlightsoftheyear2007-08.

> Total business of the Bank reached the level of Rs. 1,84,607 crore registering a.growth of 35.47 per cent.

> Total deposits grew by Rs.27, 544crore, a growth of 33.27 percent.

> Gross advances recorded a rise of Rs. 20,798 crore with a growth of 38.88 per cent.

> Priority Sector advances increased from Rs. 22,467 crore in 2006-07 to Rs.25,442 crore in 2007-08.

> The Bank has adopted AS-15 revised and the transitional liability of Rs. 875 crore has been adjusted against opening revenue

reserves and surplus as on 1st April, 2007.

> In respect of Financial Inclusion, 100 percent Financial Inclusion has been completed in 3789 villages and 4,25,000

"No-Frills Accounts" were opened.

> The ratio of Gross NPA to Gross Advances decreased from 4.81 per cent in 2006-07 to 3.16 percent in 2007-08.

> The ratio of Net NPAs to Net Advances reduced from 1.70 per cent as at end-March 2007 to 1.45 percent at end-March

2008.

> Bank has implemented Core Banking Solutions (CBS) in 1020 branches, 128 extension counters and one NBO covering 268

cities spread over 24 States and 2 Union Territories. CBS branches covered 67 per cent of Bank's business.

> To benefit from the Mutual Fund market growth, Bank has entered into cross-selling arrangements with six top Funds viz.,

UTI Mutual Fund, Tata Mutual Fund, Franklin Templeton Investments, ICICI Prudential, Reliance Mutual Fund, and

Sundaram BNP Paribas.

> The Bank has been successfully implementing the Integrated Risk Management system as per the RBI's directives to take care

of credit risks, market risks and operational risks.

> The Bank is in the process of implementing Basel II norms so as to be fully prepared before March 2009.

> The Bank has put in place high standards of corporate governance and integrated risk management system.

Future Plans:

o The Financial Year 2008-09 will be a challenging year for banks. The global liquidity and credit crisis, slowdown in the

domestic economy and the elevated inflationary pressures are going to impact the performance of banks. At a time when

banks are gearing up to move over to Basel II norms and strengthen their IT infrastructure and risk management capabilities,

these will add additional challenges in their pursuit for excellence. Despite adversities, banks have to perform at higher levels

of efficiency to increase business, garner more cost-effective resources, lend more to productive sectors and generate higher

profits.

o Bank will continue to give thrust to successful accomplishment of the process of financial inclusion with focus on

agriculture, SME sector, SHG linkage and retail segments.

The Bank will continue to be pro-active in serving the customer at large and also sub-serve the national priorities of growth

with equity.

With warm regards,

Yours sincerely,

Place : Mumbai H. A. Daruwalla

Date : June 25, 2008 Chairperson and Managing Director



Head Office: Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

•.! * > ' , - r•
NOTICE is hereby given that theTirst Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India will be held at Sir Sorabji
Pochkhanawala Bankers' Training College, Nr Cooper Hospital JVPD. Scheme, Vile Parle - West, Mumbai 400056, on Thursday, 31st July
2008, at 3.00 p.m. to transact the following business:

1. To discuss, approve and adopt the Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March, 2008,'Profit & Loss "Account for the year ended 31st
March, 2008, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the accounts and
the Auditor's Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts. • " ' • :

2. To declare Dividend for the year 2007r08. \ ., ,.

Place: Mumbai ' ' H.A. Daruwalla

Date: 25th June 2008 • - . , . . , Chairperson a n d Managing Director

1. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY: :

'A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE ATTHE MEETING IS ENTITLELVrO APPOINT A PROXY (WHETHER A SHAREHOLDER OR
NOT, BUT OTHER THAN AN EMPLOYEE OR OFFICER OF THE BANK) TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. The Proxy, in
order to be effective, must be received at Head Office situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021 not less than four days
before the date of Meeting, i.e. before 2.00 p. m:. oh Saturday, 26th July 2008, together with a Power of Attorney'or other authority, if any,
under which it is signed o.r a copy of that Power-of Attorney or other authority Certified as a True Copy.by a Notary Public or a Magistrate
unless such Power of Attorney or other authority has been previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

2. APPOINTMENT OF A REPRESENTATIVE: , ./
No person shall be entitled to attend or vote .at the Meeting,as a dujy authorised representative of a Company unless a copy of the
Resolution appointing him as a duly authorised representative, Certified to be True Copy by the Chairman of the Meeting at which it was
passed, shall have been deposited at the Head Office of the Bank not later than four days before the date of Meeting, i.e. before 2.00
p.m. on Saturday, 26th July 2008.

3. ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM ENTRY PASS:
For convenience of the Shareholders, Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass is annexed to this Notice: Shareholders are requested to affix
their signatures at the space provided therein and hand over the same at the venue of the Meeting. Proxy/Representative of the
shareholder should state on the attendance slip as "Proxy" or "Representative", as the case may be. '

4. CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:
The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from Thursday, 24th July 2008 to Wednesday 30th July
2008 (both days inclusive).

5. PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND:
The Board'of Directors of the Bank in its meeting held on. 24th April 2008 has recommended'dividend at Rs.2/- per share for the Financial
Year ended 31st March-2008. Pursuant to the:Book Closure as mentioned at point No.4 above, such dividend is payable to those
shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Shareholders of the Bank as on 31 st July 2008 for those holding shares in physical
form; and as per the details made available to the Bank on the close'of 23rd July 2008 by NSDL & CDSL for those holding shares in demat
form. The dividends will be distributed to the eligible shareholders o:n or before 11 th August 2008.

6. CHANGE OF ADDRESS/DIVIDEND MANDATE: . . , . „ , . .
Shareholders are requested to intimate change of their address, dividend mandate, Bank particulars, etc., to Bank's Registrars & Transfer
Agent, immediately after such changes to avoid inconvenience at a later date. The shareholders holding their shares in electronic form
may approach their Depository Participant (DP) for recording such requests.

?!'CONSOLIDATION OF FOLIOS:
The Shareholders who are holding shares in identical order of names in more than one account are requested to intimate to the Registrars
& Transfer Agent, the ledger folio of such accounts together with the share certificates to enable the Bank to consolidate all the holdings

1 'into one account. The share'certificates will be returned to the members after making necessary endorsement in due course.
8. LODGEMENT FOR TRANSFERS AND INVESTORS'SERVICES:

Share Certificate along with transfer deed and any complaint should be forwarded to the Registrars & Share Transfer Agent of the Bank at
the following address:
Intime Spectrum Registry Ltd (Unit: Central Bank of India)

. C-13 Pannalai Silk Mills Compound, LBS Marg, Bhandup (West), Mumbai 400078
Phone: (022) 2596 3838, Fax: (022) 25946969, e-mail: isrl@intimespectrum.com

9. REQUEST TO MEMBERS:
Please note that copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting as an economy measure. Hence,
members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.



The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of Central Bank of India with the audited statement of accounts and
the cash flow statement for the year ended 31.03.2008.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

o With a steep growth of 35.47 per cent, the total business of the Bank reached the level of Rs. 1,84,607 crore.

o At a growth rate of 33.27 percent, total deposits stood at Rs. 1,10,320 crore.

o With a rise of Rs.20,798 crore at a growth rate of 38.88 per cent, the Gross advances stood at Rs. 74,287 crore.

o Retail loan segment has recorded a growth rate of 32.12 per cent. Total retail credit stood at Rs. 7621 crore.

o At Rs. 25,442 crore, Priority Sector advances recorded growth rate of 13.24 percent.

o Total agriculture advances rose to Rs. 11,287 crore from Rs. 9,117 crore recording a growth of 23.80 per cent.

o Advances to SME sector touched the level of Rs. 6037 crore.

o The Bank has credit- linked 62,024 SHGs with outstanding balance of Rs. 360 crore.

o The Bank sanctioned educational loans amounting to Rs. 294 crore to 10,886 students. The aggregate Educational Loan stood at
Rs. 561.00 crore.

o In respect of Financial Inclusion, 100 percent Financial Inclusion has been completed in 3789 villages and 4,25,000 "No-Frills
Accounts" were opened.

o Under the Differential Rate of Interest (DRI), Bank has extended loans of Rs. 44.20 crore during the year, 2007-08.

o Under advances to Minority Communities, Bank financed 3,45,145 beneficiaries amounting to Rs. 1840 crore against
Rs. 1498 crore registering a growth of 22.83 percent.

o The ratio of Gross NPA to Gross Advances showed substantial decrease by 1.65 per cent to 3.16 per cent in 2007-08 from
4.81 per cent in 2006-07.

o The ratio of Net NPAs to Net Advances declined by 25 basis points to 1.45 per cent as at end of March 2008 from 1.70 per cent as at
end-March 2007.

o During the year 96 branches were opened and 22 extension counters were upgraded to full-fledged branches taking the total
number of branches to 3308.

o Of the 3308 branches, there were 1348 rural branches, 807 semi-urban branches, 613 urban branches and 540 metropolitan
branches.

o Bank has implemented Core Banking Solutions (CBS) in 1020 branches, 128 extension counters and one NBO covering 268 cities
spread over 24 States and 2 Union Territories. CBS branches covered 67 per cent of Bank's business.

o Asa part of para banking business, Bank has entered into cross tie-up with six top Mutual Funds viz. UTI Mutual Fund, Tata Mutual
Fund, Franklin Templeton Investments, ICICI Prudential; Reliance Mutual Fund, and Sundaram BNPParibas.

o Demat services is available in 116 branches.

o The New Initiatives taken up by the Bank include , "Cent Swabhiman", a reverse mortgage loan Scheme for senior citizens and
"CentUdaan", a loan Scheme for training for commercial pilots.

o The Integrated Risk Management system as per the RBI's directives to take care of credit risks, market risks and operational risks is
under successful implementation.

o The process of implementation of Basel II norms is in progress for compliance before March 2009.

o During theyear, Bank initiated various pro-active HRD measures.

2. INCOME & EXPENDITURE

o During theyear the total income increased to Rs. 8786.60 crore.

o Interest Income registered an increase of Rs. 1761.33 crore [28.25%].

o Other income registered a rise of Rs.1 52.08crore [23.80%]

o The interest expenditure increased from Rs. 3759.79 crore to Rs. 5772.47 crore i.e. an increase of Rs. 2012.68 crore [53.53%].

o Total Operating expenditure stood at Rs.1745.83 crore, recording an increase of Rs.61.48 crore [3.65%).

o NetProfitfortheyear2007-08rosetoRs.550.16croreasagainstRs.498.01 crore in 2006-07.
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Details of Income and Expenditure for the period 2007-08 are given hereunder:

Particulars

Total Interest Income

Total Interest Expenditure

Net Interest Income

Other Income

Trading Profit on Investments [Net]

Recovery in W/off. Accounts

Others • :

Net Operating Income

Operating Expenses

Establishment cost

Other operating expenses

Operating Profit . > r -.

Provisions & Contingencies

Tax Expense

. Net Profit

2006-07

6234.21

3759.79

2474.42

638.98 '

50.05

163.33

425.60

3113.40

•1684.35

1175.41

508.94

1429.05

733.74

197.30

498.01 '

Rs.'ln Crore
2007-08

7995.54

5772.47

2223.07

791.06

42.71

168.42

579.93

3014.13

1745.83

•121.4.34

531.49

1268.30

416.36

301.78

550.16

Absolute Growth

1761.33

2012.68

-251.35

152.08

-7.34

5.09

154.33

-99.27

61.48

38.93

22.55

-160.75

-317.38

1 04.48

52.15

•

% Of Growth

28.25%

53.53%

-10.16%

23.80%

-14.67%

3.12%

36.26%

-3.19%

3.65%

3.31%

4.43%

-11.25%

-43.26%

52.95%

1 0.47%

3. SPREAD ANALYSIS

• The Net Interest Income stood at Rs. 2223.07 crore in 2007-08. The decrease in Net Interest Income is attributed to the increase in
interest expenditure by 53.53 percent. :

• Consequently, the Net Interest Margin reduced to 2.53 per cent in 2007-08.

Parameters

Total Interest Income

Total Interest Expended

Spread

Yield on Funds %

Cost of Funds %

Net Interest Margin % [based on avg. earning assets]

Rs. In Crore

2006-07

6234.21

3759.79

2474.42

7.99

5.09

3.28 .

2007-08

7995.54

5772.47

2223.07

,• .-8,85

.6.27.

.2.63

Absolute Growth

1761.33

2012.68

-251.35

0.86;

1.18

-0.75

% of Growth

28.25%

53.53%

-10.16%

10.76%

23.18%

-22.87%

4. IMPORTANT RATIOS

Parameters , , •,

Yield on Advances %

Yield on Investment %. • . •

Cost of Deposits %

Spread as a % to AWF

Net Interest Margin [NIM] [based on avg. earning assets] %

Establishment Cost as % to AWF

Other Operating Expenses as a % to AWF

Return on Average Assets [ROA] %

Cost Income Ratio %

Average Business Per Employee [Rs. In lacs]

Profit per Employee [Rs. In lacs]

Book Value [Rs.]

Earning per Share [Rs.]

2006-07

8.52%

7.76%

4.98% ' '

• 3.08%

3.28%

1 .46%

0.63%

0.62%

54.10%

303.85

1.35

2007-08

9.74%

7.37%

6.24%

2.20%

: 2.53%

1.20%

0.53%

0.54%

57.92%

400.99

1.56

96.61

12.48
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5. Capital to risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR)

o During the year, Bank raised additional share capital of Rs.SOcrore bywayof an Initial PublicOffer.

o The Bank also raised Sub-ordinated debts [Tier II Capital] to the tune of Rs.389.1 Ocrore.

o One time transitional liability for employees' benefits under AS-15 (Revised) of Rs 875 crore has been recognized and charged to
opening Revenue Reserves.

o The Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio [CRAR] of the Bank stood at 10.42 per cent against the benchmark of 9 per cent.

CRAR

Composition of Capital

Risk Weighted Assets

Tier I Capital

CRAR [%] [Tier I]

Tier -II Capital

CRAR [%] [Tier II]

Total Capital

CRAR [%]

March-07

52017.88

3289.82

6.32 %

2121.95

4.08%

5411.77

10.40%-

[Rs. In crore]

March-08

71764.85

3889.67

5.42 %

3589.57

5.00%

7479.24

10.42%

6. PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES

o The amount provided for towards provisions (other than tax) and contingencies declined from Rs 733.94 crore in the previous
year to Rs. 416.36 crore in 2007-08 due to improvement in the loansand advances portfolio.

7. NET PROFITS DIVIDEND

o During the year, Net Profit before tax stood at Rs 851 '.94 crore and Net Profit after tax stood at Rs 550.16 crore.

o The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of' 20 per cent. The total outflow on account of dividend is
Rs 150.83 crore.

8. CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review, the following changes took place in the Board of Directors of the Bank:-
o The Government of India created an additional post of Executive Director and Shri Albert Tauro has been appointed as Executive

Director with effect from 6th June, 2007.
o Smt. Vinita Kumar has been appointed as Government of India Nominee Director in place of Shri P.P. Mitra with effect from 11th

December, 2007.
o Shri M.S. Johar has been appointed as Part Time Non-official Director with effect from 2nd January, 2008.

9. DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2008 :
o The applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;
o The accounting policies framed in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank Of India were consistently applied ;
o Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank at

the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Bank for the year ended 31.03.2008.
o Proper and sufficient care was taken for themaintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the

applicable laws governing banks in India: and
o The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of the Bank is committed to adapt Corporate Governance practices in letter and spirit. The Bank has adopted well
documented system and practice on Corporate Governance.

11. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places on record its gratitude to the Government of India, the Reserve Bank of India and the Securities &
Exchange Board of India for their valuable guidance and support. We also wish to acknowledge with gratitude unstinted support and
faith of millions of the Bank's customers and shareholders. The performance of the Bank could not have been achieved but for the
dedicated services provided by members of the staff.

Place : Mumbai

Date : June 25, 2008

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,

H.A. Daruwalla
CHAIRPERSON & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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ECONOMIC SCENARIO
Developments in the Economy: 2007-08
India is a land of youthful optimism. Today, the Indian economy is counted amongst the fastest growing emerging market economies in the
world. While the domestic economy has been growing at a rate of 7 per cent since the mid 1990s, it witnessed a quantum jump in its
growth rate over the last 5 years.

In continuation with its past growth rate, the outlook of the Indian economy has been positive. Even at the beginning of the year 2007-08,
the outlook for the global economy as well as that of Indian economy has been positive. India was all set to record another year of high rate
of growth with the first half of 2007-08 registering a growth of 9.1 percent. However, during the latter half of 2007-08, Indian economy
showed some signs of slowdown in growth and a sudden spurt in inflation, triggered by US sub-prime mortgage crisis and further
accentuated by rising crude and other commodity prices.

The outlook of the Indian economy is buoyant. As per the advance estimates by the Central Statistical Organisation (CSO), the Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) is likely to touch 8.7 per cent growth in 2007-08 as compared to 9.6 per cent in 2006-07. The "growth-drivers" of
the economy will continue to be the services sector and the industry with their growth estimated to be 10.6 per cent and 8.6 per cent,
respectively. The agriculture sector is estimated to grow at 2.6 per cent with foodgrain production slated to touch a record high level of
227.3 million tonnes during 2007-08.

But the drag of higher input prices on account of higher commodity prices and tightening of global liquidity has crept in casting its shadow
on the Indian economy, driving the sentiments down in terms of:

1. Mixof slowgrowthand higherrateof inflation
2. Putting growth, inflation and corporate earnings under pressure on account of'impact of rising commodity prices and
3. Putting exchange rate under pressure i.

Faced with the evolving global dynamics, the focus of the government has shifted to that of containing inflation with the help of monetary
policy. The outcome has been.in the form of frequent CRR hikes.in order to curb inflation.

The year 2007-08 also saw volatility of capital flows, primarily driven by a volatile global market. The economy witnessed capital inflows to
the tune of US $ 66.78 billion (cumulative) and outflow to the tune of U S $ 5 . 2 billion since January 8, 2008 in the past 5 months. These
fluctuation of capital flows pose a serious challenge to monetary management. The Government, RBI and SEBI took various measures to
moderate the capital flows consistent with monetary and financial stability.

Money supply (M3), on a year-on-year basis, expanded by 20.7 per cent as on March 28, 2008 as compared with 21.5 per cent last year.
Higher growth in money supply compared to the projected trajectory of 1 7-17.5 per cent is a matter of concern for the RBI, specially at a
time when there is high inflationary pressure in the economy.

Headline inflation measured in terms of Wholesale Price Index (WPI) spurted to 7.41 per cent as on March 29, 2008, which is an all-time
high over the past 40 months period. At the end March 2007, the WPI was 5.9 per cent. The trend is upwards.

Fiscal prudence has been high on the Governments agenda. The year 2007-08 reflected an on-going improvement in the fiscal position of
the Central Government. Fiscal Deficit to GDP for 2007-08 is estimated to be at 3.1 per cent, which is lower than the Budget Estimates of
3.3 percent.

The overall merchandise trade deficit increased to US $ 72.5' billion during April-January 2007-08 from US $ 49.3 billion in the
corresponding period of 2006-07. This was marked by a lower growth in exports during the year, mainly on account of appreciation of the
rupee against the dollar, along with adverse global factors. Merchandise exports increased by 22.9 per cent during 2007-08 (April- February
2008) from 35.2 per cent in the corresponding period of 2006-07 while merchandise imports increased by 30.2 per cent against 30.5 per
cent during the corresponding period of last year.

Foreign Exchange Reserves touched a record level of US $ 309.7 billion by end March, 2008 from US $ 199.18 billion in 2006-07.

MONETARY DEVELOPMENTS
The stand taken by RBI on the Monetary Policy front for the year 2007-08 was aimed to: (i) reinforce the emphasis on price stability and well-
anchored inflation expectations while ensuring a monetary and interest rate environment that supports export and investment demand in
the economy to boost growth momentum; (ii) emphasize credit quality and orderly conditions in the financial marketsior securing macro-
economic and in particular, financial stability while simultaneously pursuing greater.credit penetration and financial inclusion; and (iii)
respond swiftly with all possible measures as appropriate to the evolving global and domestic situation, impinging on inflation expectations
and continuing the growth momentum. The Monetary Policy for 2007-08 was aimed at liquidity management, price stability, containing
inflationary expectations, maintaining benign interest rate environment conducive to growth, improving the credit quality and credit
delivery and also to promote Financial Inclusion.



During the year 2007-08, RBI initiated many policy measures to reinforce and strengthen the banking sector. In the context of global crisis,
banks were urged to review large foreign currency exposures, monitor unhedged exposures to minimize financial instability. Banks were also
urged to carefully monitor corporate activity in terms of.treasury/trading activity to the extent that embedded credit/market risks posed no
potential threat to the quality of banks' assets. Besides genera! market risks, specific risks, especially those related to credit risks arising out of
deficient documentation or settlement risks was brought under the supervisory process.

RBI also hiked the Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) in phases form 6.0 per cent to 7.50 per cent during 2007-08. However, RBI maintained status
quo with respect to Bank Rate (6%), Repo Rate (7.75%) and Reverse Repo Rate (6%) during the same period.

GLOBAL DEVELOPMENTS
Global economic activity decelerated mainly on account of slowdown in the US economy due to the sub-prime mortgage crisis. The US
slowdown spilled over to many advanced countries with .potential implications for emerging market economies as well through trade,
financial markets and other economic linkages. According to IMF, global real GDP growth is expected to decelerate from 4.9 per cent in
2007 to 3.7 per cent in 2008 and likely to be at 3.8 per cent in 2009.

Since January 2008, risks to inflation from international food, crude and metal prices have become more potent and real for India. Volatile
capital flows, appreciation of the Rupee against Dollar, sizeable liquidity overhang as well as adverse impact of global credit crisis on a few
Indian banks have complicated the monetary management in India.

GROWTH IN BANKING SECTOR
The growth rate in aggregate deposits of scheduled commercial banks that stood at 22.2 per cent (Rs. 5,80,208crore) during 2007-08 was
lower than the growth rate of 23.8 percent (Rs. 5,02,885 crore) in the previous year, on a year-on-year basis. Demand deposits growth at
20.2 per cent was higher than 17.9 per cent in 2006-07, but time deposits growth moderated to 22.6 per cent from 25.1 percent in the
previousyear.

Non-food credit extended by SCBs increased by 22.3 per cent (Rs. 4,19,425 crore) as compared with 28.5 per cent (Rs.4,18,282 crore) in the
previous year. Food credit by SCBs declined by Rs. 2121 crore in 2007-08 as against an increase of Rs. 5030 crore in 2006-07.

Statistics released by the RBI on sectoral deployment of bank credit indicates that credit to the services sector on y-o-y basis recorded the
highest growth (28.4 per cent), followed by industry (25,9 per cent) and agriculture sector (16.4 per cent).

Within the industrial sector, there was a sizeable credit pick up in infrastructure, food processing and engineering sectors. The share of
infrastructure in total credit to industry increased from 20.5 percent to 23.1 percent. Priority Sector advances grew by 16.9 per cent with
their share in outstanding gross bank credit standing at 33.3 per cent in February 2008 as compared to 34.7 per cent a year ago. (Source:
RBI'sAnnual Policy Statement for the year 2008-09) .

Banks invested Rs. 1,81, 222 crore in Government and other approved securities in 2007-08, which was substantially higher than Rs. 74,062 crore
in the previous year. Their holding of Government and other approved securities (SLR investments) was marginally higher and stood at 27.4 per
cent of their NDTL in March, 2008 (in comparison to 27.3 per cent in March 2007). (Source: RBI's Annual Policy Statement for the year 2007-08).

PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK
The Bank continued its thrust on technology infusion, customer satisfaction and employee motivation to move forward during the year.

The total business of the Bank as of March 2008 stood at Rs. 1,84,607 crore as against Rs. 1,36,265 crore in the previous year. The average
business per employee increased from Rs. 309 lacs to Rs. 407 lacs during 2007-08.

The total Deposits of the Bank increased from Rs. 82,776 crore as on 31st March 2007 to Rs. 1,10,320 crore as on 31st March 2008
recording a rise of Rs. 27544 crore (33.27 %). Current Deposits increased by Rs. 1475 crore (17.30 %) and Savings Deposits by Rs. 3574
crore (13.60%). The share of CASA stood at 36.2% as of March 2008.

The Gross Advances of the Bank recorded a rise of Rs. 20798 crore from Rs. 53489 crore as of March 2007 to Rs. 74287 crore as of March
2008 recording an increase of 38.88%.

The Bank recorded an Operating Profit of Rs. 1268.30 crore as against Rs. 1265.72 crore during the previous year.

The Bank recorded a Net Profit of Rs. 550.16 crore for the year ended 31st March 2008 as against Rs. 498.01 crore in the previous year
registering an increase of Rs. 52.15 crore (10.47 %).

BRANCH EXPANSION
As on 31 st March 2007, the Bank was having 3194 branches, 34 Satellite Offices and 267 Extension Counters. During the year, 96 branches
were opened, 22 Extension Counters were upgraded to full fledged branches and 4 branches were merged. Thus, at the end of the year,
there were 3308 branches and 34 Satellite Offices. Of the 3308 branches, there were 1348 Rural branches, 807 Semi-Urban branches,
613 Urban branches and 540 Metropolitan branches.
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Extension Counters
•In the beginning of the year, there were 267,Extension Counters. During the year, 1 new Extension Counter was opened, 22 Extension
Counters were upgraded to full fledged branches and 3 Extension Counters were merged with their base office.' Thus, at the end of the year,
there were 243 Extension Counters.

CREDIT PORTFOLIO

Growth in credit
During the year, impressive growth of 38.88 per cent was achieved in the advances portfolio. This was the third year in succession when
advances portfolio of the Bank recorded a growth of over 30 percent. In absolute terms, the total advances stood at Rs. 74,287 crore as
against Rs. 53,489 crore during the corresponding period of previous year. It maybe noted that the credit portfolio of Bank had achieved a
growth of 34.54 percentand 36.47 per cent during 2005-06and 2006-07, respectively.

While the growth in credit is diversified in all segments it is more pronounced in Infrastructure, Industrial sector, Construction and also in
Retail Segment.

Retail Segment
Retail Segment recorded a growth of 32.12 per cent. Total Retail Credit in absolute terms as on 31.03.2008 stood at Rs. 7621 crore as
against Rs. 5768 crore as on 31.03.2007.

On the eve of Bank's Foundation Day, the Bank launched two new Retail Lending Schemes namely 'CENT UDAAN' which is the scheme for
educational loan for commercial pilot training courses and 'CENTSWABHIMAN'a reverse mortgage loan scheme for senior citizens in which
senior citizens can monetise their residential property by mortgaging the same and in turn get periodic payments or lumpsum payment
withoutanyworrytorepaytheloan.

INTEGRATED RISK MANAGEMENT
Integrated Risk Management systems are now well established in the Bank. A Committee of the Board of Directors regularly oversees the
Bank's risk management policies in relation to various risks viz. Credit, Market and Operational risks. The Committee has articulated policies
and procedures for pricing of products, review the risk models as per the ongoing developments in the market and also identify and control
new risks. The Committee also regularly monitors compliance of various risk parameters by the concerned Departments.

RISK MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE
At operational level, the Committees such as Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) for Market Risk, Credit Policy Committee (CPC)
for Credit Risk and Operational Risk Management Committee (ORCO) for Operations Risk have been constituted comprising members
drawn from Top Management Team. These Committees met at regular intervals during the year to address the issues relating to effective
Risk Management systems besides formulating various Risk Management policies to be implemented across the Bank.

Risk management is a complex function and it requires specialised skills and expertise. Bank is moving towards the use of sophisticated
models for measuring and managing risks. The-core staff is regularly trained in risk modelling and analytical tools. It has been the constant
endeavour of the Bank to upgrade the skills of the staff.

In the'emerging scenario of Basel II, risk management departments are being established at all Zonal Offices and Regional Offices towards
enterprise-wide risk management. This will enable the Bank to implement the Basel II guidelines smoothly across the Bank.

CREDIT RISK
The Bank has a well documented Credit Risk Management Policy duly approved by the Board and has been reviewed during the year. Risk
Rating Tools developed for rating of large Corporate? and Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) are now fully operational in the Bank. Risk
rating system was further strengthened by acquiring intranet-based risk rating tools. Risk rating is an independent function and the Bank
adopts the "four eyes principle" where the Credit Risk Management undertakes independent assessment from credit risk angle without
dilution of line function objectives. The manual scoring models for risk rating of the Bank's retail advances are also developed and being
implemented.

Extensive training programmes were conducted by the Bank at regular intervals and majority of the staff members are made aware of the
intricacies and management of the credit risk.

The Bank has also laid down exposure caps in respect of various industries/sectors to monitor concentration of Credit Risk on an ongoing
basis. The Bank has developed a well-defined credit process, which encompasses pre-sanction and post-sanction processes. The pre-
sa'nction process involves 'Credit Appraisals', 'Credit Assessment' and 'Sanction of. Credit Facilities'. The High Value Credit Proposals are
passed through a loan Advisory Committee' before sanction. The post-sanction process includes loan review and audit, periodical reviews,
inspection of securities, regular audit and regular monitoring to mitigate the Credit Risk.



OPERATIONAL RISK

Managing operational risk is becoming an important feature of sound risk management practices in modern financial markets in the wake
of phenomenal increase in the volume of transactions, high degree of structural changes and complex support systems.

The Bank has put in place a Board approved policy to address the operational risk areas commensurate with the size and complexity of the
business and risk philosophy of the Bank. The methodology for identifying, assessing, measuring, monitoring and controlling risk is put in
place and the necessary historical data has been created.

MARKET RISK

Market Risk is the risk to the Bank's earnings and capital due to changes in the interest rates or prices of securities, foreign exchange and
equities, as well as volatilities of those changes. Since these risks are highly interdependent, any adverse changes can have ramifications on
Bank's liquidity and profitability.

For management of market risk, the emphasis has been placed on stabilisation and steady growth of Bank's net interest income (Nil). The
Bank is alert to potential deficiencies in management of market risk. The Treasury Mid-Office reviews the market positions, funding patterns
and ensures compliance in terms of exposure, duration, counter-party limits and various other risk sensitive parameters. VaR and Duration
Analysis are used on an ongoing basis to measure and manage the structural and the dynamic risk to Bank's Nil in the short run and equity
value in the long run.

Bank has maintained comfortable liquidity position throughout the year.

BANK'S PREPAREDNESS FOR BASEL II
Reserve Bank of India has issued final guidelines on Basel II on 27th April 2007 and issued further amendments on 31st March 2008. As per
the guidelines, the Bank is required to implement the Basel II guidelines for computation and attainment of capital adequacy ratio by March
2009. The quarterly parallel run/impact analysis of calculation of Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) as per Basel II guidelines is being conducted
at quarterly intervals since June 2006. The Bank is already providing capital charge on Market Risk as per Standardised Duration Approach.

The Bank is in the process of identifying the gaps in the existing systems with regard to the implementation of Basel II norms, suggestions to
bridge the gaps, recommendations on suitable technology acquisition and roadmap for adopting the advanced approaches. Based on the
recommendations of the Consultant, the Bank is in the process of acquiring the required technology. The Bank has formulated a clear-cut
roadmap for implementing Basel II guidelines. Bank has also taken proactive steps to migrate to advanced approaches of Basel II,
in duecourse.

Bank has entered into Moll with all the four external credit rating agencies viz., CRISIL, CARE, ICRA and Fitch for rating of its corporate
exposures as required under Basel II. This will enable the Bank to assign risk weights on Bank's corporate exposures according to the rating
assigned by rating agencies and expected to provide substantial relief on capital requirements since majority of the Bank's corporate
exposure is of a better quality.

PRIORITY SECTOR CREDIT

The outstanding credit to Priority Sector has increased from Rs.22,467 crore in 2006-07 to Rs.25,442 crore in 2007-08. The performance
recorded by the Bank under various segments of Priority Sector as on March 31, 2008 is as under:-

Sector

(1)
NBC/ Adjusted Net Bank Credit

Priority Sector
(Share in NBC)

Agriculture
(Share in NBC)

- Direct Agriculture
(Share in NBC)

- Indirect Agriculture
(Share in NBC)

SME

Education Loans

Housing Loans

(Rs. in crore)

March 2007

(2)

51,808

22,467
(43.37)

9,117
(17.60)

5,896

3,221

3,801

380

3,028

March 2008

(3)

52,483

25,442
(48.48)

11,287
(21.51)

6,982
(11.38)

4,305
(6.22)

6,037

561

6,350

% of growth

(4)

—

13.24

23.80

18.41
(13.30)

33.65
(8.20)

58.82

47.63

109.70



Agriculture:
The Bank continued to accord priority to accelerate the flow of credit to Agriculture and Allied Activities during the year. The total
agricultural advances rose to Rs. 11, 287 crore from Rs.9,11 7 crore recording a growth of 23.80 per cent. As of March 2008, the share of
Agricultural credit to Net Bank Credit stood at 21.51 percent. During the year, 2.16 lacs new farmers were financed as against the target
of2.10lacs farmers.

Kisan Credit Card
During the year, the Bank issued 1.93 lacs Kisan Credit Cards with sanctioned limit of Rs.956 crore. Total Cards in operation are
over 7.45 lacs with debit balance outstanding of Rs.2,645 crore.

Small & Medium Enterprises (SMEs)
Advances to SME increased to touch the level of Rs.6,037 crore during the year. Under Khadi and Village Industries Commission (KVIC)
schemes, 7,839 units were financed to the tune of Rs. 1 54 crore. Under Central Laghu Udhyami Credit Cards (CLUCC) Scheme, 8,336 cards
were issued with the sanctioned limit of Rs. 139.57 crore.

The Bank has entered in to Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with SME Rating Agency of India Ltd. (SMERA) on March 1 5, 2008 for
rating of SME borrowers. This will not only pave way for transparent rating system in the Bank, but also, enable the Bank's borrowers to get
rating done by a reputed rating agency.

Self Help Groups (SHGs)
During the year, 1 5,234 groups were formed and 11,642 groups were credit linked with total sanctioned credit limit of Rs.81 crore. Since
inception, Bank has credit linked 62,024 groups with outstanding balance of Rs.360 crore.

Financial Inclusion
The Bank has formulated schemes under financial inclusion, one of which is 'Cent Bachat Khata ' for opening of saving accounts for
financially excluded persons ofsodety. 365 districts have been identified for financial inclusion in the country. Hundred percent financial
inclusion has been completed in 3,789 villages and 4,25,000'No frills Accounts'were opened.

Performance Under Lead Bank
The Annual Credit Plan (ACP) 2007-08 was formulated in 48 Lead Districts with a total outlay of Rs. 13281 crore. The Bank's share of
Rs.2173 crore constituted 1 6.36 per cent of the total outlay. The overall performance of all banks in our 48 Lead Districts was at 90 per cent,
while the performance of our Bank in implementation of ACP 2007-08 was 95 percent.

Housing Loan
The total exposure under Direct Housing Finance scheme is Rs.6,350 crore against Rs.3, 028 crore for year March 2007 which shows the
growth of 109.70 per cent over the previous year. During the year 2007-08; Bank has financed 4,125 units under the Golden Jubilee Rural
Housing Finance scheme amounting to Rs.62 crore.

State sponsored organization for SC/ST
The outstanding credit stood at Rs.21.41 crore under State sponsored organisation for SC/ST.

Educational Loan
In order to encourage education, the interest rate on educational loans was fixed at BPLR-0.5 per cent for male students and BPLR-1 percent
for female students. Further, additional concession of 0.5 per cent was allowed to students seeking admission in IIT/IIM (i.e BPLR-1 per cent
for male students and BPLR-1.5 per cent for female students). With effect from April 1, 2008, further concession of 0.5 per cent was allowed
to students seeking admission in IIT/IIM (BPLR-1.5 per cent for male students and BPLR-2 per cent for female students). Further additional
concession of 0.5 per cent is allowed to SC/ST and minority community students.

During the year 2007-08, the Bank sanctioned loan of Rs.294 crore to 10,886 students. The outstanding educational loans aggregated to
Rs. 561 crore (to 35,119 students) up to March 2008 against Rs.380 crore for year March 2007 which shows the growth of 47.63 percent
over the last year.

State Level Bankers' Committee
The Bank is the convenor of the State Level Bankers' Committee (SLBC) in the State of Madhya Pradesh. During the^year 2007-08, 4 SLBC
meetings were held to review and monitor the progress made in the State under various parameters including the Government sponsored
schemes.
Government Sponsored Schemes
During the year 2007-08, under the Government sponsored schemes, the Bank sanctioned loans to 20,100 beneficiaries under Pradhan
Mantri Rojgar Yojana amounting to Rs.140 crore, 4,300 beneficiaries under Swarn Jayanti Sahari RojgarYojana amounting to Rs.19 crore,
12,125 swarozgaries amounting to Rs.82 crore and 4,200 SHGs under Swarn Jayanti Gramin Swarojgar Yojana amounting to Rs.55 crore.
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Advances to Weaker Section
Bank has extended loans of Rs.8,636 croreto various categories of weaker sections, which constituted 10.74 per cent of Adjusted Net Bank
Creditagainst the stipulated norm of 10 percent.

Advances to Minority Communities
The Bank has financed 3,45,145 beneficiaries amounting to Rs. 1,840 crore against Rs. 1,498 crore as of March 2007 which shows a growth
of 22.8 per cent under various on going programmes for the benefit of minority communities.

Advances to Women Beneficiaries
Bank has financed 3,74,735 women beneficiaries to the extent of Rs.2,951 crore. In this segment, the Bank has achieved a ratio of 5.62 per
cent of Net Bank Credit, as against the stipulated norm of 5 per cent.

Differential Rate of Interest
The Bankhas extended loans of Rs.44.20 crore under the DRI scheme.

Microcredit
Rs. 169.46 crore is disbursed to 84,607 beneficiaries under various micro credit Schemes.

Social Security Scheme:
Measures provided by the Bank to farmers and members of weaker section:

The Bank has introduced the following measures to mitigate indebtedness and providing social security;

1. Under the Rashtriya Krishi Bima Yojana, coverage is extended to the farmers for all yield losses a rising due to non-preventable risk.
The above scheme is available throughout the country. Under Crop Insurance Scheme, finance has been extended to 1,28,452
farmerstothetuneof Rs. 364.00 crore for the cultivation of cereals, pulses, oilseeds in the notified states/areas.

2. The Bank has extended advances for construction of rural godowns and warehouses/ cold storages and advance against
warehouse receipts were granted to 868 farmers for an amount of Rs. 145.88 crore, so that farmers are not compelled for distress
sale during peak season and can get better price for their products.

3. The Bank is encouraging formation of Self Help Groups and credit linkage for tenant farmers, oral lessees and agricultural
labourers to undertake agricultural activities, where risk is shared among the group. As of March 2008 under Self Help Groups,
Bank has formed 91,462 groups and 62,024 groups are credit linked to the tune of Rs.360 crore.

4. The Bank reschedules/rephases loans extended to the farmers affected by natural calamities and extends fresh finance to restart
the activities by the farmers. During the year, the Bank rescheduled/rephased 1,38,455 accounts to the tune of Rs.234.00 crore.

5. One Time Settlement (OTS) for the small farmers was introduced with an intention to overcome difficulties faced by the farmers
and bring them back under institutional financing to mitigate their risk.

6. The Bank is encouraging tri-partite agreement among the sugarcane/ dairy co-operatives, borrower and Bank, which ensures
purchase of farm produce, and routing sale proceeds through Bank to reduce recovery risk.

7. The Bank is a convener of SLBC in the State of Madhya Pradesh and has introduced Counselling Centre viz., 'CENTSAHAYOG' to
educate the borrowers about financial services available to them and also non-credit components like insurance of life and assets
for better social security.

INTERNATIONAL BANKING BUSINESS
o Export Credit business is done through 7 'A' category and 78 'B1 Category branches. Two branches were given 'B' category status

during theyear 2007-08.
o Export Credit grew by 31.5 per cent during the financial year from Rs. 2531 crore as on 31.03.2007 to Rs. 3329 crore as on

31.03.2008.
o As against 18 AD branches, which had migrated to Core Banking Solutions during theyear 2006-07, 50 more AD branches have

migrated during 2007-08. Remaining AD branches will be networked to the CBS system before the second quarter of 2008-09.

o During the year, the Bank entered into tie-up arrangement with M/s Thomas Cook India Pvt. Ltd. for handling MoneyGram
International Money Transfer product. This has strengthened the network for Inward Remittance Services.

o MoU has been signed with Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India to market their policies through our Branches,

o The Bank has entered into an agreement with Mashreq Bank, New York, USA for Virtual Branch Services.

o One more Exchange House has been added during this financial year for Rupee Drawing Arrangement.

o Bank is making all out efforts for increasing business relationship with Correspondent Banks and Exchange Houses. Continuous
efforts are being made through bilateral meetings and overseas visits. During theyear, representatives from 80 foreign banks and
exchange houses have visited our off ice.
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TREASURY, FUNDS AND INVESTMENT

The Investment portfolio of the Bank increased to Rs.32,796 .38 crore as on March 31, 2008 from Rs.29,037.74 crore as on
March 31, 2007.

During the year, the debt market witnessed high levels of volatility in interest rates. The ten-year benchmark yield moved upward from 7.96
per cent as on March 31,2007 to the high of 8.29 per cent on June 30, 2007. It eased on July 31, 2007 to harden thereafter till November
30, 2007. The reduction in inflation rate induced the yield to suffer again in December 2007 and January 2008, but hardened thereafter in
view of increase in inflation rate.

The ten-year benchmark yield stood at 7.94 per cent as on March 31, 2008. Despite the extreme volatilities, the Bank achieved a trading
turnover of Rs.41, 975.76 crore during the year 2007-08, a volume growth of 106.13 per cent over the previous financial year. However,
the yield on Bank's investment portfolio was 7.42 per cent vis-a-vis 7.72 per cent in the financial year 2006-07, reflecting the secular market
trend. Market trends such as redemption of high coupon investment, exercise of call option by issuers and fresh investment at current
market deal have caused reduction in investment yield.

To cope with credit growth, the Bank managed liquidity position through a multi-pronged strategy of optimum exposure in short term
securities and utilisation of refinance, Repo and Call Money Windows.

In terms of Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the Bank has transferred securities amounting to Rs.2271.20 crore from Available for Sale (AFS)
category to Held to Maturity (HTM) category in June 2007 and Bonds of IFCI amounting to Rs.167.02 crore from HTM category to AFS
category on 30.09.2007. The Bank has booked permanent depreciation of Rs. 1 92.90 crore for transfer of securities in the year 2007-08
against Rs.545.21 crore in the previous year. Depreciation to the extent of Rs. 141.03 crore under AFS category was reversed during the year
2007-08 as against the reversal of provisions of Rs.321.62 crore in the previous year. The AFS portfolio increased marginally to Rs.10,676.49
crore as on March 31, 2008 from Rs. 10,411.50 crore in March 31,2007.

The composition of investment portfolio of the Bank as of 31.03.2008 is as under:

Sr.No.
1.

2.

3.

4.

Composition

SLR

Non-SLR

Recapitalisation Bonds

Total

31.03.2007

22870.91
5491.09

675.74

29037.74

31.03.2008
27666.67

5129.71

[ 0.00

32796.38

MERCHANT BANKING OPERATIONS
Bank's Initial Public Offer

The Bank entered capital market with its maiden Initial Public Offer (IPO) in July 2007. The issue was open for subscription from July 24 to
July 27, 2007. The Bank's IPO received stupendous response in the market and was successfully oversubscribed by 62.07 times- the highest
ever subscription received by any bank in India till date. The issue was oversubscribed by 89.01 times in Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIB),
69.70 times in High Networth Individuals (HNI) category, 16.24 times in Retail segment and 1.71 times by the Employees. Asa result of the
IPO, the shareholding of the Government of India was diluted from 100 per cent to 80.20 per cent.

Capital Planning
During the year 2007-08, the Bank maintained a healthy capital adequacy in relation to its risk exposures.

The networth of the Bank was enhanced to Rs. 3889.67 crore as on March 31, 2008 as against Rs. 3301.81 crore as on March 31, 2007. The
Tier-l Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) stood at 5.42 per cent at the end of March 31, 2008. The overall .CRAR improved from
10.40 per cent in 2006-07 to 10.42 percent in 2007-08.

To meet the capital requirement for planned future asset growth, the Bank resorted to:

Tier-ll Subordinate bond issue in the last week of February, 2008. The Bond issue of Rs.300 crore with Green Shoe Option to retain'
oversubscription was closed on March 3, 2008, mobilising Rs.389.10 crore.

The Bank revalued its fixed assets and created additonal revaluation reserve of Rs 1565.97 crore of which an amount of Rs. 704.69
crore has been added to Tier-ll capital in line with the regulatory guidelines.

RECOVERY AND REDUCTION OF NON-PERFORMING ASSETS
The increased quantum of slippages and high NPAs are a matter of great concern to the Banking Industry. Moreover, the stringent norms
for Asset Classification, Income Recognition, Capital Adequacy and Provisioning have not only made the banks increasingly sensitive to
credit risk, but also eroded their profitability. The management of NPA has thus assumed greater importance in recent years.

If
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The Bank has a Recovery Policy containing detailed guidelines for recovery management and compromise settlements. It encompasses all
areas of NPA management, monitoring and follow-up measures, staff accountability and reporting system.

With the help of the well defined Recovery Policy and follow-up strategy, the Bank has shown a good performance in terms of recovery and
reduction of NPAs during theyear 2007-08.

o The Gross NPAs decreased from Rs.2572 Crore in 2006-07 to Rs.2349.84 Crore in 2007-08.

o The percentage of Net NPAs to Net Advances reduced from 1.70 percent as on 31-3-2007 to 1.45 per cent as on 31-3-2008. The
Bank plans to bring it down further below 1 per cent during the year 2008-09.

o Due to sustained, aggressive and concerted efforts on NPA management, cash Recovery amounted to Rs 411 crore; Upgradation
amounted to Rs 160 crore; and recovery in Written Off accounts amounted to Rs 330 crore during theyear 2007-08. The Bank was
also able to recover a sizeable amount through Compromise/One Time Settlement proposals during the year.

o The Bank extended the Special One Time Settlement Scheme for advances under Government sponsored Scheme with sanctioned
limit upto Rs.1,OO.OOO/-. Moreover, similar scheme was introduced for borrowal accounts other than Government Sponsored
Scheme with sanctioned limit up to Rs.1,00,0007- w.e.f. 28.11.2007.

o Enhanced powers were delegated to consider One Time Settlement in borrowal accounts with outstanding between Rs.One lac to
Rs.Ten lacsfora limited period upto31.3.2008.

o The Bank has put in place a system of close and continuous monitoring of Early Alert System (EAS) and Special Mentioned
Accounts (SMA) so as to prevent their slippage to NPA.

o Several multi-purpose camps were conducted at different locations during the year under review where major thrust was given to
recovery through negotiated settlement.

o Wherever physical tangible assets were available as security in the NPA account, the provisions of SARFAESI Act were invoked for
realization of assets.

All these efforts have resulted in good recovery performance during the year under review. The Bank is committed to contain NPAs by
concerted recovery strategies and also by improving the asset quality during the year 2008-09.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
CORE BANKING SOLUTIONS
With a view to providing further thrust to modernisation of banking services and to leverage technology for business development coupled
with a spectrum of customer-centric delivery channels services available 24X 7, the Bank has embarked upon the ambitious project of
implementation of Centralised Banking Solutions (CBS).

The Bank has implemented Centralised Banking Solution in 1020 branches, 128 extension counters and one NBO as of 31st March 2008,
covering 268 cities spread over 24 states and two Union territories. 67 per cent of the Bank's total business has been brought under CBS
fold. All Zonal Offices and 76 Regional Offices are also on the CBS Network. The Bank plans to extend the coverage of CBS to all the
branches of the Bank. Value Added services such as Internet Banking, SMS Banking and e-payment for Indirect taxes have been
implemented during the year. It is proposed to shortly introduce Phone Banking, RTGS/NEFT for all CBS branches, e-payment for Direct
Taxes and Customer Call Centres.

M/s Tata Consultancy Services are the vendors for the project and M/s Ernst & Young has been retained as the consultants for providing
necessary consultancy services in respect of the various critical components of the CBS. Besides, technical advisory services are being availed
from the Indian Institute of Science, Bengaluru.

Computerisation of Branches
During the year, 100% computerization of all branches and extension counters was achieved. Out of these computerized branches, 1020
branches and 128 extension counters are under Core Banking Solutions (CBS).

ATM Delivery Channel
As part of Bank's customer-centric initiatives, stand-alone ATMs were introduced in 1 998 and subsequently, debit card facility under Master
card Network was introduced for customers at select locations during 2002. During 2004, Bank acquired its own switch and started
implementation of Networked ATMs. As on 31.03.2008, the Bank had 366 ATMs in the network covering 163 centers. Banks debit
cardholders have access to 8,50,000 Cirrus network ATMs worldwide, besides 2,39,000 Merchant establishments in India (10.5 million
worldwide). With CBS implementation and expanding connectivity to branches, the ATM network is also proposed to be expanded to more
centers besides joining shared ATM networks of other banks. This will further improve access to this important delivery channel for Bank's
customers. Bank has also implemented Biometric ATM on pilot basis at Vaishali district of Bihar. More Biometric ATMs to leverage Bank's
rural/semi urban presence and for financial inclusion, would be installed.



Network and connectivity • '
Wide Area Network (WAN) has been established during 2000-01 at 236 offices covering 193 sites connecting Central Office, 16 Zonal
Offices, 78 Regional Offices and 73 major branches, non-.business Offices and Quick Cheque Collection Centers spread over 92 centers.
Further, 1700 branches are networked through Remote Access Server(RAS). WAN is presently being used for various applications such as
Centmail, SFMS, OLTAS, Debit Card operations etc. As for the Corporate mail- "CENTMAIL"- 3200 Mail-ids have been created covering 1700
branches and over 1.75 lacs mails are sent/received through Centmail every'month. Asa part of implementation of CBS at 1020 branches,
CBSWAN'hasbeenputinplaceandtheprocessof mergingboththeWANsisin progress. • - ' • '

Local Area Network
There are various application like Human Resource Management System (HRMS), Centralized Accounting System (CAS), Inter Branch
Reconciliation System (IBR), Mail Messaging'System (MMS), Internet and a'bundle of applications under"Payment Gateway viz. Real Time
Gross Settlement (RTGS) Scheme, Structured Financial Messaging Syste'm(SFMS), National Electronic Fund Transfer (NEFT), Centralised Fund
Management System (CFMS) to name a few, which have been connectecMn the Corporate LAN atCentral Office. LAN facility is used along
with WAN infrastructure for intranet applications/ • '

Website
The website of the Bank, "Centralbankofindia.co'.in" provides latest information'regarding products,' services, interest rates, details of
branch network etc., besides providing linkage to Billdesk. Circulars are also available for staff-members'which is secured with user-id and
password. As per guidelines of CVC, tender documents as well as details regarding awarding of tender is'also uploaded to the website. In
order to comply with RBI guidelines and other statutory requirements, relevant policies are'also-uploaded ;to the website. Bank has
revamped theWebsitein orderto keep up with t h e current technology trends. • • • • • • .

ChequeTruncation System(CTS)
Pilot Implementation of CTS is scheduled at Delhi.' There are 83 branches and 29'extension counters under Delhi NBO clearing House
Operations. These branches are already being networked under CBS and the project implementation has commenced. • •

Business Process Re-engineering (BPR) '

The implementation of Business Process Re-engineering ensures that IP initiatives meet the desired objectives so as to result in increased
efficiency in terms of time and cost, increased effectiveness of the processes and enhancement in productivity. Important initiatives
undertaken under the BPR are introduction of multi-city cheque facility, cheque truncation and setting up of Centralised Credit Processing
Centres. , • , . . < . • ' . •

RBI projects ' '
• RTGS implemented in 176 locations

« SFMS implemented in 192 locations • .

e NEFT implemented in 180 locations • ''• -

• Otherapplicationssuchas'PDO-NDS, CFMSareaisoliveonPaymentGateway

o CCIL projects like NDS-OM,NDS-CALL, NDS-Auction, FXCLEAR, CBLO are running live on CCIL server at Payment Gateway

o Bankhas set up a near site for Payment Gateway at CBDBelapur Data Centre. : '

Other Government projects
a. OLTAS implemented in 458 branches and Bank's participation is above 97%. '

b. Excise and Service tax payment Module implemented at 211 branches.

c. Steps a re also initiated for facilitation e-paymentfor EASIEST for non-CBS branches through Billpay.

d. MCA-21-Implemented in selected branches of all Regions and Zones.
e. Integrated Currency Chest Operations and Management Systems (ICCOMS) is implemented'in 109 Currency Chest branches.

Amalgamation is done at 15 Link offices.

Other IT initiatives
e Integrated Treasury Management system (ITMS) Bank is in the process of implementing ITMS system (through'TCS)

» Depository Participant .Application software for Web-fbased solution for handling Back-office activities of both Central Depository
Services Limited and National Security Depository Limitediapplication has been procured.

» Video Conferencing facility is available at 22 sites'connecting all Zonal Offices (T 6), Officers'Training Colleges (3), Central Office(2) and
CBDBelapur. ' • . - , . . * , :

o Bank is proposing to install information kiosks at potential branches.
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CUSTOMER SERVICE

In order to meet the growing expectations of customers in the context of liberalisation and competition in the banking industry, the Bank
has taken several steps, some of which are as under:

o Holding of Customers' Meets on 1 5th of every month at Zonal/Regional/Branch Office level.

o Providing training to front line staff at branches to improve quality of customer service and be more responsive to their needs,

o Providing a separate counter for senior citizens.

o Quick settlement of deceased claims,

o Additional interest on Term Deposits to Senior Citizens.

o Cheque Drop Box facilities provided at branches.

o Immediate credit of local/outstation cheques upto Rs. 15,000 given to eligible customers,

o Exchange facility of soiled/mutilated currency notes and distribution of coins.

o The Customer Service Committee of the Board has been set up to look into the implementations of the Customer Service Policies of
the Bank.

KYC NORMS AND AML MEASURES
A policy document on Know Your Customer (KYC)' Norms and Anti Money. Laundering (AML) measures was formulated and
adopted/approved by the Bank's Board. All the offices of the Bank have been provided with these documents for implementation. Periodical
checks are made by Bank's audit team to verify whether these norms are properly implemented. All training colleges and training centers of
the Bank impart training programmes/specific sessions on KYCandAML.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT: 2005
After enactment of the Right to Information Act, 2005, the disclosure of information pertaining to the Bank was displayed on Bank's
website. Further, to facilitate General Public in seeking information from the Bank, Central Public Information Officers (CPIO) and Appellate
Authorities were appointed at the Administrative Offices of the Bank. Also for proper implementation of the Act, a Nodal Officer in the rank
of General Manager of the Bank has been nominated.

GRIEVANCES REDRESSAL MECHANISM
A revised policy on Grievances Redressal Mechanism was formulated. The Bank believes in providing prompt and efficient services not only
to attract new customers but to effectively retain the existing ones. The policy aims at minimizing instances of customer complaints through
proper service delivery to ensure prompt redressal of customer complaints. Customers can access Bank's website and place their grievances,
if any, through Internet, Phone or any other mode of communication. General Manager (Operations) has been designated as Nodal Officer
at Corporate level for redressal of public grievances.

CODE OF BANK'S COMMITMENT TO CUSTOMERS
The Bank has joined "Banking Codes and Standards Board of India" as a member and voluntarily adopted the Code of Bank's Commitment
so as to ensure that the comprehensive code of conduct for fair treatment of customers are evolved and adhered to. The Code is placed on
the Bank's website and printed copies of the Code in Hindi, English and vernacular languages are made available to existing and prospective
new customers of the Bank at Branch level. . ,

For imparting better customer service the Bank has formulated specific policies on:

(i) Policy on collection of cheques/instruments

(ii) Policy on grievances redressal mechanism

(iii) Compensation policy

(iv) Policy on collection of Dues and Repossession of securities.

CURRENCYCHEST
There are 109 Currency Chest Branches functioning in the Bank. During the year the Bank has submitted three proposals to Reserve Bank of
India for opening new Currency Chests.

RBI's Clean Note Policy has been implemented by the Bank. Under the Policy, Bank is able to supply good quality currency notes to the yenoiol
public and also mutilated notes are being taken out of circulation. All the designated branches extend the facility of exchange ol
soiled/mutilated currency notes and distribution of coins on all working days. This facility is also extended on any one Sunday of the month
at select currency chest branches in Rural/Semi-Urban area.

Integrated Currency Chest Operations and Management Systems (ICCOMS) is implemented in 109 Currency Chest Branches.
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GOVERNMENT BUSINESS
The Bank is handling Government transaction relating to collection of funds of Central Board of Direct Taxes (CBDT), Central Board of Excise
and Customs (CBEC), Railways, Postal and Departmentalised Ministries accounts. Bank is also maintaining PPF and Senior Citizen Deposit
Scheme 2004 accounts. The total Government Business handled by the Bank during the year 2007-08 amounts to Rs 23,636 crore.

OLTAS • • : • • • : i • • • . . •
The Bank is participating in On Line Tax Accounting-System (OLTAS) introduced by Central Board of Direct Taxes. 459 Branches of the Bank
are authorised to collect direct taxes and Bank's participation is 100 per cent.

Excise and Service Tax module under the Electronic Accounting System in Central Excise and Service Tax (EASIEST) has been implemented at
210 Branches.

CEfvlTRALCARD
Centralcard is the Pioneer credit card product of the Indian Banking industry. The Bank is affiliated as the Principal Member of Visa Inc. and
Master Card International and our Bank issues both Domestic and International cards which are widely accepted at Point of Sale Terminals
and ATMs. We have recently introduced attractive card features and also have made the credit card free of Issuance and Renewal fees,
falling in line with the market practices of the Card Issuers in India. The Bank has extended value additions to the cardholders like SMS alerts
and e-mail statements on demand. The introduction of SMS has been well received and appreciated by the cardholders and for the Bank,
this SMS facility has resulted in the expeditious recovery of the card dues. The Customer Management system which is available 24x7 has
virtually turned out to bean online r'edressal mechanism for meeting the expectations and attending to the queries of the cardholders. The
Customer Care Centre has greatly reduced, the number of complaints and correspondence from and to the customers. A lot of expenditure
control measures were introduced during 2007-08 and this has" brought down the operational expenditure by Rs. 10.84 lacs over the
previous year. During the second half of this fiscal, the Bank's credit card business has posted a profit of Rs. 30.71 lacs. With the marketing
strategies implemented to increase the card base and the Merchant Acquiring business, the Bank is poised to sustain the profit making trend

infutureas well. • • > < , • •

We are currently issuing only the.basic classic cards under the franchise of Visa and Master Card, the Bank is ready for launching of high-end
and premium credit card products with the Visa Gold and Visa Platinum cards shortly. On these premium card products, revolving credit
facilities, reward points and balance transfer facilities are proposed to be introduced.

CASH MANAGEMENT SERVICES ,
Bank is providing Cheque Collection Services, under.Cent.QCC and NonTQCC Schemes to its corporate customers and 14 Correspondent
Banks. Further, tie-up arrangements have been made with two more private banks, namely Yes Bank and Development Credit Bank for this
service. The activities a re supported by 9 Cash Management Services branches located in main cities and 22 Quick Collection Centres.

Local Cheque Collection services to Correspondent Banks was extended from 352 locations during the current year by adding 102
additional locations.

Demand Draft Drawing Arrangement under payment services is being extended to six Correspondent Banks at 595 locations. 21 new
locations underthisserviceareadded in currentyear. . , . , . - .

At par payment facility of Interest .Warrant/Dividend Warrant has been extended to Correspondent Banks during the current year.

NEW INITIATIVES OF THE BANK " - ''
Under New Initiatives, the existing para-banking activities were given greater thrust. Bank created a separate "vertical" for the New
Initiative Department. Greater awareness amongst branches was created through regular, communication and interface with
Zonal/Regional Managers.

Separate Marketing Teams were put in place in each Zone and these teams were mapped with the partners' marketing team for creating
synergy and efficient delivery.

Periodical meetings were held with the alternative channel partners to review and take necessary steps for strengthening this business.

A) BANCASSURANCE

Due to greater awareness, a spirit of competition emerged, leading to many branches being declared as "Bima Bank". Few branches excelled
in collecting first premium of over Rs. 1 crore. Few Regions of the Bank were declared "100% ACTIVE". Intensive Competition
Weeks/Fortnights were held at various Centres in association with the business partners.

All these efforts led to substantial improvement in the turnover with 100 per cent growth in the Life Insurance business. The general
insurance cross selling also witnessed substantial improvement, despite the reduction in the insurance premi.um under the Open Policy of
Insurance Regulator.
B.ink has approved a proposal to collect the premium through Centralcard with New India Insurance, which is a first of its kind in Public
Soctor insurance Companies. , . , - ' . . • ' - . ; .



B) MUTUAL FUND . .
The Mutual Fund distribution business gaihei ed greater momentum as Mutual Fund Industry witnessed steep growth during the major part
of financial year. To benefit from the mutual fund market growth, Bank had entered into cross selling arrangement with six top Funds viz.

o UTI Mutual Fund
o Tata Mutual Fund
o Franklin Templeton Investments
o ICICI Prudential ••• . ,
o Reliance Mutual Fund
o SundaramBNPParibas.

The enthusiasm shown at the field level together with the offering of wide basket of mutual fund products to our customers has resulted in
500 per cent growth in the commission earnings in this area. • • • , •

C) DEMAT SERVICES
The Demat Services, which the Bank first started at Nariman Point Branclrwas extended to 116 branches during the year. The Bank is
presently offering Demat Services under Central Depository Services (India) Ltd.

D) OTHER NEW INITIATIVES
o Sale of Gold Coins

The proposal for Sale of Gold Coins through select branches has been approved by the Bank's Board and is awaiting
clearance of RBI.

o Multi City Cheques
With the recent approval of proposal to introduce Multi City Cheques by Bank's Board, this Service will be launched in 2008-09.

New Initiatives launched during the Financial Year 2007-08: A Gist

o Bank launched "Succession Planning" to identify and nurture talents in critical verticals and also to take up positions falling vacant
due to superannuation. . . , i : , ' | . ' • n ' , r. c

o "Level Jumping": promotions from Scale II to IV and Scale III to Vfor meritorious and talented Officers,
o Incentive Scheme for Achievers,
o Chairperson's Club for Super Achievers
o Corporate Credit Cells have been set up. at 6 Zonal Offices viz. Mumbai, Delhi, Chennai, Kolkata, Hyderabad and Ahmedabad so as

to decentralize the work which will pave way for improved credit appraisal, speedy disposal of credit proposals and resultant
increase in Bank's overall credit portfolio,

o International Visa Gold/Platinum Cards.

o Reverse Mortgage Loan for Senior Citizen
Bank has launched "Cent Swabhiman" Scheme, Reverse Mortgage Loan for Senior Citizens. Under this Scheme, senior citizens can
monetize their residential properties to support and supplement their income for maintaining good standard of living.

o Cent Udaan Scheme . • ' •
Under this Scheme, Bank will provide loan for those undertaking training to become commercial Pilots.

HOUSE-KEEPING ^
IBR AND BALANCING OF BOOKS
Persistent efforts made by the Bank towards improving different areas of house-keeping have resulted in regular updation. Significant
improvement has also been achieved in reconciling various Impersonal accounts viz. Inter-Branch, Inter-Bank (RBI/SBI/Other Banks) and
other Nominal Accounts and containing the number of outstanding entries. The Inter-Branch transactions spreading over 3308 branches is
being carried out successfully on an on going basis.

During the year, focused attention was given to upgrade the system. The Core Banking platform is now being directly utilised to speed up
the process of reconciliation work. The Bank has made considerable progress in the reconciliation and liquidation of Inter-Branch entries.
The position of outstanding entries is maintained well within the RBI norms.

CENTRAL AUDIT & INSPECTION
All the branches of the Bank are subjected to internal audit, risk assessment & Information Systems audit every year. The Non-Banking
Offices, Currency Chests and Dealing Rooms are also audited regularly. The audited entities duly implement the audit findings to bring
about improvement in their functioning. The Management Audit of the Controlling Offices and functional departments at the Corporate
Office are conducted regularly for continuous improvement in the systems arid procedures and effective monitoring of Bank's business.
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In all 607 branches are under Concurrent audit covering 50.12 per cent of Bank's business as on 31.3.2008. Further, Integrated Treasury
Branch and the General Administration Department a't Corporate Office'come under the ambit of concurrent audit.

. - • • • , - , . ' • • ! • • . • - . L I - ' ' - . . . . • ' . • ' • • ' . " , ; • , - . '. ;

The internal auditors have been imparted training and sensitized to bring in attitudinal change in their mindset in view of the impending
Basel II implementation. The Audit Manual has been revised. The reporting formats pertaining to internal audit, information system audit,
information system risk assessment and concurrent audit have been redrawn for focused reporting that is essential for changing banking
environment with greater thrust on risk perception and risk mitigation. . • • .;, ' -H..' • • .

The meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors (ACB) were convened on six occasions, during the year/and the reports on
controlling offices, major audit findings, progress on audit function, etc. were apprised regularly tcr the ACB for guidance and
improvements. - , • • . ,-•;

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES r ; , , , l f J,Ji! , , • : „ ; . , \f-^<.:<' .•!< •,?'".'

The Vigilance Department of the Bank under the guidelines of the Central Vigilante Commission (CVC) 'oversees three'basic functions of
Vigilance in the Bank, viz., Preventive, Investigative and Punitive Vigilance.

Besides covering the subject in all .relevant training'programmes for the Bank's ©fficers/employees, due emphasis is given to the area of
Preventive Vigilance in all communications with the field functionaries.as-.also.-Senior''.functionaries/ Disciplinary Authorities/Inquiring
Authorities during periodical Review meetings with them. Modus Operandi of frauds committed by staff members/outsiders is circulated to
all field functionaries, not only to educate them but also to preclude the possibility of their falling prey to similar attempts in future. They are
also repeatedly advised to strictly follow the time-tested laid- down Systems & Procedures of the Bank as any laxity in observance of the same
exposes them as well as the Bank to avoidable risks. -'•'•' -E ! . i . .1 ,:•'•:•. •'• .' <•' :<..>> "il",' t<. . ' :. •

To support Investigative Vigilance, Vigilance Officers reporting directly to the Chief Vigilance Officer at Central Office are posted at all the
Zonal Offices. These Officials, besides conducting surprise inspection of the branches, conduct special investigations into complaints of
irregularities received from members of public/ CVC/CBI/GpvernmenVRBI etc. Based'opithe reports; action is initiated against the erring staff
and lacunae if any, in the existing Systems & Procedures, are pointed. o,ut to the concerned departments for suitable modifications.

During the year, a 3-Day Workshop of these Vigilance Officers was conducted at Mumbai;ito review their performance and also to provide
an opportunity to share individual experiences faced during investigations." A separate 2-Day Workshop" was also conducted for these
officials to familiarise them with the functioning of the Core Banking Solutions being implemented in the Bank."

; • ' . ''IP • i f • ' • ii"i >'iJi' ,^'s] • :;• '* 0 1 ' ' • ' ! • • ! ' • " " '<vj. : io, ' • • ' . " • ;
In the area of Punitive Vigilance, the Department oversees the conduct of the Disciplinary action initiated arising.out of the investigations
and where the nature of irregularities are decided as having a vigilance angle. The decision of the Chief Vigilance Officer to treat the matter
as Vigilance or otherwise is taken based on the recommendations of the Internal Advisory Committee comprising of 3 General Managers,
set up as per the guidelines of the CVG. The Departrrieht continuously follows up with'all thefuric'tioriaries involved in the Disciplinary Action
process so as to ensure that the time-frame specif ied'for each stage of the process by the-CVC is complied with and also conveys its advice on
the Proposed Final Orders of the Disciplinary Authorities. ./• " . "• • ! • - • • • • ' •

The functioning of the Vigilance Department is reviewed every quarter by the Vigilance Committee'of the Board of Directors. The'Board also
reviews the Quarterly/Annual Reports of Frauds in Borrowal/Non-Borrowal accounts. Fraudsln.excess of Rs.10.00 million are reported to
the Special Committee of the Board for Moriitoringlarge-value Frauds. _ , ,.r, ,,, . .

RAJBHASHA • • " ' • " - : > • • ' •••• '• '•^/"• .'&•••> • • : • • •.>"•„:. , " • • < " ' • ' • • . . : : . . . '

The Bank has made an excellent progress with regard to implementation of Official Language Policy of the Government of India. Various
awards and prizes won by the Bank during 2007;-08are:testimony,to,this fact. ' <-. . i.^n' : • •• ' ' '

o Government of India awarded the Bank the First prize i.e. prestigious "Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha" Shield. It is significant to mention that
the Bank has bagged this shield consecutively for the Fourth time. , ,;

o The Reserve Bank of India awarded the Bank the First bnzeln Linguistic Regions'"B''and "C" and Third-Prize in Linguistic Region "A".
• • , ' . . ' • • • • ' • • • ' , • • •"-. - ; , . . , • . , . ' , " . ;if. ! • • • — CUV , ."'-: . ' . . i. : . V / : ' .
o The Ministry of Home. Affairs, Government, of India and various-Town Official Language Implementation Committees for the

State of Maharashtra have also awarded the 'Bank' the First prize consecutively, for the sixth time recognizing Bank's effort
in implementing the policy.

o State Level Bankers' Committee (SLBCJ,'Gujarat has"awarded/First.prize to the Bank for successfully implementing the Government's
Official Language Policy. . _ ' • . . . • , . • . - . - . . . .^ • ' - . .-..

o The Bank has also been awarded First prize by Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, Department of Official Language,
for successfully coordinating the Town Official Language Implementation Committee (Bank), Bhopal.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMNET , ^ :vt, '. f.'-,','^ ^ 3 ' • ! , ' - : ' , " • . - ' , ' - . • ,-. ,v . ;-
HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPiyiENTANpTRAINING , " , „ - , . - i
At the end of March, 2008, the total staff strength of the Bank stppd.at 37,488 (including Part Time Safai Karmacharis), as against 39,055 in
the previous year. The categorywise breakup of staff is given'below:



Category

Officers

Clerks

Sub staff (including PTSK)

Grand Total

March, 2008

.11,768 ,

, .15/126 ' .

10,594

37,488

March, 2007

12,437

15,596

11,022

39,055

In order to further strengthen and reorient training programmes to cater to the future roles of employees and succession planning frame-
work, constant harnessing of skills and imparting appropriate training to all scales of officers is essential. Towards this endeavour, about
1088 classroom training programmes were conducted during the year covering 15,662 participants on various topics. Apart from regular
training programmes, special training programmes were conducted by all the three Training Colleges in the emerging new thrust areas,
Basel II, Risk Management, etc. Further, special training programmes on Core Banking Solutions (CBS) were conducted at Zonal levels on
continuous basis. In order to promote further computer literacy among officers and to strengthen the practical oriented training on
computers, Computer Laboratories with state-of-the-art technology have been established at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Bankers' Training
College, Mumbai and at Central Bank of India Officers' Training Colleges, Bhopal and Kolkata. Further, 31 pre-promotion training
programmes were conducted covering 1120 Scheduled Caste and 378 Scheduled Tribe candidates.

IMPLEMENTATION OF RESERVATION POLICY
The Bank has been implementing the guidelines/instructions issued by the Government of India/Indian .Banks' Association on Reservation
Policy and concessions and relaxations extended to SCs/STs/OBCs/Physically Handicapped employees, from time to time. In order to
effectively implement the reservation policies, the staff concerned have been nominated to special programmes conducted by outside
agencies like Institute of Public Administration, Bengaluru. Further, the post of In-charge of the SC/ST Cell at Central Office has been
upgraded to SMG Scale IV.

ISO 9001: 2000 CERTIFICATION TO SPBT COLLEGE
SirSorbaji Pochkhanawala Bankers'Training College (SPBT College), the apex training college jointly managed by Central Bank of India and
Dena Bank, has been awarded the ISO 9001:2000 Certification signifying the high quality training imparted in the College, both residential
and non-residential. The quality certification will help the College to further upgrade the training infrastructure as also the syllabi to
effectivelymeetthefuturechallengingneedsofthebankingsector. • . •

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
The industrial relation at the Bank level was very cordial. Joint discussions were, held with majority unions for officers as well as award staff
keeping the tradition of redressing the grievances of employees through mutual discussions.

BUSINESS MEETING WITH UNIONS
As participative management policy, Bank called the representatives of all the major unions and associations for business meetings and
solicited their participation in augmenting the business of the Bank by exhorting their members to co-operate in this endeavour.

SUCCESSION PLANNING
The Bank started diversifying its business profile by undertaking para-banking activities like cross-selling of insurance and mutual funds
products, which require relatively younger staff. Further, the age profile of the staff of the Bank indicates that several members are reaching
the age of superannuation in the near future. Hence, a new succession planning initiative was launched with the objective of timely
identifying and meeting the manpower requirements. In order to build up a. talent pipeline in Senior Management cadre and to nurture
succession in senior and top executive positions, the Bank has decided to infuse talents in senior management who can shoulder higher
responsibilities in the organisational hierarchy. As such, direct recruitment of 70 Senior Management positions is underway in which 60 per
cent of posts shall be filled in through recruitment of internal candidates. The succession plan also envisages fast track promotion to Senior
Management Cadre.

INCENTIVE SCHEMES
As a measure for rewarding performers, an incentive scheme was introduced for field level functionaries and the staff at Corporate Office
based on achieving the Key Responsibility Areas (KRA). Further, an ambitious scheme, which endeavours to reward those performers who
achieve 'High Performance' and emerge as 'Super Performers' was also launched. Under this scheme/a 'Chairperson's-Club', has been
constituted wherein the "members" are the best performers - individual as well as team and their outstanding performance is rewarded
through suitable cash incentives and merit certificates, etc.

RECRUITMENT & PROMOTION
With the aim to enhance the motivational and confidence levels of employees to give their best to the institution, promotion process has
been conducted in all scales/cadres.

STAFF WELFARE SCHEMES
The Bank is not lagging behind in Staff welfare measures and an amount of Rs.12.00 crore was allocated towards Staff welfare Schemes for
the year 2007-08 as against Rs.7.72 crore for the year 2006-07.
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REGIONAL RURAL BANKS (RRBs)

jThe Bank had sponsored 11 RRBs covering 53 districts in 7 states with a network of 1686 branches. During the year 2007-08, Government
!of India notified addition of two uncovered districts namely Betul (M.P.) and Amravati (Maharashtra) in the area of operation of Satpura RRB
and Vidharbha RRB, respectively thereby, increasing total number of districts covered to 55.

'in pursuance to the directions of the Union Finance Ministry in the respect of branch expansion and equity support to the RRBs having
'negative.networthason Marchlo07, the position of Bank's sponsored RRBs is as under:

, a) , Branch Expansion • • . \ -
During the year 2007-08, the RRBs sponsored by the Bank have opened 34 new branches including opening of 2 branches each in

• newly allotted districts i.e. Betul and Amravati. Withthis, the total number of branches has increased from 1686 to 1-719.

b) Equity Support to RRBs with negative networth

i The Bank has-contributed a sum of Rs. 150.69 crore as sponsor Bank's share in the recapitalisation process of our three RRBs namely
'UttarBihar, Kosi and Uttarbanga. • . : ' • ; • • • .

RRB-wise position of recapitalisation is as under:
(Rs. in crore)

Sr. No.

• ' • r . - " .
2.

3.

Name of RRB

' Uttar Bihar ' J':

Kosi

Uttarbanga

Total

Total equity support required
for restoring paid up capital level. ,

364.19

18.48

47.87

430.54

50 % share of
Govt. of India

182.09

9.24

23.94

215.27

35% share of
the Bank

127.47

6.47

16.75

150.69

15%shareof
State Govt.

54.63

.2.77

7.18

64.58

The deposits,of the RRBs .increased from Rs.'85,10,1,5 jcrore in 2006-07 to Rs. 10,186.93 crore in 2007-08 registering a growth of 19.7 per

cent. The advancesvincre1ased"'from1Rs.,40$5.65<'erbre to Rs.4967.79 crore, registering a growth of 22.8 per cent. During the year,

agriculture advances of RRBs increased from Rs.2, 266.41 crore to Rs.2, 875.76 crore, registering a growth of 26.9 percent.

During the year 2007-08, all the 11 RRBs of the Bank'have earned profit. The RRBs have registered a profit of Rs.99.08 crore in 2007-08 as

against a profit of Rs.48.04 crore during the previous year.

FUTURE ROAD MAP: 2008-09

It is proposed to develop new products as well as reshape existing products and services, with the ultimate aim of ;making each branch a

''One Stop Shop". . , • • , <• , ; . . , - . . , ,

The Bank has plans to launch the following new initiatives in the Financial Year 2008-09:

"• Premium Current Account

• : Premium Savings,Account

• On Line Trading facility

• Set up an Agricultural and Rural Development Institute

• Tie-up to provide Wealth Management and Tax Advisory Services.

,, • Setting upofCentralCreditProcessingCentreforRetailandSMEIoans.

• • ''Onlinebookingoftrainandairticketsandshoppingportals.

BANK'S SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES
Centbank Home Finance Limited

Centbank Home Finance Limited (CHFL) has improved its operating profit from Rs. 5.58 crore in 2006-07 to Rs.6.31 crore in 2007-08.

The net 'profit after tax is Rs. 3.17 crore in 2007-08 as against Rs. 5.03 crore in 2006-07. The Company has reduced the quantum

of non-performing assets from Rs. 56.53 crore in 2006-07 to Rs.50.77 crore in 2007-08. The Company has achieved capital adequacy

ratio of 26.71, per cent against the stipulated norm of 12.per cent. The loan portfolio of the CHFL as on March 31, 2008 was Rs. 276.22 crore
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as against Rs.285.66 crore on March 31, 2007 as it has collected more amount as installments and recovery than the fresh

disbursements of Rs.33.06 crore made during the year. The Company's earning per share in 2007-08 stood at Rs. 15.84 as against

Rs. 25.14in 2006-07.

Centbank Financial & Custodial Services Ltd.

The Company made Net Profit of Rs. 21.05 lacs during the year ended 31.03.2008 as against a Net Profit of Rs. 16.79 lacs recorded in the
previous year.

Indo Zambia Bank Ltd.

The Bank's joint venture, Indo Zambia Bank Limited in Zambia with 20 per cent equity participation each, by Central Bank of India, Bank of
Boarda and Bank of India and 40 per cent by the Government of Republic of Zambia, continues to perform well.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

At the beginning of the year, there were twelve Directors on the Board of the Bank namely Ms. H.A. Daruwalla, Shri K. Subbaraman,
Shri P.P. Mitra (Government of India Nominee), Shri M.K. Bhattacharya (RBI Nominee), Shri Kamal Faruqui, Major (Retd.) Ved Prakash,
Smt. Satya Bahin, Shri Harish Chandhok, Shri Romesh Sabharwal, Mrs. Indu Singh Pawar, Shri N.K. Pareek and Shri C.M. Puri.
Shri Albert Tauro has been appointed as Executive Director w.e.f. 06,06.2007. Smt. Vinita Kumar has been appointed as Government
of India Nominee Director in place of Shri P.P. Mitra w.e.f. 11.12.2007. Shri M.S. Johar has been appointed as Part Time Non-official
Director under clause (g) w.e.f. 02.01.2008.

At present the total strength of the Board of Directors is fourteen namely Ms. H.A. Daruwalla, Shri K. Subbaraman, Shri Albert Tauro,
Smt. Vinita Kumar (Government of India Nominee), Shri M.K. Bhattacharya (RBI Nominee), Shri M.S. Johar, Shri Kamal Faruqui, Major (Retd.)
Ved Prakash, Shri Harish Chandhok, Shri Romesh Sabhrwal, Shri N.K. Pareek, Shri C.M. Puri, Smt. Satya Bahin and Ms. Indu Singh Pawar.

During the year, 13 meetings of the Board, 21 meetings of the Management Committee of the Board, 6 meetings of the Audit Committee of
the Board, 4 meetings of the Customer Service Committee, 4 meetings of the Risk Management Committee, 3 meetings of the monitoring
of Large Value Frauds Committee and 4 meetings of Supervisory Committee of the Board of the Bank for IT Projects, 2 meetings of
Shareholders'/Investors' Grievances Committee were held.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,

Place : Mumbai H.A. Daruwalla
Date : June 25, 2008 CHAIRPERSON & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Corporate Governance
Bank's Philosophy of Corporate Governance

The thrust of the Corporate Governance of the Bank is to enhance shareholder's value by pursuing ethical practices in the conduct of its
business and maintaining high standard of disclosure and transparency. The Bank has adopted best practices and standards of governance
are monitored by various Committees of the Board. The Board, the Executives and other functionaries have distinctly demarcated roles in
achieving the Corporate goals improved performance and enhanced shareholder's value.

Board of Directors

The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 as amended from time to time.
The general superintendence, direction and management of the affairs and business of the Bank is vested in the Board of Directors presided
over by the Chairperson and Managing Director.

The Chairperson and Managing Director and the Executive Directors are appointed by the Central Government. During the year under
review the Composition of the Board was as under:

Ms. H.A. Daruwalla
. (From 30. 06.2005)

ShriK. Subbaraman
(From 02.02. 2006)

Shri Albert Tauro
(From 06. 06. 2007)

Smt.Vinita Kumar
(From 11. 12. 2007)

ShriM.K. Bhattacharya
(From 27. 02. 2007)

Shri M.S. Johar
(From 02.01. 2008)

Shri Kamal Faruqui
(From 16. 09.2005)

Major (Retd.)Ved Prakash
(From 06. 10. 2005)

Smt. Satya Bahin
(From 10. 11. 2005)

ShriHarishChandhok
(From 10. 11. 2005)

Shri Romesh Sabharwal
(From 03. 03. 2006)

Mrs. Indu Singh Pawar
(From 02. 01. 2007)

ShriN.K. Pareek
(From 10.08. 2006)

ShriC.M.Puri
(From 05. 09. 2003)

Chairperson and Managing Director

Executive Director

Executive Director

Government of India Nominee Director

RBI Nominee Director

Part Time Non-official Director under Chartered Accountant category

Part Time Non- official Director

Part Time Non-official Director

Part Time Non-official Director

Part Time Non-official Director

Part Time Non-official Director

PartTime Non-official Director

Officer Employee Director

Workmen Employee Director

AH directors, other than the Chairperson & Managing Director and the Executive Directors, are PartTime Non-official Directors on the Board.

Brief Profile of the Directors.

Ms. H.A. Daruwalla, Chairperson & Managing Director, aged 59 years, was appointed as the Chairperson and Managing
Director of the Bank on June 30, 2005. She has a Bachelor degree in Commerce and She is a qualified Chartered Accountant. After her
educational career, Ms. H.A. Daruwalla joined Union Bankof India in 1975, where she rose to the position of General Manager. She
was appointed as the Executive Director of Oriental Bankof Commerce. She is experienced in all fields of banking.

Ms. H.A. Daruwalla is a director of (1) Agriculture Finance Corporation (2) Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd.,Bhopal and (3) Cent Bank Financial
& Custodial Services Ltd. (4) Indo Zambia Bank Ltd., Zambia.



71
L j

Shri K. Subbaraman, Executive Director, aged 59, was appointed as Executive Director of the Bank on February 2, 2006. He joined Bank of

India after graduating in Engineering and acquiring post graduate Diploma in Industrial Management. Whilst in the Bank, he became a

Certified Associate of Institute of Banking & Finance (Mumbai) and also an Associate of the Chartered Institute of Bankers, London. During

his long tenure, he has held various assignments in the Bank, in India and abroad, including Corporate Banking, Retail Banking, Treasury

Management etc. and as Zonal Manager, New Delhi Zone. He was General Manager In Bank of India.

Shri K. Subbaraman is a director of (1) Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd., Bhopal (2) Cent Bank Financial & Custodial Services Ltd. and

(3) Infrastructure Leasing and Financial Services Ltd.

Shri Albert Tauro, Executive Director, aged 57, was appointed as Executive Director of the Bank on June 6, 2007. After completing

Bachelor degree in Commerce he began his career with RBI in the year 1971 and after which he completed his Master degree in commerce

from Sydnham College, Mumbai. He joined Canara Bank in the year 1975 where he received successive promotions and grew to the

position of General Manager. He was a member of several top level executive committees in Canara Bank. He was member on the Advisory

Board of IDFC Private Equity Fund II as well as member of external committees namely IBA working group on BASEL II, IBA committee on

Banking Standards and Codes. He is specialised in the area of Corporate credit. Infrastructure financing, Risk Management and BASEL II. He

has also worked as Secretary to Board of Directors.

Smt.Vinita Kumar, aged 54 years, was nominated by the Gol to our Board on December 11, 2007. She has Master's degrees in

Arts and Phd. She is the Economic Adviser, Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India.

Shri M.K. Bhattacharya, aged 64 years was appointed as the RBI nominee Director on our Board on February 27, 2007. He has a Master's

degree in Commerce. He is also a Certified Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers. He has worked in various departments of the RBI

and was on the board of other PSUs.

Shri M.S. Johar, aged 52 years was appointed as the Director under Chartered Accountant category. He has a Bachelor's degree in Arts and

he is a qualified Chartered Accountant.

Shri Kama! Faruqui, aged 57 years, was appointed as a part time non-official Director of the Bank on September 16, 2005. He is a

Chartered Accountant.

Major (Retd.) Ved Prakash, aged 69 years, was appointed as a part time non-official Director of the Bank on October 6, 2005. He has a

Master's degree in Arts, Diploma in Business & Advance Intelligent course.

Smt. Satya Bahin, aged 64 years, was appointed as a part-time non-official Director of the Bank on November 10, 2005. She has

a Master's degree in Arts. She is asocial worker. ShewaselectedforRajyaSabha(1988-1994- Member of Parliament).

Shri Harish Chandhok, aged 63 years was appointed as a part time non-official Director of the Bank on November 10, 2005. He is a

Bachelor of Engineering (Mech.). He is the Chairman of M/sJ.B.B. Enterprises, Indore.

Shri Romesh Sabharwal, aged 44 years was appointed as a part time non-official Director of the Bank on March 3, 2006. He has a

Bachelor's degree in Arts and Diploma in Engg.

Ms. Indu Singh Pawar, aged 50 years was appointed as a part time non-official Director of the Bank on January 2, 2007.

Shri N.K. Pareek, aged 58 years, was appointed as the Officer Employee Director of the Bank by the Government of India on August 10,

2006. He has a Master's degree in Commerce, Bachelor degree in Law. He is also a Certified Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers. He

is the president of the All India Bank Officers' Confederation, Rajasthan, General Secretary of Central Bank Officers' Association, Rajasthan,

President of All India Central BankOfficers' Federation, and Dy. General Secretary of All India BankOfficers' Confederation.

Shri C.M. Puri, aged 57 years, was appointed as the Workmen Employee Director of the Bank by the Government of India on

September 5, 2003, and represents workmen employees of the Bank. He has a bachelor's degree in Science. He is also a Junior Associate of

Indian Institute of Bankers. He is the President of All India Central Bank Employees'Federation . He is also a member of .oneral

Council of the All India Bank Employees Association.



Central Bank of India

OTHER PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS

Name of Directors

Ms. H.A. Daruwalla

Shri K. Subbaraman

Shri Albert Tauro

Smt. Vinita Kumar

Shri M.K.
Bhattacharya

Shri M.S. Johar

Shri Kama! Faruqui

Major (Retd.)
Ved Prakash
Smt. Satya Bahin

Shri Harish
Chandhok

Shri Romesh
Sabharwal

Smt. Indu Singh
Pa war

Shri N.K. Pareek

Shri C.M. Puri

Date of App-
ointment
as Director

30.06.2005

02.02.2006

06.06.2007

11.12.2007

27.02.2007

02.01.2008

16.09.2005

06.10.2005

10.11.2005

10.11.2005

03.03.2006

02,01.2007

10.08.2006

05.09.2003 '

Area of
Expertise

Banking

Banking

Banking

Economics

Banking

Accountancy

Practicing
Chartered
Accountant

Social Worker

Social Worker

Businessman

Businessman

Social Worker
and Business

Banking

Banking

. .
Directorship of
other Companies

i) Chairman, Agriculture Finance Corporation,
ii) Chairman, Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd.,

Bhopal
iii) Chairman, Cent Bank Financial & Custodial

Services Ltd.
iv) Director,

Indo Zambia Bank Ltd.

Director,
Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd., Bhopal.
Director,
Cent Bank Financial & Custodial Services Ltd.
Director,
Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Ltd.

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

- Indian. Publications Limited

- Worldwide Professionals Ltd.

Nil

Nil

Chairman of
M/s. J.B.B. Enterprises, Indore.

Nil - . - • ' -

Nil

Nil

Nil ' ' • •

Member of
Committees of Board
Member

MCB,
RMC,
LVFC
CSC,
I.T.P.

,MCB,
ACB,
RMC,
LVFC,

'CSC, ITP- ' ••
SIGC

MCB, ACB,
RMC, LVFC,
CSC, ITP,
SIGC

ACB, RMC,
LVFC

MCB, ACB,
RMC, CSC

MCB, ACB

MCB, CSC

MCB, ACB,
LVFC, SIGC
CSC

MCB, RMC,
SIGC

ITP

LVFC, ITP

RMC

ITP

Chairman

MCB,
RMC,
LVFC,
ITP

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

ACB

Nil

SIGC

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

'Nil

MC - Management Committee of the Board

ACB - Audit Committee of the Board

RMC - Risk Management Committee. .

LVFC - Large Value Fraud Committee

CSC - Customer Service Committee

ITP - Information Technology Project in the Bank

SIGC - Shareholders'/Investors' Grievances Committee



Conduct of Board Meetings

During theyear, 13 Board Meetings were held on the following dates:

23.04.2007

27.08.2007

24.01.2008

16.05.2007

22.09.2007

22.02.2008

26.05.2007

31.10.2007

24.03.2008

18.06.2007

23.11.2007

30.07.2007

20.12.2007

Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings are as follows:

Name of the Director

Ms. H.A. Daruwalla

ShriK. Subbaraman

Shri Albert Tauro

Smt. Vinita Kumar

Shri M.K. Bhattacharya

ShriM.S.Johar

Shri Kamal Faruqui

Major (Retd.)VedPrakash

Smt. Satya Bahin

Shri HarishChandhok

Shri Romesh Sabharwal

Smt. Indu Singh Pawar

Shri N.K. Pareek

ShriC.M.Puri

Attendance Recorded

13

13

10

3

13

3

11

12

12

13

11

11

11

: 12

Meetings held during theirtenure
13

13

10

4

13

3

13

13

13

13

13

13

13

13

Management Committee of the Board:

The Management Committee of the Board is constituted as per the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 and it exercises all the powers vested in the Board in respect .of financial sanctions, compromises/write off
proposals and filing of suits/appeals etc. As on 31.03.2008 it comprised of 8 members consisting of the Chairperson & Managing Director,
2 Executive Directors, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director, Chartered Accountant Director and 3 part time Non-official Directors.

TheManagementCommitteeoftheBoard met21 timesduringtheyearonthefollowingdates:

13.04.2007

30.07.2007

13.10.2007

07.01.2008

24.03.2008

16.05.2007

13.08.2007

30.10.2007

24.01.2008

01.06.2007

27.08.2007

22.11.2007

08.02.2008

10.06.2007

11.09.2007

08.12.2007

22.02.2008

03.07.2007

21.09.2007

20.12.2007

12.03.2008

Attendance record of the members is shown below:

Name of Director

Ms. H.A. Daruwalla

Shri K. Subbaraman

Shri Albert Tauro

Shri M.K. Bhattacharya

Smt. Satya Bahin

Shri N.K. Pareek

ShriC.M.Puri

Smt. Indu Singh Pawar

Shri Kamal Faruqui

Major (Retd.)VedPrakash

Shri Harish Chandhok

Attendance Recorded

21

21

18

16

3

3

10

11

6

5

7

Meetings held during theirtenure

21

21

18

16

3

3

11

11

7

7

7

Period (From -To)

01. 04.2007 to 31. 03.2008

01. 04.2007 to 3 1.03. 2008

06.06.2007 to 31. 03. 2008

30.07. 2007 to31. 03. 2008

01. 04.2007 to 09. 06.2007

01 .04.2007 to 09.06.2007

10. 06.2007 to 09. 12. 2007

10.06. 2007 to 09. 12. 2007

10.12.2007to31.03.2008

13. 08. 2007 to 31. 03. 2008

01. 04.2007 to 31. 03. 2008
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Audit Committee of the Board i
The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India.
The ACB provides direction and also oversees the total audit functions of the Bank.

The'Audit'Committee comprises of 6 members viz. 2 Executive Directors, Government of India Nominee Director, Reserve Bank of India
Nominee Director and twoJMon-officiaT'part time Directors. Shri MIS'. Jbhar, Chartered Accountant, is the present Chairman of the Audit
Committee of the Board: He is appointed for a period of 3 years from the date of the appointment i.e. 02.01.2008. ;

Themembersof the Audit committee are as under: .',.. : i ••<' • '

1

2.

; . 3

•--4

;— 5-
; 6"

ShriMSJohar :•,•.... ? •.-.•-•': ' . . , -

.Shri KSubb'araman i _

Shri Albert Tauro.

Smt.-Vinita' Kumar -- ' - - - - - - —

-ShriM.K.,Bhattacharya - .- - - " - - -

" Major (Retd.)"Ve"d"Prakash" , "

Chairman ;

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

During the year, the Audit Committee met 6 times on the following dates:

• 23.04.2007 16.05.2007 : 13.08.2007 ' > 31.10.2007 03.12.2007 , 23.01.2008

The attendance record of the members is shown below:

— Name of Director

• ' "ShriKrSubbaraman ~

Sh'ri Albert Tauro

Shri P.P. Mitra;. ;

Smt.Vinita Kumar

•- Shri M.K.,Bhattacharya<. ...

'•'''-' ShriMSJoha'f •' • ' •

ShrfKamalFaruquj,"

Major (Retd.)Ved Prakash
: . Shri HarishChandhok

Attendance Recorded

' " • • - |6 " ~"

' -- - 4 "

,5

~f ~
• . ; • . . - • : , - , 6 ; - • ' .

' " ' - . '! 1 - ].. .

' - ' • ' . . . ,,.6.

4 , ,. .
,,/".', 5 . " " '

Meetings held during their tenure -

' - - 6 • '

4 '

. t 5

" 1

. . 6

1

6

4

- 6" ;

Period (From -To)

01. 04.2007 to 31. 03. 2008

06.06.2007 to31. 03.2008

01. 04.2007 to 10. 12. 2007

11.J2.2007to31. 03.2008

01. 04. 2007 to31. 03. 2008

02.01. 2008 to31. 03.2008

. 01. 04. 2007 to 24. 01. 2008

13.08.2007 to31. 03. 2008

01. 04.2007 to 24.01. 2008

Unaudited quarterly results of the Bank and audited results for the year were reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board and placed
before the Board of Directors for approval."", "\,,T ' ' • - ,

Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Committee i .

In compliance of SEBI guidelines on Corporate Governance as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Shareholders1/ Investors
Grievances"Committee has been"constituted, for redressal of the grievances of the shareholders/ investors with regard to the transfer of
shares, non-receipt of Balance Sheet, non- receipt of-dividends, etc. All the references/ complaints received from the investors during the
year have'been replied/ redressed till date. Investors' grievances are normally attended to within seven days, on receipt of the relevant
information. The Committee'comprises of Executive Directors and two independent Directors. It is headed by Shri Ved Prakash the Non-
executive Noh-official Director "i

Shri;S.RShukla, is the,Compliance Officer of the Bank for Corporate Governance.

The'.Gommittee met 2'times'during the year on the following dates :30.10.2007 & 24.01.2008

Theattendancerecord of the members is shown below:

Name of Director '

^Majof Ved PrakashT

;-~ShriK. Subbaraman ' - " - -
t • » • * v. j • ,
- -Shri Albert Tauro ---

;Shri-Harish iChandhok

Attendance Recorded

- - - 2 -•-

- 2

- ;- - -1 -
- ' • - - - - 2 —

Meetings held during theirtenure
• 2

2
1

2

Period (From - To)

•' 30.10.2007to

24.01.2008"



Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders'/Investors'Grievances

Share Transfers, Refund Order, Dividend payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed at the office of our
Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgment of any of these documents and for queries/complaints/grievances, shareholders and investors
are requested to contact the Registrars at the following address:

Intime Spectrum Share Registry Limited
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, LBS Marg, Bhandup (West), Mumbai 400 078

Thedetails of Investor Grievances for the year 2007-2008 (01.04.07 to 31.03.08) is as under:

Total investors' complaints at the beginning of the year

Total complaints received through correspondence during the year

Total complaints received for mutilated /cheque correction during the year

Total complaints received from N.S.E during theyear ' ' '

Total complaints received from B.S.E during theyear • < • • . ' . •

Total complaints received from SEBI during theyear

Total complaints received from Consumer Forum during theyear

Total complaints resolved/replied during theyear

Total investors' complaints pending at the end of the year '

NIL

12253

1958

30

47

811

12

15090

21

Out of the pending 21 complaints, 11 cases are related to consumer forum, 8 related to refund, 1 related to ECS and 1 related to demat
drop. • '

We confirm that NO complaints remained unattended/pending for more than 30 days.

The authority to approve transfer and transmission of shares, is delegated to a Share Transfer Committee comprising of the Chairperson and
Managing Director and in her absence, the Executive Director of the Bank and two other directors in terms of the provision of Central Bank of
India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations.

Disclosures

The Bank is governed under the Banking Regulations Act 1949, Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act 1970
and Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme 1970, SEBI has clarified that for listed entities, which are not
companies, but body corporate (e.g. private and public sector banks, financial institutions, insurance companies, etc.) incorporated under
other statutes, clause 49 of the listing agreement will apply only to the extent that it does not violate their respective statutes and guidelines
issued by the relevant regulatory authorities.

Disclosure of Material Transactions and pecuniary Relationship

Other than those in the normal course of banking business, the Bank has not entered into any materially significant transaction with its
promoters, directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Bank
at large. There was no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis the Bank during the year.

It is an established practice in the Bank that the Directors do not take part in the deliberations of the Board and other Sub-Committees of the
Board, when matters relating to them or to their relatives are discussed.

Proceeds from Public issues. Right issues, preferential issues, etc.

During the year under review the Bank increased its Equity Capital by way of public issue of equity shares. The Initial Public Offer opened for
subscription from July 24, 2007 to July 27, 2007. Trie Bank raised Rs.'816 crores inclusive of Rs.736 crores in share premium from
approximately 7,48,295 investors. Further, the Bank raised Rs.389.10.crore by way of Subordinated Bond issue to augment Tier-ll capital.
The funds were raised with the primary objective of augmenting Tier-i and Tier-ll capital for strengthening Capital Adequacy Ratio and for
enhancing the long-term resources of the Bank. The funds raised will be utilised for the above purpose. The Bank revalued Land/Buildings by
Rs. 1565.97 crore of which an amount of Rs.704.69 crore has been added to Tier-ll capital in line with the regulatory guidelines.

The quarterly and half yearly financial results (unaudited but subject to limited review by the Statutory Auditors) and audited Annual results
were published in the Economic Times/Business Standard/Financial Express in English, Hindu Business Line/Loksatta/ Maharashtra Times
(Regional language) and Navbharat Times in Hindi. The results were also displayed on the Bank's website at www.centralbankofindia.co.in

Code of Conduct

The Bank has formulated a Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior Management on the lines of draft circulated by Indian
Banks' Association. The text of the same is available on the website of the Bank i.e. www.centralbankofindia.co.in. All the Directors and
Senior Management have affirmed their compliance of Code of Conduct during theyear under review.
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No penalties or strictures were imposed on the Bank by any of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any Statutory Authority on any matter relating to

Capital Markets during the year under review. . , ' . - . . ' •;
' • u . • . . . • ' ' • • . " • • • • ' • '

Listing on Stock Exchanges - .,

The shares of the Bank are listed on The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The scrip codes

are as follows: ., • .- , - . .

T h e Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) , . , . - . . . . •

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) • > . • •

ISIN Number - ' "- :

532885

CENTRALBK

INE483A01010

Annuallistingfeefor2007-2008hasbeen;paidtoboththestockexchanges. , .

The Bank has issued Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes (Tier-ll Capital) from time to time. The relevant outstanding

details thereof are as under: . • • . :

Central Bank of India Bonds Tier-ll Capital position as on 31.03.2008

Particulars of the Issue (Series and Issue Date)

.. Series V-Option II (29,1 2. 2001), ,,- < .. ,

Series VI Option I (25.0° 2002)

Series VI Option II (25.09.2002)..

Series V I I (25. 09.2003) - . ' ' , - • - >

Series VIII (07. 10. 2003)

Series iX( 08. 10. 2004) - '• ' • ' . " ' .

Series X (28. 03. 2006) - . . , -

Series XI (04. 10. 2006)

SeriesXII(03.03.2008)

TOTAL ' ' ' " '

Total Value (Rs. in crores)

. , . - - : • : • ' - . . 95.00.

1 6.00

.. , 184..00

" 200.00 /: '

70.00

• • > • • • - • ' '200.00

-' 578.20 - •

700.00

389.10

".'•'. 2432.30'

ISIN

INE483A09104

INE483A09070

INE483A09088

INE483A09112

INE483A09120

INE483A09138

INE483A09146

INE483A09153

INE483A09161

All these bonds are either listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited or Bombay Stock Exchange Limited; the Bank has paid the

Annuallisting fee for 2007-2008 to .the Exchange. • • ; - , • • , . . • : . , • • ; - •• . . , • • ,

Dematerialisation of Shares

The Bank's shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat.form. The Bank has entered into agreements with both the Depositories :

National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and.Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (GDSL) for dematerialization of shares.
- ^. ^ . •

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by shareholders as on 31.03.2008 are as under:

Physical*

NSDL

CDSL

Total

" • No. of share-holders.

6
•i. •

-< • " 155099 , • • • " • . . - •

70921

. 226026.' • • ' •

: • ' '.No. of shares'

324142043

'•' , " : 70632381 • • ' • '

9367036

;, 404141460

% shareholding

80.20

17.48

02.32

100.00

* Including 3214141460 (80.20%) held by.the Central Government.



Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2008

Category
code

(A)

(D

(2)

(B)

(2)

(O

Category of Shareholders

Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group

Indian

a. Individuals/HUF

b. Central/State Government(s)
c. Bodies Corporate
d. Financial Institutions/Banks

e. Any other (specify)
Sub-Total(A)d)

Foreign

a. Non-Resident Individuals/Foreign Nationals

b. Bodies Corporate
c. Institutions

d. Any Other (specify)
Sub-Total (A)(2)
Total holidng of promoter and Promoter Group

(A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)
Public Shareholding Institutions
a. Mutual Fund/UTI
b. Financial Institutions/Banks
c. Central/State Government(s)
d. Venture Capital Funds

e. Insurance Companies
f. Foreign Institutional Investors
g. Foreign Venture Capital Investors
h. Any other

Sub-Total (B)(1)

Non Institutions
a. Bodies Corporate
b. Individuals

i. Holding nominal share capital upto Rs.1 lakh
ii. Holding nominal share capital in excess of Rs.1 lakh

c. Any other (specify)
i. Clearing member

ii. Market maker
iii. Foreign nationals
iv. Non-resident Indians (Repat)
v. Non-Resident Indians (Non-repat)
vi. Foreign Companies
vii. Overseas Bodies Corporates
viii. Trusts

Sub-Total(B)(2)
Total Public shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

Shares held by Custodians and against which
Depository Receipts have been issued

Grand Total (A)+(B)+(C)

Number of
Share

holders

4
1
-
-

-

5

-
-
-

-

-

5

16
15
-

-
12

20

-
-
63

1313

223275

66

-
304
-

844
153
-
-
3

225958

226021

0

226026

Total No.
of Shares

4086
324141460

-
-

-

324145546

-
-
-

-

-

324145546

5269526
9923827

-

-
11803861

21826310

-
-

48823524

4543808

23344564

2196346

-
807806

-
266471
13132
-
-

263

31172390

79995914

0

404141460

Number of
shares held in
demated form

4086
-

-
-

-

4086

-
-
-

-

-

4086

5269526
9923827

-

-
11803861

21826310

-
-

48823524

4543808

23343981
2196346

-
807806

-
266471
13132

-
-

263
31171807

79995331

0

79999417

Total shareholding as a
percentage of total
number of shares as
a percentage of
(A+B)

0.0010
80.2050
-
-

-

80.2060

-
-
-

-

-

80.2060

1.3039
2.4555
-

-
2.9207
5.4007

-
-
12.0808

1.1243

5.7763
0.5435

-
0.1999

-
0.0659
0.0032
-
-
0.0001
7.7132

19.7940

0.0000

100.00

(A+B + C)

0.0010
80.2050
-
-

-

80.2060

-
-
-

-

-

80.2060

1.3039
2.4555
-

-
2.9207
5.4007

-
-
12.0808

1.1243

5.7763
0.5435

-
0.1999

-
0.0659
0.0032

-
-
0.0001
7.7132

19.7940

0.0000

100.00



Central Bank of India

Statement showing Shareholding of persons belonging to the category

1 (b) "Promoter and Promoter Group" •

SI. No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Name of the Shareholder

President of India

Albert Tauro (Executive Director)

K Subbaraman (Executive Director)

Homai Ardeshir Daruwalla (Chairperson and Managing Director)

Nawal Kishore Pa reek (Officer Employee Director)

Number of shares

324141460

1393

1333

1120

240

Shares as a percentage of total
number of shares (i.e. Grand
total of (A) + (B) + (C)
indicated in statement at para
(l)(a) above)

80.2050

0.0003

0.0003

0.0003

0.0001

1 (c) Statement showing Shareholding of persons belonging to the category "Public" and holding more than 1 % of the total number of shares

Sr. No.

! 1.

2.

3.

4.

Name of the Shareholder

Citigroup Global Markets Mauritius Private Ltd .

Merrill Lynch Capital Markets Espana S.A. S.V

Life Insurance Corporation of India

LIC of India Market Plus

Total

Number of shares

10313583

4563224

6314969

527774

26489550

Shares as per percentage of
total number of shares (i.e.
Grand Total of (A) + (B) + (C)
indicated in statement at para
(l)(a) above)

2.5520

1.1291

1.5626

1.3109

6.5546

(I) (d) Statement showing details of locked-in shares

Sr.No.

, 1

Name of the Shareholder

President of India

Total

Number of locked-in shares

324141460

324141460

Locked- in s h a r e s as a
percentage of total number of
shares (i.e. Grand Total of
(A) + (B) + (C) indicated in
Statement at para (l)(a) above)

80.2050

80.2050

(II) (a) Statement showing details of Depository Receipts (DRs)

Sr.No. Type of outstanding Numberof
DR(ADRs,'GDRs, SDKs, etc.) outstanding' DRs

NIL NIL

Numberof shares
underlying outstanding
DRs

NIL

Shares underlying
outstanding DRs as a
percentage of total
number of shares
(i.e. Grand Total of
(A) +(B)+(Q indicated
in Statement at para
(l)(a) above
NIL

(!l) (a) Statement showing holding of Depository Receipts (DRs) where underlying shares are in excess of 1 % of the total number of shares

Sr.No. .Name of the DR holder

NIL

Type of outstanding
DR(ADRs,GDRs,SDRs,etc.)

NIL •; -

Numberof shares
underlying outstanding DRs

NIL

Shares underlying
outstanding DRs as a
percentage of total number
of shares (i.e. Grand Total of
(A)+(B)+(C) indicated in
Statement at para (l)(a) above

NIL
•



Distribution of shareholdings as on 31 st March 2008
.-. v:

No. of Equity Shares held

UptoSffO

501 to i'OOO

1001 to 2000

2001 to 3000

3001 to '4000

4001 to 5000

5001 to 10000

10000 to 9999999999

Folio
Nos.
221074 "

2851
11,36 : ,
323

140

101

172

229

%

97.8090

1.2610

. , . 0.5030

, 0.1430

0.0620

0.0450

0.0760.

0.1010'

Shares
Nos.

18383974

2240363

1687571

809890
501240

472378

1222714

378823330

%

4.5490

0.5540

0.4180

0.2000

0.1240

0.1170

0.3030

93.7530

Share Price/Volume

The monthly high and low quotation and the volume of Shares traded on NSE are as under:

Period

August 2007
September 2007

October 2007

November 2007

December 2007

January 2008

February 2008

March 2008

Highest Rs.

135.00

151.60

151.60

143.20

147.00

149.95

i 116.90.

101.00

Lowest Rs.

114.05
124.50

105.00

121.00

129.05

70.00

96.55

72.05

Volume of shares traded

58777319

2708133

928724

1863410

1721673

2722763

536962

326245

The monthly high and low quotation and the volume of Shares traded on BSE are as under:

Month

August 2007

September 2007

October 2007

November 2007

December 2007

January 2008

February 2008

March 2008

• Highest Rs.

133.25

151.20

150.45

143.25

146.00

154.90

116.95

101.30

Lowest Rs.

114.00

124.75

113.30

121.00

130.00

74.00

96.75

73.00

Volume of shares traded

41065151

18360716
13405997

16035899

9101693

10358962

3278741

5602940

Certificate of compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate Governance

The certificate issued by the statutory auditors of the Bank, in compliance of mandatory stipulations of corporate governance in the listing
agreement with the Stock Exchange is attached.

The Bank has presently not adopted the non-mandatory requirement set out in Annexure-1 D to the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Acknowledgements

The Board expresses its gratitude to the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and Securities and Exchange Board of India for the
valuable guidance and support received from them. The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the services and contributions
made by Shri P.P. Mitra, Director of the Bank, whose term ended during the year. The Board also thanks Financial Institutions and
correspondent Banks for their co-operation and support. The Board acknowledges the unstinted support of its customers, shareholders
and also wishes to place on record its appreciation for all staff members, for their dedicated services and contribution to the overall
performance of the Bank.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place :Mumbai
Date: 24.04.08

[H.A. DARUWALLA]
Chairperson and Managing Director



Central Bank of India

Auditors' Certificate on Corporate Governance
To The ' !

Members of Central Bank of India,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Central Bank of India for the year ended 31 st Marcn'2008 as

stipulatedinclause49ofthelistingagreementofthesaidBankwithStockExchanges. • ' . • .-, .

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination,was limited to procedures

and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance. It is neither an

audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Bank has complied with

the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement. ;

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we have to state that no investor, grievance is

pending for a period exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records maintained by the Shareholder's and Investors' Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither, an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness with

which the Management has concluded the affairs of the Bank.

For M/s. Chhajed & Doshi
Chartered Accountants

For M/s. Murali Associates
Chartered Accountants

For M/s. P. G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants

(CA. Kiran K. Daftary)
Partner

(CA. J. Sivasankaran)
Partner

(CA. S. S. Athavale)
Partner

For M/s. Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates
Chartered Accountants

For M/s. Joseph & Rajaram
Chartered Accountants

For M/s. Ummed Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

( CA. Ravi Bhardwaj)
Partner

(CA. P. K. Joseph )
Partner

(CA. U. M. Jain )
• • Partner

Mumbai
Date : April 24, 2008

• f*r», •**« , , ,£•* -



1. We have audited the attached Balanrp Shr-ft of fentral Bank of India as at March 31, 2008 and also the Profit and Loss Account

and Cash Flow Statement annexed theietotortheyeai ended on that date in which are incorporated the returns of 20 Branches, 16

Zonal Offices and 26 Regional Offices audited by us, 2520 Branches, 20 Non-Business Offices and 9 CMS Branches audited by

branch'auditors. Also incorporated in {he Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account are the returns of 768 Branches and 52

Regional Offices which have not been subjected to'audit. The unaudited branches account for 1.99 per cent of advances, 5.90 per

cent of;deposits, 1.41 per cent of interest income and,4.04 per cent of interest expense. The Branches audited by us and those

audited by other auditors have been.selected by the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of

India. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements.

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit

also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Form 'A1 and 'B1 respectively of the Third Schedule to the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

4. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in Para 1 above and as required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer

of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and- subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

c. The returns received from the off ices and branches of the Bank, have been found adequate for the purpose of our audit.

5. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow statement comply with the applicable Accounting

Standards.

6. In our opinion as shown by the books of the Bank and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon, is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing the necessary particulars, and is

properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2008, in conformity with

Accounting Principles generally accepted in India;

ii) The Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon, shows a true balance of Profit in conformity with the Accounting

Principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered by the Account; and

iii) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair.view of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

For M/s Chhajed & Doshi For M/s Murali Associates For M/s P.G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(CA. Kiran K. Daftary) (CA. J. Sivasankaran) (CA. S.S. Athavale)
Partner Partner Partner

M.No. 10279 M.No. 22103 M.No. 83374

For M/s Bhushan Bensali Jain Associates For M/s Joseph & Rajaram. For M/s Ummed Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

' I :'

(CA. Ravi Bhardwaj) (CA. P.K. Joseph) (CA. U. M. Jain)
Partner Partner Partner

M.No. 80656 M.No. 16180 . M.No. 70863

Place: Mumbai '
Date : April 24, 2008



Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2008
(OOO's omitted)

. ' . Schedule

No.
' ' -. V •- '

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Capital '; ' • ' ' 1

Reserves and Surplus . . . ,̂

Deposits 3

Borrowings 4

Other Liabilities a n d Provisions , 5

TOTAL

ASSETS . < • ' , ' • .

Cash and Balances with '• . ' ' ' 6 ' J

Reserve Bank of India

Balances with Banks and' Money T

at Call and Short Notice

Investments - ' 18

Advances 9

Fixed Assets 1 6

Other Assets 11

TOTAL

Contingent Liabilities 1 2

Bills for Collection , -

Principal Accounting Policies 17

Notes t o Accounts . . . . ,18.

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance

H.K. Vesuna Albert Tauro
General Manager Executive Director

Major [Retd.] Ved Prakash CA. Kamal Faruqui
Director Director

Ms. Indu Singh Pawar Romesh Sabharwal
Director Director

CA. M.S. Johar N
. , Director

As on
31.03.2008

Rs.
' • . 0V -f

' J l 1204,14,15
r l ' 4738,61,92

.110319,66,60

449,10,25

; , 7244,26,23

123955,79,15

11537,18,64

1302,05,31

1 31455,18,74

72997^42,87

2320,29,13

4343,64,46

123955,79,15

20865,64,38

,'. 3273,17,37

••• ' • "> " ' ;

Sheet.

K. Subbaraman

' • . A s o n
•, • • • 31.03.2007

: RS.

'

1124,14,15

2665,68,40

" 82776,27,69

782,01,09

. , , 5659,97,08

93008,08,41

5473,66,80

3339,21,73

27741,89,25

51795,46,65

767,26,98

3890,57,00

93008,08,41

14458,45,04

^ 2327,43,99

H. A. Daruwalla
Executive Director Chairperson & Managing Director

M.K. Bhattacharya
Director

Harish Chandhok
Director

.K. Pareek
Director

Smt. Vinita Kumar
•Director

Smt. Satya Bahin
Director

C.M. Puri
Director ,

As Per Our Report of Even Date

For Chhajed & Doshi
Chartered Accountants

(CA. Kiran K. Daftary)
Partner

For Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates
Chartered Accountants
(CA. Ravi Bhardwaj)

Partner

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 24, 2008

For Murali Associates
Chartered Accountants

(CA. J. Sivasankaran)
Partner'

For Joseph & Rajaram.
Chartered Accountants

(CA.P.K. Joseph)
Partner

For P.G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants

(CA.S.S. Athavale)
, Partner

For Ummed Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(CA. U.M. Jain)
Partner



(OOO's omitted)

1. INCOME
Interest Earned
Other Income

Schedule
No.

13
14

Year ended
31.03.2008

Rs.

7995,53,99
791,06,90

Year ended
31.03.2007

Rs.

6234,21,29
475,65,19

TOTAL

II.

Ill

EXPENDITURE
Interest Expended
Operating Expenses
Provisions and Contingencies

TOTAL

PROFIT/LOSS
Net Profit for the year
Profit brought forward
Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve

TOTAL

IV. APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve
Investment Reserve
Staff Welfare Fund
Revenue Reserve
Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital
Dividend Tax
Balance Carried Over to Balance Sheet

TOTAL

Earnings per Share (Rs.)
Principal Accounting Policies
Notes to Accounts

15
16

17
18

8786,60,89

5772,47,31

1745,83,31

718,13,90

8236,44,52

550,16,37

2,78,61

552,94,98

165,04,91

8,85,59

12,00,00

190,00,00

70,00,00

80,82,83

25,63,32

58,33

552,94,98

12.48

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

6709,86,48

3759,78,78
1684,35,61
767,70,81

6211,85,20

498,01,28
12,32

498,13,60

124,50,32
2,48,40

12,00,00
240,00,00

19,00

99,41,00
16,76,27
2,78,61

498,13,60

H.K. Vesuna
General Manager

Major [Retd.] Ved Prakash
Director

Albert Tauro
Executive Director

CA. Kama! Faruqui
Director

K. Subbaraman
Executive Director

M.K. Bhattacharya
Director

H. A. Daruwalla
Chairperson & Managing Director

Smt. Vinita Kumar
Director

Ms. Indu Singh Pawar
Director

Romesh Sabharwal
Director

CA. M.S. Johar
Director

Harish Chandhok
Director

N.K. Pareek
Director

Smt. Satya Bahin
Director

C.M. Puri
Director

As Per Our Report of Even Date
For Chhajed & Doshi
Chartered Accountants
(CA. Kiran K. Daftary)

Partner
For Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates

Chartered Accountants
(CA. Ravi Bhardwaj)

Partner
Place : Mumbai
Date : April 24, 2008

For Murali Associates
Chartered Accountants
(CA. J. Sivasankaran)

Partner
For Joseph & Rajaram.
Chartered Accountants

(CA.P.K. Joseph)
Partner

For P.G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants

(CA.S.S. Athavale)
Partner

For Ummed Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(CA. U.M. Jain)
Partner



Schedules forrning.part^the..Balan.c.e.She^t.^|.pn March 31;, ̂ ,,008-
(OOO's omitted)

Rs.

As on

31.03.2008
Rs. Rs.

" " As on
31.03.2007

Rs.

SCHEDULE 1 : CAPITAL

Authorised Capital:
70,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
80,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-cumulative
Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital^: , ; f .
4041,41,460 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
(includes 3241,41,500 shares held by Central Govt.)

Preference Share Capital (Perpetual non-cumulative)
80,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-cumulative:Rref.e,rence
Shares of Rs. 10 each (held by Central, Govt.)

TOTAL ( ' • : • v ; ; <

SCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

I. Statutory Reserves
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year

II. Capital Reserves
I) Revaluation Reserve

Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Additions on account of Revaluation
during the year
Deductions on account of depreciation

ii) Investment Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year

II!. Share Premium
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year

IV. Revenue and Other Reserves
I) Revenue Reserves

Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Less: Transitional Liability
for employee benefits

Add: Deferred Tax on above

Additions during the year

V. Balance in Profit and Loss Account

TOTAL

700,00,00

800,00,00

404,14,15

800,00,00

637,71,90
165,04,91

485,84,60
1565,97,48

13,15,43

166,90,41
8,85,59

736,00,00

1372,42,88
875,00,00

497,42,88
297,41,25
794,84,13
190,00,00

. 58,33

1500,00,00

1204,14,15
1204,14,15

802,76,81

2038,66,65,

175,76,00

736,00,00

984,84,13

58,33

4738,61,92

700,00,00

800,00,00

324,14,15

800,00,00

513,21,58
124,50,32

507,63,70
0.00

21,79,10

164,42,01
2,48,40

1132,42,8

240,00,00

2,78,61

1500,00,00

1124,14,15
1124,14,15

637,71,90

485,84,60

166,90,41

1372,42,88

2,78,61

2665,68,40



Central Bank of India

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet'as oo March 31, 2008
(OOO's omitted)

Rs.

As on
31.03.2008

Rs. Rs.

As on
31.03.2007

Rs.

SCHEDULE 3 : DEPOSITS

A.I. Demand Deposits
i) From Banks
ii) From Others

II. Savings Bank Deposits

III. Term Deposits
i) From Banks
ii) From Others

TOTAL

B. i) Deposits of Branches in India
ii) Deposits of Branches outside India

SCHEDULE 4 : BORROWINGS

I. Borrowings in India
i) Reserve Bank of India
ii) Other Banks
iii) Other Institutions & Agencies

II. Borrowings outside Indiii

TOTAL

Secured Borrowings included in I & II above

SCHEDULE 5 : OTHER LIABILJITIES AND PROVISIONS

I. Bills Payable
II. Inter Office Adjustments (Net)
III. Interest Accrued
IV. Deferred Tax Liability
V. Unsecured Redeemable Bonds

(Subordinated Debt forTi er-ll Capital)
VI. Others(including provisions)

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 6 : CASH AND BA1.ANCES WITH
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

I. Cash in Hand (including foreign currency notes)
II. Balances with Reserve Bank of India

In Current Accounts
In Other Accounts

TOTAL

396,73,45
9604,10,88

2327,71,12
68125,27,47

386,36,02
20,58,49
42,15,74

10510,27,42
100,00,00

10000,84,33

29865,83,68

70452,98,59

110319,66,60

110319,66,60

449,10,25

449,10,25

595,86,48

288,56,35
24,16,75

2432,30,00

3903,36,65

7244,26,23

926,91,22

10610,27,42

11537,18,64

185,41,28
8340,15,15

1768,02,68
46170,44,62

. ' 300,00,00
11,47,55

470,53,54

4635,18,50
100,00,00

8525,56,43

26312,23,96

47938,47,,30

82776,27',69

82776,27,69

782,01,09

782,01,09

682,66,07
220,97,17
260,01,02
254,50,00

2188,20,00

2053,62,82

5659,97,08

738,48,30

4735,18,50

5473,66,80



Schedules forming part of .the Balance Sheet as. on March 3]>.&QQ8

SCHEDULE 7 : BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL &
SHORT NOTICE

I. In India
i) Balances with Banks

a) In Current Accounts
, b) In Other Deposit Accounts

ii) Money at Call and Short Notice
a) With Banks
b) With Other Institutions

II. Outside India
a) In Current Accounts
b) In Other Deposit Accounts

• c) Money at Call & Short Notice

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 8 : INVESTMENTS

I. Investments in India in : *
i) Government Securities
ii) Other approved Securities
iii)Shares ;

iv)Debentures and Bonds
v) Subsidiaries and Sponsored Institutions
vi)Others (UTI Shares & Commercial Papers,

Mutual Fund Units etc.)

II. Investments outside India in **
Subsidiaries and / or Associates abroad

TOTAL

""Investments in India
Gross Value

Less:Provision for Depreciation
Net Value
** Investments outside India

Gross Value
Less:Provision for Depreciation
•Net Value

SCHEDULE 9:ADVANCES

A. i) Bills Purchased and Discounted
ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans

repayable on demand
iii)Term Loans

TOTAL

B. Particulars of Advances :
i) Secured by Tangible Assets

(including advances against Book Debts)
ii) Covered by Bank/ Government Guarantees
iii)Unsecured

TOTAL

1068,14,77
17 5,00,00

50,84,85
8,05,69

26008,37,52
, 585,04,44

538,71,06
'3133,42,08
242,26,62
946,71,08

32795,72,37
1341,19,57

65,94

1035,55,37

23715,68,16
,48246,19,34

49890,49,73

2660,47,44
20446,45,70

1243,14,77

58,90,54

T302,05,31

31454,52,80

65,94

31455,18,74

31454,52,80

65,94

72997,42,87

582,85,91
275,00,00

1195,00,00
682,94,48

38,09,53
565,31,81

21626,97,77
7'58,30,55
312,64,95

350'4,84,70
91,57,88

1446,87,46

29037,08,18
1;?'95,84,87

65,94

1 018,85,73

196.33,62^21
31 142,98,71'''

38094,96,18

3681,18,28
10(319,32,19

(OOO's omitted)

- - £S on
,', .. ., 31.03.2008

Rs. Rs. Rs.

As on
31.03.2007

Rs.

2735,80,39

603,41,34

3339,21,73

27741,23,31

65,94

27741,89,25

27741,23,31

65,94

51.795,46,65

72997,42,87 51795,46,65

k



(OOO's omitted)

Rs.

As on
31,03.2008

Rs. Rs.

C. Sectoral Classification of Advances
(I) Advances in India

i) Priority Sectors 23998,50,87
ii) Public Sector 12668,98,22
iii) Banks . 1725,05,17
iv) Others 34604,88,61

TOTAL 72997,42,87

(II) Advances outside India

SCHEDULE 10 : FIXED ASSETS
I. Premises

( At cost / revalued cost)
Balance as at 31st March of the preceding year 800,28,38
Additions during the year 11,71
Addition on account of Revaluation during the year 1 565,97,48

Total " 2366,37,57
Deduction / Adjustments during the year -

Total 2366,37,57
Depreciation to date 281,86,81 , , .

Total 2084,50,76

II. Other Fixed Assets (Including furniture and fixtures)
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 682,75,41
Additions/Adjustments during the year 88,87,14

Total 771,62,55
Deductions/Adjustments during the year 18,19,71

Total 753,42,84
Depreciation to date 517,64,47

Total 235,78,37

TOTAL (I & II) 2320,29,13

SCHEDULE 11 : OTHER ASSETS
I. Interest accrued 687,73,52
II. Tax paid in advance/Tax deducted at source 1509,37,08

(Net of Provisions)
III. Stationery and Stamps 11,73,66
IV. Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims -
V. Inter Office Adjustments 543,02,91
VI. Others 1591,77,29

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
I. Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as Debts
II. Liability for partly paid Investments
III. Liability on account of outstanding forward

exchange contracts
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

a) In India 2890,48,23
b) Outside India . 189,23,72

V. Acceptances, Endorsements and Other Obligations
VI. Other item for which the bank is contingently liable

TOTAL

4343,64,46

223,94,36
47,67,50

14455,18,59

3079,71,95
3059,11,98

20865,64,38

20262,75,65
8000,52,71
1486,46,63

.22045,71,66

812,71,50
1,47,48

0.00
814,18,98

13,90,60
800,28,38
266,36,48

556,40,08
135,89,90
692,29,98

9,54,57
682,75,41
449,40,33

600,00,70
1250,82,40

11,10,12

2028,63,78

2099,43,75
165,52,26

As on
31.03.2007

Rs.

51795,46,65

533,91,90

233,35,08

767,26,98

3890,57,00

354,31,56
61,84,82

9654,70,26

2264,96,01
2121,93,81

68,58
14458,45,04
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Schedules forming part of the Profit &
for the Year Ended March 31, 2008

t .

SCHEDULE 13 : INTEREST EARNED

I. Interest/ Discount on Advances/ Bills
II. Income on Investments
III. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and

other, Inter-Bank funds
IV. Others " : • '• " •

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 14 : OTHER INCOME

I. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
II. Profit on Sale of Investments (Net)
III. Profit / (Loss) on Revaluation of Investments
IV. Profit /(Loss) on Sale of Land, Buildings and other Assets (Net)
V. Profit on Exchange Transactions (Net)
VI. Income earned by way of dividends etc. from Subsidiaries and

Associates abroad / in India • '
VII. Miscellaneous Income •

1 TOTAL

SCHEDULE 1 5 : INTEREST EXPENDED

I. Interest on Deposits
II. Interest on Reserve Bank of India / Inter-Bank borrowings
III. Others

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES.

I. Payments to and Provisions for employees
II. Rent, Taxes and Lighting
III. Printing and Stationery' • • ' ' , '
IV. Advertisement and Publicity •
V. . Depreciation on Bank's property • • -
VI. Directors' Fees, Allowances and Expenses
VII. Auditors' Fees and Expenses (including Branch Auditors)
VIII. Law Charges • •
IX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc.
X. . Repairs and Maintenance
XI. Insurance
XII. Other Expenditure

TOTAL

_-

LJJ

Loss Account

Year Ended
31.03.2008

Rs.

5296,94,92
2461,65,24

183,86,53
53,07,30

7995,53,99

404,45,28
153,98,95

(111,27,65)
(45,88)

48,42,20

1,05,66
294,88,34

791,06,90

5579,39,28
19,62,08

173,45,95

5772,47,31

1214,33,71
124,78,69
17,21,42
6,86,75

73,61,11
1,07,99

19,12,19
10,15,29
11,31.81
20,66,26
75,72,08

170,96,01

1745,83,31

o, « •<

('qOCVs omitted)

Ye.ar Ended
31.03.2007

'-'•"'-"'•' Rs.

,-!>. ' '

.•3660,84,43
• -2264,98,93
•.- , - ,

2.14,23,91
;• 94,14,02

6234,21,29

' 350,48,26
136,22,02
(86,17,33)

(28,98)
43,10,11

1,64,55
30,66,56

. ..475,65,19

,

3570,81,19
23,76,93

165,20,66

3759,78,78

1175,41,50
109,00,00

1' 6, 60, 69
6,00,98

64,99,92
45,22.

13,74,03
9,24,92.

10,77,42
33,85,48
64,38,34

179,87,11

1684,35,61



1. Accounting.Conventions:
The Financial -Statements are prepared by following going concern concept on the historical cost basis except as modified by the
Revaluation^?? Premises and conform to the statutory provisions and prevailing practices within the banking industry in India.

2. Transactions involving Foreign Exchange:
2.1 Monetary Assets and Liabilities in Foreign Currencies are translated at the Exchange Rates prevailing at the year end as notified by

FEDAI and the resultant Profit/ Loss is recognised in Prof it. and Loss Account.
2.2 Income and Expenditure items are translated at the exchange rates ruling on the respective date of transactions. ,
2.3 Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Acceptances, Endorsements, and other obligations in Foreign Currencies are translated at year end

rates notified by FEDAI. ' • ' . ' ; •
2.4 Outstanding Forward Contracts are translated at the year end rates notified by FEDAI and the resultant profit/loss is recognized in

Profit and Loss Account. ' • ''

3. Investments: . . .
3.1 In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, Investments are classified into " Held to Maturity", "Held for

Trading." and "Available for Sale" categories. However, for disclosure in the Balance Sheet, investments are classified under the
following heads:
i) Government Securities ii) Other Approved Securities
iii) Shares iv) Debentures and Bonds
v) Investments in Subsidiaries and sponsored institutions and
vi) Others (UTI Shares, Commercial Papers and units of Mutual Funds.)

3.2 Basis of Classification:
Classification of an Investment is done at the time of purchase into the following categories:
i) Held to Maturity: These comprise of investments, the bank intends.to hold on till maturity.
ii) Held f or Trading: Securities which are principally held for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase.
iii) Available for Sale: Investments that cannot be classified in the above categories.

3.3 Transfer of Securities between categories:
The transfer/ shifting of securities between the three categories of investments is accounted at the lower of acquisition cost/
book value or market value on the date of the transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

3.4 Valuation:
a) Held to Maturity: The investments classified under this category are valued at acquisition cost. The excess of acquisition

cost/ book value over the face value is amortised over the remaining period of maturity.
b) Available for sale: Investments under this category are marked to market, scrip-wise, at quarterly intervals as under:

i) Central Government Securities

ii) State Government Securities, Securities Guaranteed
by Central/State Government, PSD Bonds

iii) Treasury Bills/ Certificates of Deposits/
Commercial Paper

iv) Equity Share

v) Preference Share

vi) Debentures and Bonds

vii) Mutual Fund

viii) Venture Capital

At market price as per quotation put, out by Stock Exchange /
FIMMDA/PDAl.

On appropriate yield to maturity basis.

At carrying cost.

a) Quoted : At Market Price,
b) Unquoted : At book value per share, if latest (Not more than

one year old.) Balance Sheet is available, or Re. 1.00 per
company if latest Balance Sheet is not available.

a) Quoted: At Market Price,
b) Unquoted : On appropriate yield to maturity.

a) Quoted: At Market Price,
b) Unquoted : On appropriate yield to maturity.

a) Quoted: At Market Price,
b) Unquoted : At repurchase price or Net Asset Value (where

repurchase price is not available).

Declared NAV or break up NAV as per audited balance sheet which is
not more than 18 months old. If NAV/ audited financials are not
available for more than 1 8 months continuously then at Re. V- per VCF.

The Net Depreciation in each classification of securities is provided for, without adjusting the book value of the securities and net
appreciation, if any, is ignored.
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c) Held for Trading: • . .. . •; , ' '

Investments under this category are valued at monthly intervals at market'rates, wherever available, or as petr.vthe prices
declared by FIMMDA. The net depreciation under each classification is provided for, without adjusting the bopk-yalue of the

securities and net appreciation, if any,.is ignored. • • < ; > - - 1

3.5 Determination of Cost: . ' ••'>'.<-.

Cost of investments is determined on the basis of Weighted Average Cost method. . , . _ - . .

3.6 Income Recognition: • ' ' " • '

i) The Profit or loss on sale/ redemption of investments is taken to the Profit and Loss Account. However, in case of profit on
sale/redemption of investments from 'Held to Maturity1 category, an equivalent amount is appropriated to'the 'Capital
Reserve',

ii) In respect of securities included in any of the three categories of investments where interest/ principal is in arrears, for more
than 90 days, income is not reckoned and appropriate provision for the depreciation in the value of the investments is made,
as per prudential norms applicable to non-performing advances. Debentures/ Bonds in the nature of advances are subjected
to usual prudential norms applicable to advances,

iii) State Government guaranteed exposures is classified as Sub Standard/Doubtful/Loss, as the case may be if interest and/or
principal or any other amount due to the Bank remains overdue for more than 90 days and necessary provisions are made as
per Prudential Norms.

iv) Brokerage, incentive, front-end fees etc., received on purchase of securities are reduced from the cost of investments.

v) Expenses such as brokerage, fees, commission or taxes incurred at the time of acquisition of securities is charged to revenue.

vi) Thebrokenperiodinterestonsaleorpurchaseofsecuritiesistreatedasrevenueitem. •

4. Derivatives

Derivatives used for hedging are accounted as under:

i) Marked to market in cases where the underlying Assets/ Liabilities are marked to market. The resultant gain/ loss is recognised
in the Prof it & Loss Account. '

ii) Interest Rate Swaps which hedges interest bearing assets or liabilities are accounted for on accrual, basis in cases where
underlying AsseV Liabilities are not marked to market. ; •

iii) Gain or losses on the termination of Swaps are recognised over the shorter of the remaining contractual life of the Swap or
the remaining life of the assets/liabilities. . . /

5. Advances:

5.1 Advances are classified as Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful or Loss Assets and Provisions required in respect thereof are made
as per the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

5.2 Recoveries against Non-performing Assets (NPA) are first appropriated towards interest. However, recovery in suit filed, decreed
accounts and compromise cases, is firstappropriated.towards principal or as per the terms of decree/settlement.

5.3 Advances are shown net of provisions, Unrealised Interest and amount recovered from borrowers held in Sundries and amount
recovered from CGTSI/ ECGC. Provision for Standard Assets is included in Other Liabilities and Provisions- (Others)

6. Fixed Assets/Depreciation:

6.1 Fixed Assets (other than computers which are depreciated on Straight Line Method) are depreciated under Written Down Value
Method'atthefollowing rates:

i) Premises At varying rates based on estimated life

ii) Furniture, Lifts, Safe Vaults . 10%

iii) Vehicles 20%

iv) Air conditioners, Coolers, Typewriters etc. 15%

v) Computers including Systems Software 33.33%

(Application Software is charged to the Revenue during theyear of acquisition.)
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6.2 In the case of assets, which have been revalued, the depreciation is provided on the revalued amount and the incremental
depreciation attributable to the revalued amount is adjusted to the'Revaluation Reserve'.

6.3 Depreciation on additions to assets, made upto 30th September is provided for the full year and on additions made thereafter, is
provided for the half year. No depreciation is provided on assets sold before 30th September and depreciation is provided for the
halfyearforassetssoldafterSOth September. ,

6.4 Cost of leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease. In the case of revaluation, the difference between the original cost

and revalued amount is amortised over the remaining period of the lease and is adjusted to the'Revaluation Reserve'.

6.5 Where it is not: possible to segregate the cost of Land and Premises, Depreciation is charged on the composite cost.

7. Staff Benefits:

7.1 Annual contribution to Gratuity and Pension Funds are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation. The contribution to
Pension Fund is made under a defined benefit scheme.

7.2 The liability for earned leave is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation.

7.3 In respect of employees who have opted for Provident Fund Scheme, a matching contribution is made.

7.4 The Bank recognizes in its Books of Accounts the liability arising out of Employee Benefits as the sum of the present value of
obligations as reduced by fair value of Plan Assets on the Balance Sheet.

As per the transition provision of AS-15 (Revised) on 'Accounting for Retirement Benefits in Financial statements of employer'the
difference in the liability (as adjusted by related deferred tax) on account of Defined Benefit Plans viz. Pension and Gratuity Plans
has been adjusted against the opening balance of Revenue Reserves and Surplus.

8. Recognition of Income and Expenditure:

8.1 Income/ Expenditureis generally accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

8.2 Income on NPA is accounted for as per the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

8.3 In accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, prior period disclosures are made in respect of any item

which exceeds one percent of the total income/total expenditure.

8.4 Provision for interest payable on overdue deposits is made on an overall basis assuming an average maturity period of 15 days at
the corresponding interest rate.

8.5 Expenses for Share Issue are amortized over a period of 5 years on quarterly basis.

9. Income Tax:

The provision for tax for the year comprises of current tax liability computed in accordance with the applicable tax laws and the
deferred tax which recognizes, timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is Virtual certainty1 that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets will be realized.
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Schedule 18 - Notes Forming Part of the Accounts

1: During the current year, the'Bank had •come out witlralJPublic Issue of -80000000 -.Equity Shares of Rs.10 each at, a price of
Rs.102.00 per share. Accordingly, Equity Capital,of the Bank has increased to Rs.404.14croreand Rs.736.00 crore have been credited

•to Share Premium Account., ,. . • - . , . , . . , . • ..;,',• ' , . , ; •• , ' . • - . . • : . .. • •,.,--, ..-•*. . < ,...;•

2. Balancing of Books/Reconciliation: ' " - . . ' . ( - ; , . ' .«••?; - . ' -

Reconciliation of Inter-Branch Accounts is in progress. Balancing of Subsidiary Ledgers and reconciliation with General.Ledger is also
in progress at some branches-.'-Pending final dearancerof the'a'bove, the overall impact,-If any, on the accounts, in the opinion of the
managementwill not be significant. 1 ' i j 1 " • - ' ' • ' . ' • . . ' : . ' .c .. i • • . • .; -\-v."'

Miscellaneous Income includes.Rs.'-94:92'crore being Net Credit Balances in the-inter branch reconciliation pertaining to the period
prior to April 1,1999. The same Net of Taxes and transfer to Statutory Reserves is transferred to revenue Reserve as per the guidelines of

Reserye.Bank of India. ; , - . , . . . , ' • ' - . , . - , ' , , . ' . . . ' ' ; , , , • ' • ' , '

The Bank has implemented CBS system. In some branches the system is yet to stabilise and,certain inherent bugs noticed are being
sorted out by the service provider and the Bank's I.T..Department The management is of the opinion that this will not have any material
impact on the Financial Statements. . . ..• , , . , . .,

3. Income Tax/Deferred Tax: . . . t ,., . ,; . .

3.1 Provision for Income Tax for the year is arrived at after, due consideration of varipus judicial decisions on certain disputed issues.

3.2. .Other Assets [Schedule 11 (ii)j includes;Rs. 944.43 crore .(previous year Rs. 637.65 crore) towards disputed IncomeTaxpaid bythe
Bank/adjusted by the.authorities. Provision for taxation js.not considered necessary bythe Bank in respect of above disputed

demands based on variousju'dieial decisions/counsel's opinion on such disputed issues.

3.3 Out of Rs.944.43 crore of tax paid under dispute, disputes relating to various Assessment Years, involving tax element of Rs.2.93
crore have been decided by the Appellate authorities in favour of the Bank. The appeal effect for the same is pending.

3.4 Deferred Tax Asset amounting to Rs,297 .41 crore. has been recognized on the.transitional liability provided on the adoption of
AS-1 S(revised) as on 31.03.2008, vyhich has been adjusted against the opening revenue reserves and surplus.

4. Share Issue Expenses: . . . . . .

Share issue expenses of Rs. 27 crore are amortized in 5 years on quarterly basis in accordance with the accounting policy 8.5 and
unamortized amount of Rs.'22.95 crore are included in Other Assets.

5. Premises: , ;

5.1 Certain premises include cost of land, where cost of land could not be ascertained.

5.2 The premises of the Bank were revalued to reflect the market value as on 31.3.2008. The appreciation amounting to Rs. 1 565.97
crore have been credited to Revaluation Reserve Account. As the valuation was done on 31.3.2008, no depreciation, has been
provided on the incremental value.

5.3 Premises owned by the bank include properties costing Rs.19.40 crore revalued at ,Rs.394.43 crore. for which registration
formalities a r e still i n progress.- . . . . . . . . . .

6 . .Investments: , , , , - , , , , . . . •

6.1 Gross investments of the Bank have been classified into three categories as under:

As at As at
31.3.2008 3,1.3.2007

Held t o Maturity.-,-,• ' ' - • • ' . • 64.18% 58.88%
[excluding 3.04%.(previous year 5.27%) in exempted category]

HeldforTrading ' , . ' ' ' ' • •. - • 0.23 Nil

AvailableforSale • 32.55% • ' 35.85%

6.21 In terms of the Guidelines of Reserve Bank of India, 'the profit of Rs.1.1 5 'crore (previous year Rs.2.48 crore) on'sale/ redemption of
investments in trie "Held to Maturity" category has b'een-appropriate'd to the Investment Reserve.



7. Advances/Provisions:

Advances to units which have become sick including those under nursing/ rehabilitation/ restructuring programme and other
advances classified as doubtful/ loss assets have been considered secured/ recoverable to the extent of estimated realizable value of
securities carrying first or second charge based on valuers' assessment of properties/ assets mortgaged to the Bank and other data
available with the Bank.

Upto previous year, Floating Provision amounting to Rs. 384.66 crore was netted off against advances. During the current year, the
Floating'Provision has been treated as part of Tier II Capital in conformity with the RBI guidelines. Hence included under the head Other
Liabilities & Provisions.

8. Subordinated Debt:

During the year, Bank has raised Subordinated Debt to the tune of Rs.389.10 crore (previous year Rs.700.00 crore) by issue of
Unsecured Redeemable Bonds under Tier II Capital and the amount is shown in "Other Liabilities and Provisions"
in Schedule 5 of the Balance Sheet.

9. The following information is disclosed in terms of guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India :

a. Capital
(Rs. In crore)

i)
ii)
iii)
iv)

v)

Items

CRAR (%)

CRAR Tier I Capital (%)

CRAR Tier II Capital (%)

Percentage of the equity shareholding of the Government of India

Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier II capital*

31.3.2008

10.42%

5.42%

5.00%

80.20%

2432

31.3.2007

10.40%

6.32%

4.08%

1 00%

2188

b. Provisions and Contingencies :
The break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' appearing in the Profit and Loss Account is as under:

(Rs. in crore)

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

Provision for Standard Advances

Provision for NPA

Provision/ Depreciation on investments (including
matured investments)

i) Provision for Taxes

ii) Deferred Tax

iii) Fringe Benefit Tax

Sub Total of (d)

Others

TOTAL

2007-2008

84.26

289.06

74.16

323.18

-

(21.40)

(31.12)

718.14

2006-2007

39.56*

149.24

8.50

123.40

326.60

237.45

197.30

46.30

931.05

*Net of earlier years' provisions reversed
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c. (i) Investments

(ii) Repo Transactions

(iii) Won SLR Investment Portfolio
Issuer wise composition of Non SLR Investments

(Rs. in crore)
•

1)

2)

Items

Value of Investments

i) Gross Value.of Investments - . - - v . • . , , „

a)

b)

In India., , .. . . •,,*•••. , - , • ..- 1 ..,;••-. n T.;I< , ' . . • . , ' . •

Outside India

ii) Provisions for Depreciation

a)

b)

I n India., „ • , , . . . , , ,

Outsidelndia , .,.,,, , , ., , , . , , , • . ,

iii) Net Valueof Investments

a)

b)

In India

Outsidelndia

Movement of Provisions held towards depreciation on Investments.

i) Opening balance

ii) Add: Provisions made during theyear - - - .. . ..

iii) Closing balance

31.3.2008

.

32796.38

32795.72

0.66

1341.20

1341.20

-p.

31455.18

31454.52

0.66

1295.85

45.35

1341.20

31.3.2007

29037,74

29037.08

0.66

1295.85

1295.85

0

27741.89

27741.23

0.66

. 1058.04

237.81

1295.85

(Rs. in crore)

Securities sold under Repo

Securities purchased under Reverse Repp

Minimum
Outstanding

during the year

Nil

'j • '••' .Nil . . .

Maximum
Outstanding

during the year

1500.00

, 1.5500.00,

Daily Average
Outstanding

'during the year

12.88

, . 1133.42

As on March
31,2008

1200.00

Nil

(Rs. in crore)

No.

(1)

i)
ii)
iii)
iv)
v)
vi)

Less :

Net

Issuer

(2)

PSUs
FIs
Banks
Private Corpofates
Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures
Others
RIDF
Commercial Papers
Mutual Funds
Venture Capital
Shares (incl. Trustee Shares)
TOTAL
Provision held towards depreciation

Amount

(3)

1473.20
768.93
573.13
577.07
242.92

1494.46
685.47
48.35

130.80
82.80

547.04
5129.71

175.76

4953.95

Extent of
Private
Placement

(4)

1214.16
758.21
505.28
410.21
242.92

1064.70
685.47
48.35

-

82.80
248.08

4195.48
-

4195.48

Extent of 'Below
Investment
Grade1 Securities

(5)

83.19
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
-

83.19
-

83.19

Extent of
'Unrated1

Securities

(6)

69.32
-

•
32.76

242.92
' 1446.11

685.47
-

130.80
., 82.80
547.04

1791.11
-

1791.11

Extent of
'Unlisted1

Securities

(7)

139.99
215.38

, 76.00
[ 128.59
r 242.92

1128.06
h 685.47
r 48.35

130.80
82.80

180.64
1930.94

-

1930.94

Amounts reported under Columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 are not mutually exclusive.



(iv) Non-performing Non-SLR Investments:
(Including Matured Investments)

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Reductions during theyear

Closing balance

Total provisions held

31.3.2008

91.54

10.04

41.87

59.71

46.03

31.3.2007

119.81

17.51

45.78

91.54

57.04

d. Derivatives
(i) Forward Rate Agreement/Interest Rate Swap

(Rs. In crore)

i)
ii)

iii)
iv)

v)

Items

The Notional Principal of Swap agreements

Losses which would be incurred if counter parties failed

to fulfill their obligations under the agreements.

Collateral required by the bank upon entering into swaps

Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps

The fairvalue of the swap book

31.3.2008

500.00

Nil

Nil

Nil

(14.05)

31.3.2007

500.00

Nil

Nil

Nil

(26.88)

Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives:
(Rs. In crore)

Sr. No.

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

Particulars

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives

undertaken during the year (instrument-wise)

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding as

on March 31, 2008 (instrument-wise)

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding

and not "highly effective" (instrument-wise)

Mark-to market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding

and not "highly effective" (instrument-wise)

Amount

--NIL-

- NIL-

--NIL-

--NIL-

Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives
ii) Qualitative Disclosures

o The organisation structure consists of Funds and Investment Committee at the corporate level which is headed by Executive Director
which reports to Chairperson & Managing Director and ultimately to the Board.

o Treasury Risk Management comprehensive policy on the use of derivative instruments to hedge risks has been approved by the
Board of Directors wherein transactions in Interest Rate Swap [IRS] and Forward Rate Agreement [FRA] are permitted. The policy
comprehensively provides for an efficient risk management structure and reporting system.

o No derivative transaction is done during the year.

o The Interest Rate Swap transaction by the Bank is solely done for hedging purpose. IRS is undertaken on the actual interest bearing
underlying liability. The notional principal amount and maturity of the hedge does not exceed the value and maturity of underlying liability.

o The risk is measured in the interest rate derivative transactions depending on the movement of benchmark interest rates for the
remaining life of the interest swap contract. Risk is monitored based on the mark to market position of the interest rate derivative
transactions.

o The IRS transactions are accounted for on accrual basis. The measurement of credit exposure is done as per Current Exposure method.



iii) Quantitative Disclosures
(Rs. in Crore)

SI.
No.

• • • i)

ii)

: iii)

iv)

v)

Particulars

Derivatives [Notional Principal Amount]

a.

b.

For hedging

For trading

Marked to Market Positions [1]

a.

b.

Asset [+]

Liability [-]

Credit Exposure [2]

Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate [100*PV01]

a.

b.

On hedging derivatives

On trading derivatives

Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed during the year

a.

b.

On hedging

On trading

Currency
Derivative

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

Interest Rate
Derivatives

500

Nil

Nil

14.05

2.50

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

e. Asset Quality

(i) Non Performing Assets

( Rs. In crore)

') • • .
ii)

iii)

iv)

Items

Net NPAs to Net Advances (%)

Movement of NPAs (Gross)

a) Opening balance

b) Additions during the year

c) Reduction during the year

d) Closing balance

Movement of Net NPAs

a) Opening balance

b) Additions during the year

c) Reduction during the year

d) Closing balance

Movement of Provisions for Net NPAs (excluding provisions on Standard Assets)

a) Opening balance

b) Provisions made during the year

c) Write off/ write back / Transfer

d) Closing balance

31.3.2008

1 .45%

2572

665

887

2350

878

354

172

1060

1667

289

706

1250

31.3.2007

1.70%

2684

807

919

2572

972

474

568

878

1691

327

351

1667



(ii) Details of Loan Assets subjected to keihucturing:
(Rs. in Crore)

(a)

1.

l.i.

l.ii.

l.iii.

Item

Total amount of loan assets subjected to restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation:
Of which underCDR-No. of Accounts- 1
(Previous year -3) Amount of Sacrifice

The amount of Standard Assets subjected to restructuring,
rescheduling, renegotiation :
Of which underCDR-No. of Accounts - 1
(Previous year- 1) Amount of Sacrifice

The amount of Sub-Standard Assets subjected to restructuring,
rescheduling, renegotiation:
Of which under CDR- No.of Accounts -0
(Previous year -2) Amount of Sacrifice

The amount of Doubtful Assets subjected to restructuring,
rescheduling, renegotiation:
Of which under CDR- No.of Accounts
(Previous year) Amount of Sacrifice

Year

2007-08
Amount

266.27
11.55
0.75

261.35
11.55
0.75

4.92

-

2006-07
Amount

387.59
50.56
29.13

263.75
18.24
0.34

123.84
32.32
28.80

-

(b) During the year, 59 Standard Accounts under SME were subjected to Restructuring and the balance outstanding as on
March 31, 2008 was Rs.16.54 crore.

(iii) Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation/ Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

(Rs. in Crore)

i)
ii)
iii)
iv)

v)

Items

No. of accounts

Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC

Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years.

Aggregate gain/loss over net book value

31.03.2008

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

31.03.2007

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Details of Non Performing Financial Assets purchased/ sold

a. Details of Non Performing Financial Assets purchased

(Rs. in Crore)

1

2

a

b

a

b

Particulars

No. of accounts purchased during the year

Aggregate outstanding

Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year

Aggregate outstanding

31.03.2008

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

31.03.2007

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil



b. Details of Non Performing Financial Assets sold

(Rs. inCrore)

1
2

3

Items

No. of accounts

Aggregate outstanding

Aggregate consideration received

31.03.2008

Nil

Nil

Nil

31.03.2007

Nil

Nil

Nil

(iv) Provisions on Standard Assets
(Rs. in Crore)

Items

Provisions towards Standard Assets

, 31.03.2008

342.67

31.03.2007

258.41

f.) Business Ratios

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)'

Items

, Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds*

. Non-interest income asa percentage to Working Funds*

Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds*

Return on Assets**

Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee*** (Rs. In lacs)

Profit per employee (Rs. In lacs)

2007-08

7.92

0.78

1.26

0.54

400.99

1.56

2006-07

7.77

0.59

1.58

0.62

303.85

1.35

* Working Funds comprise average of Total Assets (excluding Revaluation Reserve) during the 12 monthsof the Financial Year.

** Working Funds comprise averageTotal Assets (excluding Revaluation Reserve)

***' Based on fortnightly average of Deposits (other than Inter Bank Deposits) plus Advances.

g.) Asset Liability Management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2008

• (Rs. In Lacs)

Day1

2 days to 7 days

8 days to 1 4 days

15 days to 28 days

29 days to 3 months

Above 3 month to 6 months

Above 6 months to 1 2 months

Above 1 year to 3 years

Above 3 years to 5 years

Over 5 years

TOTAL

Total
Domestic
Deposits

50427

160395

164140

188150

671735

529161

1880041

3910559

" 1866095

1 545694

10966397

Total
Domestic

Borrowings

40694

0

0

0

0

971 '

797

. 1 969 .

295

184

44910

Total
Investments

40

19301

11672

81308

58946

60826

62472

585765.

495045

1770144

3145519

Total
Domestic
Advances

75372,

84736

135676

210731

437039 •

727812..

• 744570

. 3287869

769698

760368

7233871

Foreign Currency

Assets

10244

651

2808

19129

35081

7318

32

20 •

75283

Liabilities

3018

2048

14593

1501

4637

7518

22702

19679

933

76629

Notes :The above data has been compiled on the basis of the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India and certain assumptions made
by the Management and has been relied upon by the Auditors.



h.) Lending to Sensitive Sector
(i) Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(Rs. Incrore)

a)

b)

Category

Direct Exposure
(i) Residential Mortgages -

(including Rs. 3658. 68 crore (Previous year
Rs. 2260. 04 crore) This year's individual Housing
Loan upto Rs.20 lacs) (Previous year Rs. 1 5 lacs)

(ii) Commercial Real Estate -
(ii'O Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities

(MBS) and other securitised exposures -
a. Residential,
b. Commercial Real Estate.
Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National
Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs).

31.03.2008

3943.07

1679.80
14.28

14.28
-

4861.25

31.03.2007

2545.88

987.50
22.32

22.32
-

3566.66

(ii) Exposure to Capital Market as on 31.03.2008
(Rs. In crore)

i)

ii)

iii)

(iv)

(v)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

x)

Items

Direct Investment in equity shares, convertible debentures and units of
equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt '

Advances against shares/ bonds/ debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/ ESOPs), convertible
bonds, convertible debentures and units of equities-oriented mutual funds

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equities-oriented mutual funds are taken
as primary security.

Advances for other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral securities
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity-oriented mutual funds i,e, where the primary security other than
shares/ convertible bonds/ convertible debentures/ units of equity-oriented
mutual funds does not fully cover the advances.

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued
on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers.

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the securities of shares/ bonds/
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's
contributions to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources.

Bridge Loans to the companies against the expected equity flows/ issues.

Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary
issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units
of equity-oriented mutual funds

Financing to stock brokers for margin trading

All exposures to Venture Capital funds (both registered and unregistered)
will be deemed to be on par with equity and hence will be reckoned for
compliance with the capital market exposure ceiling (both direct and indirect).

Total Exposure to Capital Market

31.03.2008

577.75

11.93

1.05

942.63

31.48

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

130.00

1 694.84

31.03.2007

226.94

12.83

1.24

724.50

28.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

198.00

1191.76



(iii) Risk Category-wise Country Exposure :
(Rs. In crore)

Risk Category

Insignificant

Low

Moderate

High

Very High

Restricted

Off-credit

Total

Exposure (net) as at
March 3 1,2008

839.02

378.69

53.99

15.05

10.73

0.24

2.35

1300.07

Provision held as at
March 3 1,2008

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Exposure (net) as at
March 31, 2007

607.24

250.01

34.00

20.11

20.19

0.11

13.39

945.05

Provision held as at
March 3 1,2007

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

• Nil

Nil

As the Bank's Net funded exposure for the year in respect of Foreign Exchange Transaction is less than 1 % of total assets of the Bank,
no provision is considered necessary.

(iv) Details of Credit Exposure where the Bank has exceeded Prudential Exposure Norms during the year for which
necessary Board approval has been obtained.

(Rs. in Crore)

SI.
No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Name of Borrower

HDFC Ltd.

Indian Railways Finance Corporation Ltd

National Housing Bank

Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd.

UP Power Corpn Ltd.

Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd.

Bajaj Auto Finance Ltd.

Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd.

Exim Bank Ltd.

Power Finance Corpn.

Videocon Industries Ltd.

Reliance Group (Mukesh Ambani)

TATA Group

Reliance Petroleum Ltd.

National Aviation Co. Ltd.

Indian Oil Corpn Ltd.

Credit Exposure

FB

722.00

1071.00

950.00 .

-281.75

1216.46

1265.00

685.00

1190.00

950.00

1268.00

1366.25

1832.00

2693.85

857.00

1000.00

1250.00

NFB

Nil

Nil

Nil

537.10

Nil

Nil

, . Nil

55.00

Nil

Nil

47.00

687.00

475.70

357.00 -

Nil
1 Nil '

Outstanding as on
31.03.2008

FB

727.19

828.22

950.00

97.09

1129.05

1259.38

633.63

1129.90

950.00

1274.81 .

1135.16

1792.40

2203.58

512.47

1000.00

1255.22

NFB

Nil

Nil

Nil

212.45

Nil

Nil

Nil

0.05

Nil

Nil

19.98

30.71

76.91

Nil

Nil

Nil

Investment
as on

31.03.2008

. 145.50

Nil

7.42
1 28.79

Nil

•1.25

Nil

Nil

59.96

56.76

8,64

69.21

64.85

65.58

Nil

33.48

Total
Exposure

as on
31.03.08

872.69

828.22

957.42

338.33

1129.05

1260.6.3

633.63

1129.95

1009.96

1331.57

1163.78

1892.32

2345.34

578.05

1000.00

1288.70

v. Amount of Provisions made for Income-Tax during the year :
(Rs. In crore)

Provision for Income Tax

Provision for FBT

2007-08

323.18

(21.40)

2006-07

188.80

8.50

10. Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI
RBI has not imposed any penalty on the Bank under Section 46(4) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.



11. The following information is disclosed in terms of Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:
a Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting

i) As per the revised guidelines of Reserve Bank of India, the Bank has recognised Treasury Operations, Corporate/Wholesale
Banking, Retail Banking and other Banking business as primary reporting segments. There are no secondary reporting
segments.

(Rs. in lacs)

SI. No.

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

9-
h.

i.

j.

Particulars

Segment Revenue
1 . Treasury Operations
2. Retail Banking Operations
3. Wholesale Banking Operations
4. Other Banking Operations
5. Unallocated

Total

Segment Results
1 . Treasury Operations
2. Retail Banking Operations
3. Wholesale Banking Operations
4. Other Banking Operations

Total

Unallocated Income/ Expenses

Operating Profit

Provisions & Contingencies

Income Tax

Net Profit

Other Information

Segment Assets
1. Treasury Operations
2. Retail Banking Operations
3. Wholesale Banking Operations
4. Other Banking Operations
5. Unallocated Assets

Total

Segment Liabilities
1. Treasury Operations
2. Retail Banking Operations
3. Wholesale Banking Operations
4. Other Banking Operations
5. Unallocated Liabilities

Total

Year ended 31 .03.08 (Audited)

107760
372340
393254

5307

878661

17711
83340
20472

61L 121523

5307

126830

41636

30178

55016

2310366
3560443
6373833

1 50937

12395579

2973
4220901
7556166

0
615539

12395579

iv)

v)

vi)

Treasury Operations include dealing in Government and Other Securities, Money Market operations and Forex operations.

The Retail Banking Segment consists of all exposures upto a limit of Rs.5 crore (including Fund Based and Non Fund Based
exposures) subject to orientation, product, granularity criteria and individual exposures.

The Corporate/ Wholesale Segment consists of all advances to Trusts/ Partnership Firms Companies and statutory bodies, which
are not included under Retail Banking.

The other Banking Segment includes all other Banking operations not covered under the above three categories.

General Banking operations are the main resource mobilizing unit and Treasury Segment compensates the former for funds lent
to it by taking into consideration the averagefunds used.
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vii) Allocation of Costs:

a Expenses directly attributable to a particular segment are allocated to the relative segment. r

b Expenses not directly attributable to a specific segment are allocated in proportion to the funds employed.

viii) Disclosure requirement in revised format is made applicable from the reporting period ending March 31, 2008 hence disclosure
of previous year is not necessary in the first year as advised by RBI.

b Related Party disclosures as per Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party

1 List of Related Parties:

(a) Key Managerial Personnel -

i) Ms. H. A. Daruwalla, Chairperson & Managing Director

ii) Mr. K. Subbaraman, Executive Director

iii) Mr. AlbertTauro - Executive Director

(b) Subsidiaries

i) CentBankHomeFinanceLtd.

ii) Cent Bank Financial & Custodial Services Ltd.

(c) Associates -

(I) Regional Rural Banks-

i) Satpura Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Chhindwara.
ii) Ratlam-Mandsaur Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Mandsaur.
iii) Gwalior-Chambal Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Gwalior.
iv) Surguja Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Ambikapur.
v) Kosi Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Purnea.
vi) Uttar Bihar Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Muzzaffarpur

(II) Indo Zambia Bank Ltd.
Transactions with Related Parties:
a.

vii) Vidharbha Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Akola
viii) Ballia Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Ballia.
ix) Etawah Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Etawah.
x) Hadoti Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Kota.
xi) Uttarbanga Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Cooch Behar

(Rs. in lac)

Items

Remuneration paid

Key Management Personnel

2007-2008
26.71

2006-2007
11.90

b. Statement of Related parties transaction
(Rs. in crore)

Items

Investment

Maximum During the Year

Lending in Call/ Notice/ Term Money

Borrowing in Call/ Notice/ Term Money

Sale of Government Security/
Treasury Bills/ Bonds

Dividend Received

Name of the
Associates

RRB, Uttar Bihar
RRB , Kosi
RRB, Uttarbhanga

RRB, Uttar Bihar

RRB , Kosi
RRB, Uttarbhanga
RRBs

RRBs

RRB, Ballia
RRB, Kosi
RRB, Ratlam Mandasaur
RRB, Satpura
RRB, Uttar Bihar
RRB, Vidharbha

Indo Zambia Bank Ltd.

2007-08

127.46
6.47

16.76

127.46
6.47

16.76
NIL

NIL

9.77
39.58
4.77
4.80
53.32
5.03

1.06

2006-07

-
-

-

_

- '

-

NIL

NIL

-
-
-
-

5.03
5.00

1.65

Remarks

Equity Share
deposits (towards

recapitalisation)

Equity Share
deposits (towards

recapitalisation)



c. Accounting Standard 20 Earnings per Share

Earnings per share as per AS 20 has been arrived at as follows:

Net Profit after Tax available for Equity Share Holder (Rs. in Crore)

Weighted Average number of Equity Share (No.)

Basic Earnings per Share (Rs.)

Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.)

Nominal Value per Share (Rs.)

31.3.2008

468.27

375209953

12.48

12.48

10.00

d. Accounting Standard 22 -Accounting for Taxes on Income
The Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities.

Major components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under:

(Rs. in Crore)

Deferred Tax Asset :

Provision for NPAs

Provision for Leave Encashment

Provision for Pension and Gratuity

Total (A):

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Interest accrued but not due on Investments ,

Depreciation on Investments

Total (B):

Net Deferred Tax Liability

31.3.2008

149.18

67.98

290.61

507.77

17.29

230.40

284.25

531.94

24.17

31.3.2007

267.90

55.54

12.12

335.56

11.78

201.59

376.69

590.06

254.50

e. Accounting Standard - 28 Impairment of Assets

A substantial portion of Bank's assets comprise financial assets to which Accounting Standard-28 on impairment of assets is not
applicable. In the opinion of the management, there is no material impairment on Other Assets as at March 31, 2008,
requiring recognition in terms of the Standard.

f. Accounting Standard - 29 on Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assts

Movement of Provisions :

Particulars

Standard Assets

Taxes

Miscellaneous Provisions

Opening Balance as
on 01. 04.2007

257.22

744.05

162.96

Provision made

during the year

84.26

323.18

12.61

Provisions reversed/

adjusted

(1.18)

21.40

43.90

(Rs. in Crore)

Closing Balance
as on 31. 03.2008

342.66

1045.83

131.67

g. Additional Disclosures
(Rs. in Crore)

Provisions and Contingencies :

Provisions for depreciation on Investment

Provision towards NPA

Provision towards Standard Asset

Provision made towards Income Tax

Other Provision and Contingencies (with details)

TOTAL

31.03.2008
74

289

84

302

(31)

718

31.03.2007
-

327

123

197

47

731



,-or,,-,!

h. Floating Provisions
(Rs. in Crore)

a

b

c

d

Particulars

Opening balance in the floating provisions account

The quantum of floating provisions made in the accounting year

Amount of draw down made during the account year.

Closing balance in the floating provisions account

31.3.2008

384.66

-

-

384.66

31.3.2007

384.66

-

-

384.66

(Rs. in Crore)

Movement of Provision for Liabilities :

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Amount used during the period

Closing Balance

Timing of any resulting outflow

31.03.2008
Other Legal Cases

2.22

1.54

. -

3.76

31.03.2007
Other Legal Cases

2.22

0.00

0.00

2.22

NA

13 Details of complaints

a)

_bL_

0

d)

a)

b)

c)

d)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Customer Complaints

Pending at the beginning of the year

Received during the year

Redressed during the year

Pending at the end of the year

Awards Passed by Banking Ombudsman

No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year

No. of Awards passed by Banking Ombudsman during the year

No. of Awards implemented during the year

No. of unimplemented awards at the end of the year

Investors' complaints

Pending at the beginning of the year

Received during the year

Redressed during the year

Pending at the end of the year

No. of complaints

176

2321

2309

188

No.

1

2

3

Nil

No. of complaints

Nil

15111

15090

21

No complaints remained unattended/ pending for more than 30 days.

Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised)
The Bank has adopted AS 1 5 (revised) on accounting for retirement benefits in Financial Statements of the employer for the first
time as on 31st March 2008. The transitional Liability amounting to Rs. 875 crore as per actuarial valuations for Defined Benefit
Plan and based on estimates for Other Long Term Employee Benefits has been adjusted by the Bank against opening Revenue
Reserves and Surplus as on April 1, 2007. :

Employee Benefits:
Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the present value of the defined benefit obligation for pension and gratuity
benefits as per actuarial valuations is given below:



(Rupees in Crore)

Particulars

Defined benefit obligation liability at March 31, 2008

Opening obligations

Service cost
Interest cost

Actuarial [gain]/loss
Benefits paid

Obligations at March 31,2008

Plan assets at March 31, 2008, at fair value

Opening Plans assets, at fair value

Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial gain/[loss]

Contributions

Benefits paid
Plan assets at March 31, 2008, at fair value

Cost for the year ended March 31, 2008

Service cost
Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Actuarial [gainj/loss

Net cost

Year ended March 31, 2008
Pension

2433.04

65.00
193.00

32.89
(163.69)
2560.24

1733.04

147.70

3.19

195.00

(163.69)
1915.24

65.00

193.00

(147.70)

29.70

140.00

Gratuity

773.50

35.00
63.00

(65.46)

(38.00)
768.04

837.49

65.48

(36.96)
4.02

(38.00)
832.03

35.00
63.00

(65.48)

(28.50)

4.02

Assumptions

Particulars

Interest rate
Salary escalation rate
Estimated rate of return on plan assets

Year ended March 31, 2008
Pension

8.00%
4.00%
8.00%

Gratuity

8.00%
4.00%
8.00%

14. Previous year figures have been re-grouped/ re-classified wherever considered necessary to conform to current year's classification.

H.K. Vesuna
General Manager

Major [Retd.] Ved Prakash
Director

Albert Tauro
Executive Director

CA. Karnal Faruqui
Director

K. Subbaraman
Executive Director

M.K. Bhattacharya
Director

H. A. Daruwalla
Chairperson & Managing Director

Smt. Vinita Kumar
Director

Ms. Indu Singh Pa war
Director

Romesh Sabharwal
Director

CA. M.S. Johar
Director

Harish Chandhok
Director

N.K. Pa reek
Director

Smt. Satya Bahin
Director

C.M. Puri
Director

As Per Our Report of Even Date
For Chhajed & Doshi
Chartered Accountants
(CA. Kiran K. Daftary)

Partner
For Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates

Chartered Accountants
(CA. IRavi Bhardwaj)

Partner
Place : Mumbai
Date : April 24, 2008

For Murali Associates
Chartered Accountants
(CA. J. Sivasankaran)

Partner
For Joseph & Rajaram.
Chartered Accountants

(CA.P.K. Joseph)
Partner

For P.G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants

(CA.S.S. Athavale)
Partner

For Ummed Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(CA. U.M. Jain)
Partner



Statement for the Year Ended March 31,
(Rs. in Crore)

S No. Particulars
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before taxes
I Adjustments for:

Depreciation on fixed assets
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures)
Bad -Debts written off/Provision in respect of non perforing assets
Provision for Standard Assets
Provision for Other items (Net)
Profit / (Loss) on sale of fixed assets (Net)
Payment/ provision for interest on subordinated debt (treated separately)
Dividend received from subsidiaries/ others (treated separately)
Sub total

II Adjustments for :
Increase / Decrease in Deposits
Increase/ Decrease in Borrowings
Increase/ Decrease in Other Liabilities
Increase/ Decrease in Advances
Increase/ Decrease in Investments
Increase/ Decrease in Other Assets
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund)
Net Cash from operating activities (A)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale/ Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Income earned by way of Dividend etc. from subsidiaries and associates
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital
Share Premium
Proceeds/ Redemption of Subordinated Debts Tier II Capital
Dividend
Tax on Proposed Dividend
Interest on Subordinated Debt
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E)
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balance with RBI
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year ' '
Forming part of Cash Flow Statement for the year 2007-08

31 .03.2008

851 .94

70.60
74.17

289.06
84.26

-31.12
0.45

170.04
-1.05

1508.35

27543.39
-332.91
697.46

-21491.03
-3787.47

-453.07
-301.78
1874.59
3382.94

17.75
-88.99

1.05
-70.19

80.00
736.00
244.10

-150.83
-25.63

-170.04
713.60

4026.35

5473.67
3339.22
8812.89

11537.19
1302.05

12839.24

31.03.2007

695.31

49.69
237.45
163.26
123.40
46.29

0.29
156.63

-1.65
1470.67

16293.63
471.20
532.67

-14475.24
659.75

-851.03
-197.30
2433.68
3904.35

23.16
-137.37

1.65
-112.56

0
0

500.00
-99.60
-16.76

-156.63
227.01

4018.80

3382.86
1411.23

' 4794.09

5473.67-
3339.22
8812.89

H.K. Vesuna
General Manager

Major [Retd.] Ved Prakash
Director

Ms. Indu Singh Pawar
Director

Albert Tauro
Executive Director

CA. Kamal Faruqui
Director

Romesh Sabharwal
Director

CA. M.S. Johar
Director

K. Subbaraman
Executive Director

M.K. Bhattacharya
Director

Harish Chandhok
Director

N.K. Pareek
. Director

H. A. Daruwalla
Chairperson & Managing Director

Smt. Vinita Kumar
Director

Smt. Satya Bahin
Director

C.M. Puri
Director

As Per Our Report of Even Date
For Chhajed & Doshi
Chartered Accountants
(CA. Kiran K. Daftary)

Partner
For Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates

Chartered Accountants
(CA. Ravi Bhardwaj)

Partner
Place : Mumbai
Date : April 24, 2008

For Murali Associates
Chartered Accountants
(CA. J. Sivasankaran)

Partner
For Joseph & Rajaram.
Chartered Accountants
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Partner

For'P.G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants

(CA.S.S. Athavale)
Partner

For Ummed Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(CA. U.M. Jain)
Partner



We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India ("The Bank") and its subsidiaries and Associates
as at March 31, 2008 (collectively referred to as "The Group"), the Consolidated Profit & Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash
Flow Annexed thereto for the year ended on that date.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for ouropinion.

We have not audited the financial statements of Bank's Subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 301.59
Croresasat March 31, 2008 and total revenue of Rs. 27.67 Crores for the year then ended. We also have not audited the financial
statements of the Associates.

The Financial Statements of Subsidiaries and Associates referred to above have been Audited by other Auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us, and ouropinion, in so far as it relates to the Amounts included in respect of the Subsidiaries and Associates, is
based solely on the report of the other Auditors.

We report that the Consolidated financial Statements have been prepared by the Bank in accordance with the requirement of
Accounting Standard 21-"Consolidated Financial Statements" and Accounting Standard 23-"Accounting for Investments in
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the guidelines of the
Reserve Bank of India and on the basis of the separate Audited Financial Statements of the Bank and its Subsidiaries and Associates
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Subject to our comments in para 4 above, on the basis of the information and explanations given to us and on the consideration of
separate Audit Reports on individual Audited financial Statements of the Bank and its Subsidiaries and Associates, we are of the
opinion that:

i. The Consolidated Balance Sheet gives a true and fair view of the Consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31,
2008;

ii. The Consolidated Profits Loss Account gives a true and fair view of the Consolidated results of operations of the Group for the
year then ended on that date; and

iii. The Consolidated Cash Flow statement shows a true and fair view of the Consolidated Cash Flows for the year covered by the
Statement for the year ended on that date.

For M/s. Chhajed & Doshi
Chartered Accountants

(CA. D. P. Thakkar)
Partner

M.No. 7070

For M/s. Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates
Chartered Accountants

( CA. Ravi Bhardwaj)
Partner

M.No. 80656

Place : Mumbai
Date : June 25, 2008

For M/s. Murali Associates
Chartered Accountants

(CA. J. Sivasankaran)
Partner

M.No. 22103

For M/s. Joseph & Rajaram
Chartered Accountants

(CA. P.K. Joseph )
Partner

M.No. 205893

For M/s. P. G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants

(CA. S. S. Athavale)
Partner

M.No.83374

For M/s. Ummed Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(CA. U. M. Jain )
Partner

M.No. 70863



Central Bank of India

Consolidated Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2008
(OOO's omitted)

Particulars

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Minorities Interest

Deposits

Borrowings

Other Liabilities and Provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash and Balances with
Reserve Bank of India

Balances with Banks and Money at
Call and Short Notice

Investments

Loans & Advances

Fixed Assets

Other Assets

Goodwill on Consolidation

TOTAL

Contingent Liabilities

Bills for Collection

Principal Accounting Policies

Notes to Accounts

The schedules referred to above form

P. V. Raveendran
General Manager

Dr. Shashank Saksena
Director

Major [retd.] Ved Prakash
Director

Ms. Indu Singh Pawar
Director

Schedule
No.

1

2

2A

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

•10

11

12

17

18

an integral part of the Balance

Albert Tauro
Executive Director

M. K. Bhattacfiarya
Director

Smt. Satya Bahin
Director

N.

As at
31/03/2008

Rs.

1204,14,15

4782,75,13

13,39,27

110325,52,95

540,62,59

7247,10,40

124113,54,49

11537,43,19

1302,05,31

31473,71,22

73124,37,54

2320,67,84

4349,49,31

5,80,08

124113,54,49

20875,27,71

3273,17,37

Sheet.

K. Subbaraman

As at
31/03/2007

Rs.

1124,14,15

2662,06,32

15,75,03

82785,88,34

892,72,59

5663,95,12

93144,51,55

5474,26,46

3339,21,73

; 27709,41,13

51954,79,38

767,72,12

3893,30,65

5,80,08

: 93144,51,55

14462,22,93

2327,43,99

H. A. Daruwalla
Executive Director Chairperson & Managing Director

CA. M. S. Johar
Director

Harish Chandhok
Director

K. Pa reek
Director

CA. Kamal Faruqui
Director

Romesh Sabharwal
Director

C. M. Puri
Director

As per our report of even date

For Chhajed & Doshi
Chartered Accountants

(CA. D. P. Thakkar)
Partner

For Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates
Chartered Accountants

( CA. Ravi Bhardwaj)
Partner

Place : Mumbai; Date : June 25, 2008

For Murali Associates
Chartered Accountants

(CA. J. Sivasankaran)
Partner

For Joseph & Rajaram
Chartered Accountants

(CA. P.K. Joseph )
Partner

For P. G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants

(CA. S. S. Athavale)
Partner

For Ummed Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(CA. U. M. Jain )
Partner



(OOO's omitted)

Particulars Schedule
No.

Year Ended
31.03.2008

Rs.

Year Ended
31.03.2007

Rs.

I. INCOME
Interest and Dividend Earned 13

Other Income 14
TOTAL

II. EXPENDITURE
Interest Expended 15
Operating Expenses 16
Provisions and Contingencies

TOTAL
III. PROFIT/ LOSS

Consolidated Net Profit
Add: Share of earnings in Associates
Consolidated Net Profit for the year before deducting Minorities' Interest
Add/Less: Minorities Interest
Consolidated Profit for the year attributable to the Group
Add: Brought forward consolidated Profit attributable to the Group
Consolidated Net Profit

IV. APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve
Investment Reserve
Staff Welfare Fund
Revenue Reserve
Proposed Dividend -Preference Capital
Proposed Dividend -Share Capital
Tax on Dividend
Balance Carried over to the Balance Sheet

TOTAL
Earnings per Share (Rs.)
Principal Accounting Policies 17
Notes to Accounts 18
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

8013,16,06
791,39,21

8804,55,27

5782,28,88
1748,47,01
731,28,79

8262,04,68

542,50,59
49,33,69

591,84,28
2,75,88

594,60,16
38,66,55

633,26,71

165,04,91
8,85,59

12,00,00
190,00,00
70,00,00
80,82,83
25,63,32
80,90,06

633,26,71
13.66

6254,57,61
475,35,12

6729,92,73

3772,69,53
1687,62,19'
765,81,73

6226,13,45

503,79,28
8,71,12

512,50,40
(2,93,93).

509,56,47
28,07,96

537,64,43

126,96,32
2,48,40

12,00,00
241,16,87

19,00
99,41,00
16,76,29
38,66,55

537,64,43
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General Manager
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Executive Director

CA. M. S. Johar
Director

H. A. Daruwalla
Chairperson & Managing Director

CA. Kamal Faruqui
Director

Major [retd.J Ved Prakash
Director

Ms. Indu Singh Pawar
Director

Smt. Satya Bahin
Director

Harish Chandhok
Director

N. K. Pa reek
Director

Romesh Sabharwal
Director

C. M. Puri
Director

As per our report of even date

For Chhajed & Doshi
Chartered Accountants

(CA. D. P. Thakkar)
Partner

For Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates
Chartered Accountants

( CA. Ravi Bhardwaj)
Partner

Place : Mumbai; Date : June 25, 2008
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Partner
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Partner
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Chartered Accountants

(CA. U. M. Jain )
Partner



(OOO's Omitted)

Particulars As at 31 Mar, 2008
Rs. Rs.

As at 31 Mar, 2007
Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE - 1 : CAPITAL
Authorised Capital:
70,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
80,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-cumulative
Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each

700,00,00

800,00,00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital:
4041,41,460 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 404,14,15
(includes 3241,41,500 shares held by Central Govt.)
Preference Share Capital (Perpetual non-cumulative)
80,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-cumulative Preference
Shares of Rs. 10 each (held by Central Govt.) 800,00,00

TOTAL
SCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS
I. Statutory Reserves

Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year

645,59,42
165,04,91

II. Capital Reserves
i) Revaluation Reserve

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 485,84,60
Additions on account of revaluation during the year 1565,97,48
Deductions during the year (13,15>43)

IV.

ii) Investment Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year

Share Premium
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year

Revenue and Other Reserves
Revenue Reserves :-
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Less Transitional Liability for Employee benefits
Add: Deferred tax on above
Less: Dimunition in the value of investments
Add: Adjustments

166,90,41
8,85,59

736,00,00

1325,05,34

190,00,00

(875,00,00)
297,41,25

3,31,50

V. Balance in Profit and Loss Account
TOTAL

SCHEDULE 2 A : MINORITIES INTEREST
Minority Interest at the date on which the parent/
subsidiary relationship came into existence
Subsequent increase/ decrease
Minority interest on the date of Balance-Sheet

2,45,00
10,94,27

1500,00,00

1204,14,15
1204,14,15

810,64,33

2038,66,65

175,76,00

736,00,00

940,78,09
80,90,06

4782,75,13

700,00,00

800,00,00

324,14,15

800,00,00

518,63,10
126,96,32

507,63,70

(21,79,10)

164,42,01
2,48,40

1133,27,29
241,16,87

(37,21,30)
(12,17,52)

2,45,00
13,30,03

1500,00,00

1124,14,15
1124,14,15

645,59,42

485,84,60

166,90,41

1325,05,34
38,66,55

2662,06,32

13,39,27 15,75,03



(OOO's Omitted)

Particulars As at 31 Mar, 2008

Rs. Rs.

As at 31 Mar, 2007

Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE 3 : DEPOSITS

A. I. Demand Deposits

i) From Banks

ii) From Others

II. Savings Bank Deposits

III. Term Deposits

i) From Banks

ii) From Others

TOTAL

B. i) Deposits of Branches in India

ii) Deposits of Branches outside India

393,66,10
9592,96,55

2325,16,79
68147,89,83

9986,62,65
29865,83,68

70473,06,62
Tl0325,52,95
110325,52,95

185,41,28

8331,24,61

1768,02,68

46188,95,81

8516,65,89

26312,23,96

47956,98,49

82785,88,34

82785,88,34

SCHEDULE 4 : BORROWINGS

I. Borrowings in India

i) Reserve Bank of India

ii) Other Banks

iii) Other Institutions & Agencies

II. Borrowings outside India

TOTAL

Secured Borrowings included in I & II above

386,36,02

20,58,49

133,68,08

540,62,59

540,62,59

Nil

300,00,00

11,47,55

581,25,04

892,72,59

892,72,59

Nil

SCHEDULE 5 : OTHER LIABILITIES AND

PROVISIONS

I. Bills Payable

Inter Office Adjustments (Net)

Interest Accrued

Unsecured Redeemable Bonds

(Subordinated Debt for Tier-ll Capital)

Deferred Tax Liailities

Others(including provisions)

TOTAL

595,86,48

288,59,36
2431,30,00

24,34,61
3906,99,95

682,66,07

220,97,17

260,07,38

2188,20,00

254,68,67

2057,35,83

7247,10,40 5663,95,12

SCHEDULE 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH

RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

I. Cash in hand

(including foreign currency notes)

II. Balances with Reserve Bank of India

In Current Accounts

In Other Accounts

TOTAL

10510,27,42

100,00,00

927,15,77

10610,27,42

11537,43,19

4635,18,50

100,00,00

739,07,96

4735,18,50

5474,26,46



Schedules to Consofidated Balance Sheet
(OOO's Omitted)

Particulars As at 31 Mar, 2008

Rs. Rs.

As at 31 Mar, 2007

Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE 7 : BALANCES WITH BANKS AND

MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

I. In India

i) Balances with Banks

a) In Current Accounts 1068,14,77

b) In Other Deposit Accounts 175,00,00

ii) Money at Call and Short Notice

a) With Banks

b) With Other Institutions

TOTAL I

II. Outside India

a) In Current Accounts 50,84,85

b) In Other Deposit Accounts 8,05,69

c) Money at Call & Short Notice ^

TOTAL II

TOTAL (I + II)

SCHEDULE 8 : INVESTMENTS

I. Investments in India in : *

i) Government Securities 26010,64,90

ii) Other approved Securities 585,04,44

iii) Shares 538,71,09

iv) Debentures and Bonds 3133,66,78

v) Investment in Associates [including 226,12,90
Rs.1 5068.74 lac of goodwill (previous year
Rs.Nil) arising on Recapitalisation of 3 RRBs]

vi) Others (UTI Shares & Commercial Papers, 94671,08
Mutual Fund Units etc.)

II. Investments outside India in **

i) Government Securities

ii) Investment in Associates 32,80,03

TOTAL

* Investments in India :

Gross Value of Investments 32782,10,76

Less: Provision for Depreciation (1341,19,57)

Net Investments

** Investments outside India :

Gross Value of Investments 32,80,03

Less: Provision for Depreciation :_

. Net Investments

1243,14,77

1243,14,77

58,90,54
1302,05,31

31440,91,19

32,80,03
31473,71,22

31440,91,19

32,80,03

582,85,91
275,00,00

1 195,00,00

682,94,48

38,09,53

565,31,81

21629,25,15
758,30,55
312,64,98

3505,09,40
36,38,00

1446,87,46

20,85,59

28984,40,41

(1295,84,87)

20,85,59

857,85,91

1877,94,48
2735,80,39

603,41,34

3339,21,73

27688,55,54

20,85,59

27709,41,13

27688,55,54

20,85,59



(OOO's Omitted)

Particulars As at 31 Mar, 2008
Rs. Rs.

As at 31 Mar, 2007

Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE 9 : LOANS AND ADVANCES

A. i) Bills Purchased and Discounted 1035,55,37

ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans

repayable on demand 2,3711,51,32

iii) Term Loans 48377,30,85

TOTAL

B. Particulars of Advances :

i) Secured by tangible assets 50017,14,40

(including advances against Book Debts)

Covered by Bank/ Government Guarantees 2660,77,44

U nsec u red 20446,45,70

TOTAL

C. Sectoral Classification of Advances

(I) Advances in India

i) Priority Sector 24129,59,30

ii) F'ublic Sector 12668,98,22

iii) Banks 1725,05,17

iv) Others 34600,74,85

TOTAL

(II) Advances outside India

SCHEDULE 10 : FIXED ASSETS

I. Premises

( At cost / revalued cost)

Balance as at 31 st March of the preceding year 800,28,38

Additions during the year 11,71

Additions on account of revaluation during the year 1565,97,48

Total 2366,37,57

Deduction/Adjustments during the year

Total 2366,37,57

Depreciation to date (281,86,81)

TOTAL I

II. Other Fixed Assets

(Including 'furniture and fixtures)

At cost as on 31 st: March of the preceding year 684,30,78

Additions/Adjustments during the year 88,87,38

Total 773,18,16

Deductions/Adjustments during the year (18,19.81)

Total 754,98,35

Depreciation to date (518,81,27)

TOTAL II

TOTAL (I + II)

73124,37,54

73124,37,54

73124,37,54

2084,50,76

236,17,08

1*320,67,84

1018,85,73

19614,39,25

31321,54,40

38247,02,62

3681,18,28

10026,58,48

20524,02,77

8000,52,71

1383,92,94

22046,30,96

812,71,50

1,47,48

814,18,98

(13,90,60)

800,28,38

(266,36,48)

557,93,65

135,91,74

693,85,39

(9,54,62)

684,30,77

(450,50,55)

51954,79,38

51954,79,38

51954,79,38

533,91,90

233,80,22

' 767,72,12



Schedules to Consolidated Balance Sheet
(OOO's Omitted)

Particulars As at 31 Mar, 2008
Rs. Rs.

As at :n Mar, 2007
Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE 1 1 : OTHER ASSETS

I. Inter office adjustments (Net).

II. Interest accrued

III. Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source
(Net of Provisions)

543,02,91

687,90,79

1514,61,93

11,73,66IV. Stationery and Stamps

V. Non-banking assets acquired in
satisfaction of claims

VI. Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

VII. Others 1592.20,02

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

I. Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as Debts

II. Liability for partly paid Investments

II. Liability on account of outstanding forward
exchange contracts

IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

a) In India 2890,48,23

b) Outside India 189,23,72

V. Acceptances, Endorsements and Other Obligations

VI. Other items tor which the bank is contingently liable

TOTAL

600,04,49

1253,02,51

11,10,12

2029,13,53

4349,49,31

223,94,36

47,67,50

14455,18,59

2099,43,75

165,52,26

3079,71,95

3059,11,98

9,63,33

20875,27,71

3893,30,65

358,09,45

61,84,82

9654,70,26

2264,96,01

2121,93,81

68,58

14462,22,93



Schedules to Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
(OOO's Omitted)

Particulars

SCHEDULE 13 : INTEREST AND DIVIDEND EARNED

I. Interest/Discount on Advances / Bills

II. Income on Investments

III. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank

of India and other inter-bank funds

IV. Others

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 14 : OTHER INCOME

I. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

II. Profit/ (Los;;) on sale of Investments (Net)

III Profit / (Lo;;:;) on Exchange transactions (Net)

IV. Profit / (Los:;) on sale of land, buildings and Other Assets

V. Profit / (Los:;) on Revaluation of Investments

VI. Income earned by way of dividends etc. from

subsidiaries; and Associates abroad/ in India

VII. Miscellaneous Income

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 15 :: INTEREST EXPENDED

I. Interest on Deposits

II. Interest on Fieserve Bank of India / Inter-Bank borrowings

III. Others

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES

I. Payments to and Provisions for employees

II. Rent, Taxes and Lighting

III. Printing anc;' Stationery

IV. Ad vertisement and Publicity

V. a) Depreciation on Bank's property other than

Leased Assets

b) Depreciation on Leased Assets

VI. Directors' Fe'>?s, Allowances and Expenses

VII. Auditors' Fees and Expenses

(including Branch Auditors, Fees & expenses)

VIII. Law Charge:;

IX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc.

X. Repairs and Maintenance

XI. Insurance

XII. Other Expenditure

TOTAL

Year Ended
31-Mar-08

Rs.

5314,38,82

2461,83,41

183,86,53

53,07,30

8013,16,06

404,82,06

153,98,95

48,42,20

(45,90)

(111,27,65)

-

295,89,55

791,39,21

5580,44,46

28,38,47

173,45,95

5782,28,88

1215,60,32

125,02,16

17,28,01

6,91,49

73,75,36

-

1,07,99

19,15,53

10,19,59

11,40,97

21,03,10

75,79,35

171,23,14

1748,47,01

Year Ended
31-Mar-07

Rs.

3680,91,60

2265,17,54

214,34,45

94,14,02

6254,57,61

350,72,44

136,22,02

43,10,11

(28,98)

(86,17,33)

-

31,76,86

475,35,12

3573,43,48

34,05,39

165,20,66

3772,69,53

1176,98,80

109,21,18

16,66,75

6,05,21

65,19,35

-

45,22

13,77,22

9,34,44

10,89,09

34,21,44

64,61,89

180,21,60

1687,62,19



Schedules - 17 Principal Accounting Policies of Consolidated Accounts
A. THE PARENT BANK

1. Accounting Conventions:

The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except as modified by the Revaluation of Premises and conform
to the Statutory provisions and prevailing practices within the banking industry in India.

2. Transactions involving Foreign Exchange:

2.1 Monetary Assets and Liabilities in Foreign Currencies are translated at the Exchange Rates prevailing at the year end as notified byFEDAI

and the resultant Profit/Loss is recognised in Profit and Loss Account.

2.2 Income and Expenditure items a re translated at the exchange rates ruling on the respective date of transactions.

2.3 Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Acceptances, Endorsements, and other obligations in Foreign Currencies are translated at year end rates
notified byFEDAI.

2.4 Outstanding Forward Contracts are translated at the year end rates notified byFEDAI and the resultant profit/loss is recognized in Profit

and Loss Account. ;

3. Investments:

3.1 In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, Investments are classified into " Held to Maturity", "Held for
Trading" and "Available for Sale" categories. However, for disclosure in the Balance Sheet, investments are classified under the
following heads:

i) Government Securities

ii) Other Approved Securities

iii) Shares

iv) Debentures and Bonds

v) Investments in Subsidiaries and sponsored institutions and

vi) Others (UTI Shares, Commercial Papers and units of Mutual Funds.)

3.2 Basis of Classification :

Classification of an Investment is done at the time of purchase into the following categories:

i) Held to Maturity

These comprise of investments, the bank intends to hold on till maturity,

ii) Held for Trading

Securities which are principally held for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase,

iii) Available for Sale

Investments that cannot be classified in the above categories.

3.3 Transfer of Securities between categories :

The transfer/ shifting of securities between the three categories of investments is accounted at the lower of acqui sition cost/ book
value or market value on the date of the transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

3.4 Valuation :

a) Hqld to Maturity :

The investments classified under this category are valued at acquisition cost. The excess of acquisition cost/ book value over
the face value is amortised over the remaining period of maturity.

r r * '
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b) Available for sale :

Investments under this category are marked to market, scrip-wise, at quarterly intervals as under:

i)
ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

viii)

Central Government Securities

State Government Securities, Securities
Guaranteed by Central / State
Government, PSU Bonds

Treasury Bills/ Certificates of Deposits/
Commercial Paper/ Investment in RRBs

Equity Share

Preference Share

Debentures and Bonds

Mutual Fund

Venture Capital

At market price as per quotation put out by Stock Exchange/ FIMMDA/PDAI

On appropriate yield to maturity basis.

At carrying cost.

a) Quoted : At market price,
b) Unquoted : At book value per share, if latest (Not more than one year

old.) Balance Sheet is available, or Re.1 .00 per company
if latest Balance Sheet is not available.

a) Quoted : At market price,
b) Unquoted : On appropriate yield to maturity.

a) Quoted : At market price,
b) Unquoted : On appropriate yield to maturity.

a) Quoted : At market price,
b) Unquoted : At repurchase price or Net Asset Value (where repurchase

price is not available).

Declared NAV or breakup NAV as per audited balance sheet which is not more
than 1 8 months old. If NAV/audited financials are not available for more than
1 8 months continuously then at Re. 1 A per VCR

The net depreciation under each classification is provided for, without adjusting the book value of the securities and net
appreciation, if any, is ignored.

c) Held for Trading:
Investments under this category are valued at monthly intervals at market rates, wherever available, or as per the prices declared
by Fl MM DA. The net depreciation under each classification is provided for. without adjusting the book value of the securities and
net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

3.5 Determination of Cost:
Cost of investments is determined on the basis of Weighted Average Cost method.

3.6 Income Recognition:
i) The Profit or loss on sale/ redemption of investments is taken to the Profit and Loss Account. However, in case of profit on sale/

redemption of investments from'Held to Maturity'category, an equivalent amount is appropriated to the'Capital Reserve'.
ii) In respect of securities included in any of the three categories of investments where interest/ principal is in arrears, for more than

90 days, income is not reckoned and appropriate provision for the depreciation in the value of the investments is made, as per
prudential norms applicable to non-performing advances. Debentures/Bonds in the nature of advances a re subjected to usual
prudential norms applicable to advances.

iii) State Government guaranteed exposures is classified as Sub Standard / Doubtful / Loss, as the case may be if interest and/ or
principal or any other amount due to the Bank remains overdue for more than 90 days and necessary provisions are made as per
Prudential Norms.

iv) Brokerage, incentive, front-end fees etc., received on purchase of securities are reduced from the cost of investments.
v) Expenses such as brokerage, fees, commission or taxes incurred at the time of acquisition of securities is charged to revenue.
vi) The broken period interest on sale or purchase of securities is treated as revenue item.

4. Derivatives
Derivatives used for hedging are accounted as under:
i) Marked to market in cases where the underlying Assets/ Liabilities are marked to market. The resultant gain/ loss is recognised in

the Profit & Loss Account,
ii) Interest Rate Swaps which hedges interest bearing assets or liabilities are accounted for on accrual basis in cases where underlying

Asset/ Liabilities are not marked to market,
iii) Gain or losses on the termination of Swaps are recognised over the shorter of the remaining contractual life of the Swap or the

remaining life of the assets/liabilities.
5. Advances:
5.1 Advances are classified as Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful or Loss Assets and Provisions required in respect thereof are made as per

the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bankof India.
5.2 Recoveries against Non-performing Assets (NPA) are first appropriated towards interest. However, recovery in suit filed, decreed

accountsandcompromisecases, is first appropriated towards principal orasperthetermsof decree/settlement.



5.3 Advances are shown net of provisions, Unrealised Interest and amount recovered from borrowers held in Sundries and amount

recovered from CGMSE/ ECGC.

Provision for Standard Assets is included in Other Liabilities and Provisions- Others)

6. Fixed Assets/Depreciation:

6.1 Fixed Assets (other than computers which are depreciated on Straight Line Method) are depreciated under Written Down Value

Method' at the following rates:

i) Premises At varying rates based on estimated life

ii) Furniture, Lifts, Safe Vaults 10%

iii) Vehicles 20%

iv) Air conditioners, Coolers, Typewriters etc. 1 5%

v) Computers including Systems Software 33.33%

(Application Software is charged to the Revenue

during the year of acquisition.)

6.2 In the case of assets, which have been revalued, the depreciation is provided on the revalued amount and the incremental depreciation

attributable to the revalued a mount is adjusted to the 'Revaluation Reserve'.

6.3 Depreciation on additions to assets, made upto 30th September is provided for the full year and on additions made thereafter, is

provided for the half year. No depreciation is provided on assets sold before 30th September and depreciation is provided for half year
for assets sold after 30th September.

6.4 Cost of leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease. In the case of revaluation, the difference between the original, cost and
revalued amount is amortised .over the remaining period of the lease and is adjusted to the 'Revaluation Reserve'.

6.5 Where it is not possible to segregate the cost of Land and Premises, Depreciation is charged on the composite cost. ,

7. Staff Benefits: . , . .,,,,

7.1 Annual contribution to Gratuity and Pension Funds are determined on the basis of actuarial-valuation.; The contribution to Pension

Fund is made under a defined benefit scheme.

7.2 The liability for earned leave is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation.

7.3 In respect of employees who have opted for Provident Fund Scheme, a matching contribution is made.

7.4 The Bank recognizes in its Books of Accounts the liability arising out of Employee Benefits as the sum of the present value of

obligations as reduced by fair value of Plan Assets on the Balance Sheet.

As per the transition provision of AS-1 5 (Revised) on 'Accounting for Retirement Benefits in Financial, statements of employer1 the
difference in the liability (as adjusted by related deferred tax) on account of Defined Benefit Plans viz. Pension and Gratuity Plans has

been adjusted against the opening balance of Revenue Reserves and Surplus. :

8. Recognition of Ijicome and Expenditure:

8.1 Income/ Expenditureis generallyaccountedforonaccrual basisunlessotherwisestated.

8.2 Income on NPA is accounted for as per the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

8.3 In accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, prior period disclosures are made in respect of any item which

exceeds one percent of the total income/total expenditure.

8.4 Provision for interest payable on overdue deposits is made on an overall basis assuming an average maturity period of 1 5 days at the
corresponding interest rate.

8.5 Expenses for Share Issue are amortized over a period of 5 years on quarterly basis.

9. Income Tax:

The provision for tax for the year comprises of current tax liability computed in accordance with the applicable tax laws and the
deferred tax which recognizes, timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is Virtual certainty' that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets will be realized. '



ct
B. SUBSIDIARIES

1 Revenue Recognition

In case of Cent Bank Home Finance Limited, repayment of housing loans is by way of Equated Monthly Instalments (EMI) comprising of
principal and interest. Interest is calculated on the outstanding balance at the beginning of the Financial Year. EMIs commence once
the entire loan is disbursed. Pending commencement of EMIs, Pre-EMI interest is payable every month.

In line with the guidelines issued by National Housing Bank (NHB), income on Performing Assets is recognized on accrual basis and on
Non Performing Assets on realization basis. Credits in Non Performing Assets are appropriated first towards interest and thereafter
towards Principal. Penal interest has been recognized on receipt basis.

2. Investments

Investments are considered long term in nature and accounted for at cost.

3 Retirement Benefits

Cent Bank Home Finance Limited makes regular contribution to Provident Fund. Gratuity amount has been set aside on actuarial basis
and invested in Group Gratuity Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of India. The provision of Leave encashment liability is
calculated on the balance privilege leave of the employees at the end of each financial year.
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Central Bank of India

Schedules - 18 Notes forming Part of the
1. During the current year, the Bank had come out with a Public Issue of 80000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each at a price of Rs. 102.00

per share. Accordingly, Equity Capital of the Bank has increased to Rs. 404.14 crore and Rs. 736.00 crore have been credited to Share
Premium Account.

2. Basis of Consolidation
2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard - 21 (AS-21) "Consolidated
Financial Statements" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
thereof. The financial statements of the Indo Zambia Bank Limited, an Associate, have been prepared in accordance with the
International Accounting Standards.

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared based on line by line consolidation of the financial
statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating
intra-group balances and intra-group transactions and unrealized profit/loss.

Investments in Associates have been accounted for in the Consolidated Financial Statements under the Equity Method as per
Accounting Standard 23 (AS-23) "Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements" and guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India thereof.

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise the financial statements of Central Bank of India (The Parent Bank), its two
subsidiaries and Associates consisting of 11 Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) sponsored by the Parent Bank and Indo Zambia Bank Limited
(collectively referred to as "the Group") as per details given below:

Name of the Subsidiary/Associate

Centbank Home Finance Limited (Subsidiary)

Centbank Financial & Custodial Services Limited (Subsidiary)

1 1 Regional Rural Banks (Associates)

Indo Zambia Bank Limited (Associate)

Country of
Incorporation

India

India

India

Zambia

Ownership interest as
at 31st March 2008

59.50%

100.00%

35.00% in respect of each RRB

20.00%

2.5

2.6

2.7

In the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in some of the cases, different accounting policies for like transactions have
been followed in respect of associates for which appropriate adjustments have not been made nor the amounts quantified in the
absence of necessary information. Items in respect of which different accounting policies have been adopted by the subsidiary and
associates are:

2.5.1 Associates

• Accounting for depreciation on fixed assets;

• Accounting of certain expenses on cash basis;

• Interest on overdue/matured term deposits;

• Incentive/ Commission received on purchase of investments;

• Broken period interest on purchase of investments being capitalized.

Minority interest in the net assets of the subsidiary, Cent Bank Home Finance Limited, consists of:

(i) the amount of equity attributable to minorities, and
(ii) the minorities' share of movements in equity since the day on which parent-subsidiary relationship came into existence.

Additional statutory information disclosed in separate financial statements of the Bank and the subsidiaries having no bearing on the
true and fair view of the Consolidated Financial Statements and also the information pertaining to the items which are not material
have not been disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements in view of the general clarification issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.
In three Regional Rural Banks (RRB) viz. Uttar Bihar Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Kosi Gramin Bank and Uttar Banga Kshetriya Gramin Bank
recapitalisation was done during the year. The Parent Bank's share @35% in the recapitalisation was Rs. 127.46 crore, Rs. 6.47 crore
and Rs. 16.75 crore respectively.

Balancing of Books / Reconciliation

Reconciliation of Inter-Branch Accounts is in progress. Balancing of Subsidiary Ledgers and reconciliation with General Ledger are
also in progress at some branches. Pending final clearance of the above, the overall impact, if any, on the accounts, in the opinion of
the management will not be significant.
Miscellaneous Income includes Rs. 94.92 crore being Net Credit Balances in the inter branch reconciliation pertaining to the period
prior to April 1,1999. The same Net of Taxes and transfer to Statutory Reserves is transferred to revenue Reserve as per the guidelines
of Reserve Bank of India .
The Bank has implemented CBS system. In some branches the system is yet to stabilise and certain inherent bugs noticed are being
sorted out by the service provider and the Bank's I.T. Department. The management is of the opinion that this will not have any
material impact on the Financial Statements.

Income Tax/ Deferred Tax
Provision for IncomeTaxfor the year is arrived at after due consideration of various judicial decisions on certain disputed issues.

4.

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.
5.1



5.2

5.4

5.5

Other Assets [Schedule 11 (ii)j includes Rs 944.43 crore (previous year Rs. 637.65 crore) towards disputed Income Tax paid by the
Parent Bank/ adjusted by the authorities. Provision for taxation is not considered necessary by the Parent Bank in respect of above
disputed demands based on various judicial decisions/counsel's opinion on such disputed issues.
Out of Rs. 944.43 crore of tax paid under dispute, tax disputes relating to various Assessment Years, amounting to Rs. 2.93 crore
have been decided by the Appellate authorities in favour of the Bank. The appeal effect for the same is pending.

Deferred Tax Asset amounting to Rs. 297.41 crore has been recognized on the transitional liability provided on the adoption of AS-
1 S(revised) as on 31.03.2008, which has been adjusted against the opening revenue reserves and surplus.

The Parent Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Asset/ Liabilities.

Major components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under:

(Rs. in Crore)

Deferred Tax Asset:

Provision for NPAs

Provision for Leave Encashment

Provision for Pension and Gratuity

Total (A):

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Interest accrued but not due on Investments

Depreciation on Investments

Total (B):

Net Deferred Tax Liability (A) - (B)

31.3.2008

149.18

67.98

290.61
507.77

17.29

230.40

284.25

531.94

(24.17)

31.3.2007

267.90

55.54
12.12

335. 56

11.78

201.59

376.69

590.06

(254.50)

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.2

9.
9.1

9.2

9.3
10.

Share Issue Expenses:
The Share issue expenses of the Parent Bank amounting to Rs 27.00 crore are amortized in 5 years on quarterly basis in accordance
with the Accounting Policy 8.5 and unamortized amount of Rs. 22.95 crore are included in Other Assets.

Premises:

Certain premises include cost of land, where cost of land could not be ascertained.

The premises of the Bank were revalued to reflect the market value as on 31.3.2008. The appreciation amounting to Rs. 1 565.97
crore have been credited to Revaluation Reserve Account. As the valuation was done on 31.3.2008, no depreciation has been
provided on the incremental value.

Premises owned by the bank include properties costing Rs. 19.40 crore revalued at Rs. 394.43 crore for which registration formalities
are still in progress.

Advances/ Provisions

Advances to units which have become sick including those under nursing/ rehabilitation/ restructuring programme and other
advances classified as doubtful/ loss assets have been considered secured / recoverable to the extent of estimated realisable value of
securities carrying first or second charge based on valuer's assessment of properties/ assets mortgaged to the Bank and other data
available with the Bank,,

Upto previous year, Floating Provision of the Parent-Bank amounting to Rs. 384.66 crore was netted off against advances. During the
current year, the Floating Provision has been treated as part of Tier II Capital in conformity with the RBI guidelines. Hence included
under the head Other Liabilities & Provisions.

Compliance with Accounting Standards
The Bank has complied with the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and disclosures
are made in accordance with the provisions of such Accounting Standards.

There were no material prior period Income/ Expenditure exceeding 1% of the Gross Total Income/ Expenditure during the year
requiring disclosure under AS 5 on Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period and Extraordinary items and changes in Accounting
Policies.

Income items recognized on cash basis were either not material or did not require disclosure under AS 9 on Revenue Recognition.

Accounting Standard 15 (Revised)
The Parent Bank has adopted AS 1 5 (revised) on accounting for retirement benefits in Financial Statements of the employer for the
first time as on March 31, 2008. The transitional Liability amounting to Rs. 875.00 crore as per actuarial valuations for Defined Benefit
Plan and based on estimates for Other Long Term Employee Benefits has been adjusted by the Bank against opening Revenue
Reserves and Surplus as on April 1, 2007.



Central Bank of India

11. Accounting Standard 17-Segment Reporting:
11.1 As per the revised guidelines of Reserve Bank of India, the Parent Bank has recognised Treasury Operations, Corporate/ Wholesale

Banking, Retail Banking and other Banking business as primary reporting segments. There are no secondary reporting segments.
(Rs. in lacs)

SI.
No.
a.

b.

c.
d.
e.
f.

g-
h.
i

}•

Particulars

Segment Revenue . • - •-
1 . Treasury Operations
2. Retail Banking Operations
3. Wholesale Banking Operations
4. Other Banking Operations
5. Unallocated

Total
Segment Results

1. Treasury Operations
2. Retail Banking Operations
3. Wholesale Banking Operations
4. Other Banking Operations

Total
Unallocated Income/ Expenses
Operating Profit
Provisions & Contingencies
Income Tax
Net Profit
Other Information
.Segment Assets
1 . Treasury Operations

. 2. Retail Banking Operations
3. Wholesale Banking Operations
4. Other Banking Operations
5. Unallocated Assets

Total
Segment Liabilities
1 . Treasury Operations
2. Retail Banking Operations
3. Wholesale Banking Operations
4. Other Banking Operations
5. Unallocated Liabilities

Total

Year ended 31. 03. 08
(Audited)

112970
374102
393254

32
5307

885665

22921
83859
20472

30
127282

5307
132589
42807
30322
59460

2310946
3575604

6373833
34

150937
12411354

2973
4229793
7556166

1113
621309

12411354

11.2 Treasury Operations include dealing in Government and Other Securities, Money Market operations and Forex operations.
11.3 The Retail Banking Segment consists of all exposures upto a limit of Rs.5 crore (including Fund Based and NonFund Based exposures)

subjectto orientation, product, granularity criteria and individual exposures.
11.4 The Corporate/Wholesale Segment consists of all advances to Trusts/Partnership Firms Companies and statutory bodies, which are

not included under Retail Banking.
11.5 The other Banking Segment includes all other Banking operations not covered under the above three categories.
11.6 General Banking operations are the main resource mobilizing unit and Treasury Segment compensates the former for funds lent to it

by taking into consideration the average funds used.
11.7 Allocation of Costs:

a) Expenses directly attributable toa particular segment are allocated to the relative segment.
b) Expenses not directly attributable to a specific segment are allocated in proportion to the funds employed.

11.8 Disclosure requirement in revised format is made applicable from the reporting period ending March 31, 2008 hence disclosure of
previous year is not necessary in the first year as advised by RBI.



12. Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Disclosure:

12.1 List of Related Parties:

Key Managerial Personnel -
i) Ms. H. A. Daruwalla, Chairperson & Managing Director

ii) Mr. K. Subbaraman, Executive Director
iii) Mr. Albert Tauro, Executive Director

12.2 Transactions with Related Parties:
(Rs. in lac)

Items

Remuneration paid

Key Management Personnel

2007-2008

26.71

2006-2007

11.90

Accounting Standard 20 - Earnings per Share
Earnings per share as per AS 20 has been arrived at as follows:

Net Profit after Tax available for Equity Share Holder (Rs. in Crore)

Weighted Average number of Equity Share (No.)

Basic Earnings per Share (Rs.)

Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.)

Nominal Value per Share (Rs.)

31.3.2008

594.60

375209953

13. '66

13.66

10.00

A substantial portion of the Bank's assets comprise financial assets to which Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Assets is not
applicable. In the opinion of the Management, there is no material impairment on Other Assets as at March 31, 2008 requiring
recognition in terms of the Standard.

Accounting Standard-29 on Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

Movement of Provisions:
(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars

Standard Assets

Provisions for NPAs

Depreciation/ Provision on investments

Taxes

Miscellaneous Provisions

Opening
Balance as on

01.04.2007

257.22

1687.14

1295.85

745.01

162.96

Provision made
during the year

84.26

299.86

132.50

324.48

12.61

Provision
reversed/
adjusted

0.18)

705.04

87.15

21.40

43.90

Closing Balance
as on

31.03.2008

342.66

1281.96

1341.20

1048.09

131.67

15.2 Provisions and Contingencies
(Rs. in Crore)

Provisions for depreciation on Investment/Matured Investment

Provision towards NPA

Provision towards Standard Asset

Provision made towards Income Tax

Other Provision and Contingencies

TOTAL

31.3.2008

74

300

84

304

(31)

731

31.3.2007

237

327

123

197

47

931

15.3 Floating Provisions
(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars

a

b

c

d

Opening balance in the floating provisions account

The quantum of floating provisions made in the accounting year

Amount of draw down made during the account year.

Closing balance in the floating provisions account

31.3.2008

384.66

-

--

384.66

31.3.2007

384.66

--

--

384.66



Central Bank of India

15.4 Movement of Provision for Contingent Liabilities:
(Rs. in Crore)

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Amount used during the period

Closing Balance

Timing of any resulting' outflow

31.03.2008
Other Legal Cases

2.22

1.54

-'-

3.76

NA

31.03.2007
Other Legal Cases

2.22

--

-

2.22

NA

16. SUBSIDIARY (Centbank Home Finance Ltd.)

16.1 , During the year the Company has written off an amount of Rs. 1,52,76,0997-as decided by the Board.

16.2 i Company has a disputed Tax liability of Rs. 9,63,33,5607- on account of NPA Provisioning. Income Tax assessments have been
completed upto Assessment Year 2005-06. The Income Tax Department has disallowed Provision for NPA (including amount written
•off) amounting to Rs. 24,82,90,5037-raising a demand of Rs. 2,07,21,0707-for the Assessment Year 2003-04; Rs. 1,38,62,5197-for
the Assessment Year 2004-05 and Rs. 6,17,49,979/- for the Assessment Year 2005-06. The Company has not accepted the said
disallowance and has preferred appeal against the same before Honorable Commissioner of IncomeTax(Appeals).

1.6.3 Provision for Leave Encashment Liability is calculated on the balance of Privilege Leave as at March 31, 2008 instead of on Actuarial
Valuation basis as envisaged in AS-15 (Revised).

17. Previous year's figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever considered necessary to conform to current year's classification.

P. V. Raveendran
General Manager

Dr. Shashank Saksena
Director

Major [retd.] Ved Prakash
Director

Ms. Indu Singh Pawar
Director

Albert Tauro
Executive Director

M. K. Bhattacharya
Director

Smt. Satya Bahin
Director

K. Subbaraman
Executive Director

CA. M. S. Johar
Director

Harish Chandhok
Director

N. K. Pareek
Director

H. A. Daruwalla
Chairperson & Managing Director

CA. Kama! Faruqui
Director

Romesh Sabharwal
Director

C. M. Puri
Director

For Chhajed & Doshi
Chartered Accountants

(CA. D. P. Thakkar)
Partner

For Bhushan Bensal Jain Associates
Chartered Accountants

(CA. Ravi Bhardwaj)
Partner

Place : Mumbai; Date : June 25, 2008

For Murali Associates
Chartered Accountants

(CA. J. Sivasankaran)
Partner

For Joseph & Rajaram
Chartered Accountants

(CA. P.K. Joseph)
Partner

For P. G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants

(CA. S. S. Athavale)
Partner

For Ummed Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(CA. U. M. Jain )
Partner



Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March
(OOO1 omitted)

Sr. No. Particulars

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxes

1 Adjustments for:
Add: Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Depreciation on Investments (including on matured Debentures)
Bad Debts written off/ Provision in respect of Non Performing Assets
Provision for Standard Assets
Provision for Other Items (Net)
Payment/ Provision for Interest on Subordinated Debt (treated separately)
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net)

Sub Total
II Adjustments for:

Increase /(Decrease) in Deposits
Increase /(Decrease) in Borrowings
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities
(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances
(Increase)/ Decrease in Investments
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Assets
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund)
Net Cash from operating activities (A)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale/ Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Fixed Assets
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital
Share Premium
Proceeds / Redemption of Subordinated Debts Tier II Capital
Dividend
Tax on Proposed Dividend
Interest on Subordinated Debt
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E)
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balances with RBI
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ATTHE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balances with RBI
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Forming part of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31 , 2008

31-03-2008

897,81,84

70,65,62
74,16,15

300,77,35
84,25,95

(31,12,33)
170,03,75

45,90
1 567,04,23

27539,64,61
(352,10,00)

697,32,91
(21470,35,51)
(3837,50,50)
(194,59,25)
(564,81,10)
1817,61,16
3384,65,39

17,73,91
(88,99,09)
(71,25,18)

80,00,00
736,00,00
243,10,00

(150,82,83)
(25,63,32)

(170,03,75)
712,60,10

4026,00,31

5474,26,46
3339,21,73
8813,48,19

11537,43,19
1302,05,31

12839,48,50

31-03-20Q7

707,90,94

49,88,98
237,45,77
160,32,48
123,39,67
46,29,33

156,62,69
28,98

1482,18,84

16267,57,02
451,39,42
530,61,01

(14431,52,40)
655,86,66

(827,34,28)
(222,32,82)
2424,24,61
3906,43,45

23,16,24
(137,39,22)
(114,22,98)

-
-

500,00,00
(99,60,00)
(16,76,27)

(156,62,69)
227,01,04

4019,21,51

3383,03,86
1411,22,82
4794,26,68

5474,26,46
3339,21,73
8813,48,19
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I/We

the State of

Shri/Smt.

State of

in the district of

Central Bank
Head Office: Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

FORM B

PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the Shareholder)

First Annual General Meeting

resident of

DP.IDNo.

Regd. Folio No./Client ID No.

in the district of

being a shareholder/shareholders of Central Bank of India, Mumbai hereby appoint

resident of in the district of in the

__ or failing him/her, Shri/Smt.

in the state of

resident of

as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the FIRST

ANNUALGENERALMEETINGOf the Shareholders of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA to be held on Thursday, 31st July, 2008, at 3.00 pm at Sir

Sorabji Pochkhanawala Bankers'.Training College, Nr Cooper Hospital/BSES Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle - West, Mumbai 400056 and at

any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2008

Signature of Proxy

Name
(In Block Letters)

Address

Signature of first named/ Sole Shareholder

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM
1. No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless:

a) in the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him/her or by his/her attorney, duly authorised in writing.
b) inthecaseofjointholders.it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register or his/her attorney, duly authorised in writing.
c) In the case of a body corporate, it is signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. An instrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his/her name, if his/her
thumb impression is affixed thereto and attested by a judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurance or other Government
Gazetted Officer or an officer of Central Bank of India.

3. No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and is deposited at the Head Office of the Bank not less than 4 (four) days before the
date of the Meeting, together with the Power of Attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is signed or a copy of that Power of
Attorney or other Authority Certified as True Copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate unless such a Power of Attorney or any other
Authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank. Proxies received after 2.00 p.m. on Saturday, 26th July 2008 will not be
considered valid.

4. An instrument of Proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.
5. In the case of an instrument of Proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.
6. The shareholder who has executed an instrument of Proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to which such

instrument relates.
7. No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a Proxy who isan officer oranemployeeof theBank.
8. All alterations in the Proxy Form should be duly initialed by the executant.
9. No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless it is in 'Form B'.
10. The Proxy form, power of attorney or other authority can also be deposited at the Head Office of the Bank or the Registrars.



ATTENDANCE SUP

First Annual General Meeting 31st July, 2008

Date

Place

Name (In Bock Letters)

No of Shares

DP ID

Folio No /Client ID No

Signature of the Shareholder/ Proxy/

Representative present

31st July, 2008

Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Bankers' Training College,

Nr Cooper Hospital/BSES Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle - West, Mumbai 400056

ENTRY PASS

(To be retained throughout the Meeting)

DP ID No

Folio/Client ID No

Name of First/Sole holder (In Bock Letters)

No. of Shares

Name and Signature of attending

Shareholder/Proxy

Bank Stamp and Signature

Shareholders/Proxy or Representative of shareholders are requested to produce the above Attendance Slip, duly signed in accordance with their
specimen signatures registered with the DP/Bank, along with the Entry Pass, for admission to the venue. The admission will, however, be subject to
verification/checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances, any duplicate attendance slip will be issued at the entrance to the
Meeting.
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Message from Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala
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Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala
Founder, Central Bank of India

The benefits of a good bank are
not restricted to the four walls
of its banking hall, nor are they
limited by the frontiers of its
bank ing bus iness ; they
transcend far into the realms of
commerce and industry and
every other branch of economic
activity. The value of 'national
banking' in the promotion of
national good is obvious and
undeniable.

The C e n t r a l has been
endeavouring with all its might
to render such a service to
India; and if the task it has so far
accomplished has not come up
to the nation's expectations, it
craves indulgence for the
pioneering nature of its work
and the difficulties with which
its path has all along been
beset. It always welcomes
criticism, but it submits that it
should be constructive and
helpful, not divorced from the
realities of the situation.
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The Central Bank lives on people's faith. In the past, it
has received this support in an unstinted measure
and it hopes that in the future also, it would contim •<*
to enjoy this confident '---., ^vci-mcreasing scale.
It regards itself as the "People's Own Bank", and, in
the past, so in the future, it fully entrusts itself to the
keeping of its own people.

With the consolidation of past achievements and the
experience gathered in the last quarter of a century,
the Central hopefully enters into a new stage in its
career, fervently believing that through the
unceasing sympathy, cooperation and patronage of
its people, it will continue to grow not only in size,
but also in the extent and quality of its services to the
country.

2 1st December, 1935
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